MEETING NOTICES

The Jonesborough Planning Commission and Board of Zoning Appeals will meet in
Regular Session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, May 21, 2024, in the Board Room at the Town
Hall, 123 Boone Street, Jonesborough, TN.

PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

Members of the public wishing to speak concerning any item on the agenda during the
Public Comment period must sign up by calling the Town Administrative Office at 423-
753-1030 with their name, address, and subject about which they wish to speak no later
than 2 hours before the meeting if the meeting occurs during normal business hours or
by 4:45 p.m. the day of the meeting if the meeting occurs after hours. Otherwise, such
member of the public must sign in at the location of the meeting, prior to the beginning
of the meeting, by seeing the Town Recorder at meetings of the Board of Mayor and
Aldermen, or the secretary or staff of any board, commission or committee constituting
any other governing body under this resofution.

Each individual shall be given three (3) minutes to address the Board regarding
Agenda items. Comments shall be limited to items on the meeting’s Agenda

Opening Prayer

Pledge to the Flag

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

Agenda

Call to Order

1. Public Comments

2. Approval of Minutes

3. Variance Request to Rear Setback Requirements — Eastern Eight Development

4. Variance Request for a Sign - Jonesborough Elementary School

5. Variance Request for a 25 fi. {o the Westside of the Property for Persimmon Ridge Town
Homes (PUD) — Thomas Construction



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

Agenda

Call to Order

—

10.

1.

12.

. Public Commenis

Approval of Minutes

Approval to Release of Performance Security Deposit for the Epling Multi-Use
Development

Approval to Release the Irrevocable Letter of Credit #1618 for the Wilson-Day Town
Homes Project (Alders Grove)

Approval of De-Annexation of 4.7 Acres of property off of Anderson Road - owned by
Whitney Riddle

Approval of an Open Space Request — The Meadows Subdivision

Approval of an Amendment to the Jonesborough Sign Ordinance

Approval of a Monument Sign — Jonesborough Elementary School

Approval of a Bond to Complete of Bittersweet Trail - Bradford Park PUD, Phase 2

Approval of a Site Plan and Grading Bond for Wendy's Restaurant, located at 376
East Jackson Blvd

Approval of a Site Plan and Grading Security Bond for Persimmon Ridge Town Homes
Thomas Construction

Adjournment



JONESBOROUGH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:__May 21, 2024 AGENDA ITEM #:_BZA-2

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the of the April 161" BZA meeting will be presented for
approval at the next regular meeting.



JONESBOROUGH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_May 21, 2024 AGENDA ITEM #;_BZA-3

SUBJECT: Variance Request - Eastern Eight Development

BACKGROUND:
April 16, 2024 Presentation

Eastern Eight representative Bill Freeman has requested rear setback variances for Units
1-4 of the Kirkland Place PUD development. The subject property is located on
Persimmon Ridge Road and Shell Road in the 15% Civil District. The subject property
contains approximately 1.45 acres, is zoned R-3 High Density Residential District, and is
further described on Washington County Tax Map 59-E, Group D, Parcel 1.00. The
overall development of Kirkland Place has spanned over 12 years. Some history is being
presented below to help with different gaps in time for this development.

Year: 2012 (Eastern Eight Corporation)

Originally the development plan was not a Planned Unit Development (PUD) and the
setbacks were less restrictive. For instance, the zoning district required a 20-foot rear
setback for buildings, whereas the PUD (type of development) requires that a
freestanding building not be closer than 25 feet to the exterior property line (PUD adds
an additional 5 feet to the development).

Year: 2022 (Eastern Eight Corporation)

In 2022, Eastern Eight Corporation requested that the Planning Commission approve a
plat “Revised Plat Kirkland Place PUD Eastern Eight Corporation” and once approved
added requirements as set forth through zoning regulations for PUDs. One of the
additional restrictions as mentioned above was the 25 feet regulation to the exterior
property line.

Year: 2024 (Eastern Eight Corporation)

Although the subject property is located within the R-3 Zoning District with a rear setback
requirement of 20 feet, the PUD development regulations require 25 feet.

The building (Units 1-4 without the addition of rear decking) meets the greater setback
requirement of 25 feet, however the rear decking per unit falls within the 25 feet area. The
building department considers attached decking as part of the building and therefore
subject to the 25-foot requirement.



The subject of the variance request from the owner/applicant based on the 25-foot
requirement is as follows:

Unit 1 (130 Kirk Lane): 9’9"
Unit 2 (132 Kirk Lane): 78"
Unit 3 (134 Kirk Lane): 7'6"
Unit 4 (136 Kirk Lane): 6’5"

Of note, is that the variances request would be 5 feet less per unit if the development was
not a PUD. The development to the west, Old State of Franklin Condominiums Phase 4,
is also a multifamily development (non-PUD). The unit within Phase 4 that abuts the
subject property is 201 Landon Trail and is approximately within 8 feet of the subject
property since this development “developed” exclusively under the R-3 zoning district
requirements. Unit 1 with the greatest variance request of 99" remains over 15 feet from
the exterior property line and an overall separation of approximately 23 feet between the
deck of Unit 1 of Eastern Eight Corporation and the unit of 201 Landon Trail.

Another land use element to direct attention to is the internal road Kirk Lane which the
units received their 911 addresses. Washington County 911 designated the unit
addresses off Kirk Lane which connects Eastern Eight Corporation property and Old State
of Franklin Condominiums.

Variances may be granted due to extra ordinary or exceptional situations or conditions of
a piece of property, the strict application of the provisions of this chapter would result in
exceptional and undue hardship upon the owner of such property; provided that such
refief may be granted without substantial detriment to the public good and without
substantially impairing the intent and purpose of this chapter. In granting a variance the
board may attach thereto such conditions regarding the location, character and other
features of the proposed building, structure or use as it may deem advisable in
furtherance of the purpose of this chapter. Before any variance is granted it shall be
shown that special circumstances are attached to the property which do not generally
apply to other property in the neighborhood.

Staff's review of the overall history of development of the subject property, developing
under only the R-3 setback requirements, and then years later changing the development
(not the zoning district — it remains R-3) to a Planned Unit Development with added
restrictions much greater than the R-3 zoning district alone has provided the staff
challenges on setback and separations, and the developer in some instance previously
engaged in construction activities of buildings from R-3 non-PUD development to R-3
PUD development. The closest proximity to another property owner, as stated earlier, is
201 Landon Trail. The side yard of 201 Landon Trail abuts the rear yard of Units 1-4.
There are no windows on the side of the 201 Landon Trail unit to view the decks under
consideration. There is approximately 10 feet for the property owner of 201 when looking
to the left of the front staircase to see the decks. Staff recommends that a condition of a
variance include a screening consisting of trees or fencing as determined at the time of
the Board of Zoning Appeals meeting. This would in a sense provide for more privacy for
the 201-property owner against the Eastern Eight Corporation property or specifically Unit



4. No other impacts of the variance on the neighborhood, or neighbor, was identified
based on the decking added to Units 1-4. All decking meets safety standards and provides
for a safe means of ingress and egress from each unit to the rear of the property in the
event of fire or other emergency type events. Staff recommendation is to approve the
variances as presented based on extraordinary situations related to the property (mix of
past and present development requirements and regulations), and to include agreeable
screening between Unit 4 and front step area of 201 Landon Trail.

Lastly, with all the historical elements of this fract of land, town staff will present more
information at the time of the Board of Zoning Appeals meeting.

May 21, 2024 Additional Information Regarding Screening/Buffering

A plat map for tree location purposes has been provided for Planning Commission review.
It is proposed by the developer (Eastern Eight) to plant six (6) American Spring Grove
Arborvitae, eight (8) feet apart, along the Eastern Eight rear property line that abuts 201
Landon Trail.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the rear variance requests for Units 1-4 based on the PUD 25-foot requirements,
and the measurements provided by the Building Inspector, including an agreeable
screening/buffering between Unit 4 and 201 Landon Trail (within rear property of
Eastern Eight Corporation), as presented.









Lyl P L ' Al LT L
PRI LT v et AR b b 2

mu!l.‘r O.\ LFO kltl.vtt_l al...l\-;\..w_



- 3 ’ . - il ‘o it &
&n s ¥ o oy "\
fod i 1 P i ’ £ e a.'- Jn > ; r
i - s T

oL NINE ik, S Ll / e b 3




Washington County - Parcel: 059E D 001.00

Date: April 11, 2024 1:1,128

0 0.01 0.01 0.03 mi
County: Washington "
; 0 001 002 0.04 km

Owner: EASTERN EIGHT COMMUNITY

Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Johnson City, TN, State of North

Address. PERSIMMON RIDGE RD Carolina DOT, Tennessee STS GIS, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri,
Parcel Number: 059E D 001.00 TomTom, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS,

. EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA, USFWS, State of Tennessee,
Deeded ACl'eage- 1 4 ! Comptroller of the Treasury, TDOT Aerial Surveys

IR I T RS O STt o



. H{u”i""

S i




:?gg pas-rc) B.‘{'F.‘.W;
& sncL\ B ﬂpn=+

pm«&-cmm Sr)&ins
Grawe BbanviTac

o' wn-,;.:lc aux
peap ety ling,

£
LOCATION WAP KIS §

REGESTER OF DEIDS USE OHLY

CLD STATE OF FRA?EL? CONDOMREUMS
P.B. 18 Pg. 586

D & GAL SPARKS
Dﬂ. 461 Pg. 669

OLD STATE OF FRANKLE CONDDMNENS

PHA
P8, 19 Pg. 61

BNJA!U
10‘ NQ-ES

—1aTr—2022 OWH OF JORESBOHOUGH BOARD OF JOHNG
‘V%'I}ES“&‘V"MSETB}\W\'WTO 10 FEET
OF KRNLAMD PLACE

Amm \1{ smmmr PROH:R]‘V

i
M mmu' FEAR PH EI‘ FLYCHS 1006°

4 REBAR RO P FOLMD
FBicE
WM

SANTART sEweR
WATER YALVE
WATER JETER

UTLAY POLL
FRE HYDRAHY
LATCH DAL

DATE

CERTFGATON OF THE APPROVAL OF SEWAGE SwSTEMS
1mrwnwmm

ATE OR PUBLE) SEWAGE
mmrmm

Py W THE TEMESSER
X “Emmwsm Ly OF GRAUTTIATLR PR BT
CR l'lﬁ HHCPAL SEWER DEPARTMENT, AKD ARE HEFENY AFPROVED

20

Ot OR STATE ERYRIWENT,
CERTFICATE OF GWNERSHP AND DEDIATION

QmmummT!wEMT “m%wrmmcs
mmmm@m

RESTRCTCHN ALL ]
UTHER CPEN SPACES TO PUBLIC DR PRYATE

AN BOLBNG
%n“s?vmrmm

CERTFICATIOM OF THE APPROVAL FOR
911 ADORESSRG ASSQMENT

THAY NE

1 HERERY CERTRY WMASMTED
O THE FHAL PLAT, ARE APPEOVED AS ASSIGED,

0

OATE

WIS TG COLGTY 91F ADCRESSNG Do ARTHENT
AUTHORIIEDY

OR HSAER REFRESONTATVE

DETENTION POND

L0,
GRAY, TINESSRE Y7018
FHOHE 28 4172k

30 15 30

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

STAND PIPE

Curve Table Liating

CURVE TABLE

# Radlus Length Chord Chord Beoring
1 7500 2z0.82' 220,07 N 59°35' 357 £
DISTANCE.
10007

A AOCESY A
2 S A R Rdthoo
B 7 19 THE oF

DEIRRRT R & SLARES TR

mmmmmuumm

l.\ml nn rﬁ:%’)ﬂmm

mm

mmwwe%'awm 4

DEDICATED AY AUEIC
WAL TE MHHEMWA

m
R
O PRYATZ K FHS FLAT.

B0

~WAFS FOH

1]
g1 T I

| A I T AU AR | I

i
I

Scrie in Feet

W-MAV ‘ﬁ‘ Ei?wﬂ\’ SHOWM O mn&m

TO'EI'E'I“!G‘
FRYATE UTLITY WP,

> 4 mrmw'rmmgi M.M.l
“Mlﬁ ‘gﬂ i
PYRATE TTREITS.

SRR SR

WRH.BIR

AHD UTLITEY A LA
oY, ‘éﬂm

PB. 20 Pg. 636

NOTE:

FRONT BUILDING SETBACK VARIANCE
GRANTED ALONG SHELL ROAD

FROM 30' FEET TO 15° FEET iN THE
JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION
BOARD OF ZONING APFEALS MEETING
DATED: MARCH 20TH-2012.

NOTES:
%!WW&M‘%EACAHG@:\;SWNDBER&WEF
FRECSSOH OF, ERADLSTED SURVEY B 1:10000 OR BETTER A% RHOWH,
AL THAY FHS SEYEY COWFLES

M s WTH VI QURRINT TENMNESSEE b

lmmmmtnmammmmmmuw
RECORDEY) TEED AHD OR OTHER BFORSIATON FLRASSHED By
AWMMMKWTWNDWTHBWSWG{
¥0 MHE 1EST OF My KNOWLEDOE AMND

THS IS 70 QERTFY THAT | HAVE EXAMKER THE FLODO NSURARCE RATE

WP AHD FOUE THAT THE PROPERTY AS SHOWN DOES NOT LEX M A SPECUL FLXO

FAZARD AREA AS SHOWH OH FLOOG HSLRANCE RATE MAP 47179CH1810 (TOKE K)
EFFECTOE DATE: SEFTOMEER 28, 2000 WASEIGTON COUNTY, YENNESSEE.

THERE |5 |EREBY ESYAZUSHED AR EASEMENT ARCA A WHALM OF 75" WOE

MMMMJEATEDMTEEIMLHAT HO PRMARY (R CUSTOUARY
AOCESSORY STRUGTLEES MAY BE PLACED WITHH THE EASMINTS. MNOR
STRUCTERES SUCH AS BUT HOT LMTED 1O FEHCES AMD PLANTER BOXES MAY
BE LOCATED WITHH THE FASENENTS, BUT THEY KAUST NOT ELOCK, RESTRCT,
0] DIVERT THE FLOW OF STIFIWATER.

mmmrommmnmm
COVERANTE AHD OR SCRVITUDES ETNER WRITTEN OF UNKATTRM.

THS SURVEY WA FREPARED HYHOUT THE BEREFIT OF A TITLE EXAURMATION
& B SIBECT T0 THE FHMHGS THEREOE,

HADHO SETHACKS SHALL CONFORM YD LOCAL TOHNG REGLUATIONS FOR
FUTURE  BULDNNOS OR THE RESTRICTIVE COVERANTE. ¥HGIEVER & WORE
RESTRCTIVE.

TAX REFERENCE: TAX MAP 59E “0" PARCEL 0£00
DEXD FEFEREMCE: ROLL: 708 ~ MACEY 184
FLAT REFERZHCE: FLAT DOOKC 18 PLAT PACE: 419
PLAT BOOK: 30 PLAT PACE: 834
PLAT BOOK: 22 ALAT PACE 497
mmmmmmmommm
EADHG PERSITS FROM THE
BRE A B DR YR B o
TE [OT.
AWA\’BJMWIBREWFW

TR T T SRR SR

FOR AMY LOY WiTH DRIVEWAY SCCERS CHT

CERTFICATE OF ACCIRALY

mmwmm&wmmﬂwmm

CERTFICATIN OF THE AFPROYAL OF PLELIC WATER SYSTRMS

CERIFATE OF APPROVAL FOR FEQIROEIG

REVISED PLAT KIRKLAND PLACE PUD

1) THAT FURLG STREETE STORE SRAN
SYS!'EIS HAVE Eé{ BSIALLET N &N ADGEFT, A a.owmn
T THE SPECEICATINS VED BY TIE TON OF JORESBOROUOH RE
m\m COMESSOH OR. (2 AII WMM-WA;O&;‘NW
1&2 LoTs g
-
TATE

JOUNTY PO COLLESSIOUER. O
ATHORIED REPRESENTAIVE

THAT THE PUCLE: WATER STSTEM OR
mmﬂ}h’ FOR HS'YN.U.T MW
IEEN APTROVED AS SHOWNL

20
DATE

AGTY) WATER DRECIOR CR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATNVE

mr CoOFY DT Tll

EASTERN FIGHT CORPORATION

m.%; R B,
HOTER K %ﬂ“mw

w TOWH_OF JONESDOROUGH REGIOHAL PLARMNG COMMASSION
Aﬂwﬂ'ﬁnﬁmfw 183 TOTAL 1075 — oo Lo
TR GOty 10 A E SARETEH o BAES HEW Roap. B

mmmﬂmnﬂztrwmr
b

TR g e

OWER EASTERG AT OOMEMTY LD T

v, pestear - BT,
CLORRE Expon.. L1000

FLE  £8 ¥940 AL 2-24-205

SEVEYOR - FTRVING LIRS
LIF- 3000

SCALE. =

HEREBY CERTEY THAT THE SLAN SHOWH

L1 H. ON A TR AND CORRECT SURNVEY ﬂ%

OATE gfmm TF JOPESDOROUGEL ﬁ:mw.m
cw.mm: STATEOF m}}ﬁ

P OMER m% T I R e o o s.a—

B o o S ST

{abk nora) onuR | | STEVEE ELYORS TEPRESSCE REsTERD LD SURVEYOR



JONESBOROUGH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:__May 21, 2024 AGENDA ITEM #:_BZA-4

SUBJECT: Variance for a Sigh — Jonesborough Elementary School

BACKGROUND:

Town of Jonesborough Project Manager Bob Browning has provided a thorough
background and analysis of the proposed monument sign for the new Jonesborough
Elementary School. The request before the Board of Zoning Appeals is for a variance
on square feet for the proposed monument sign for the school. Although the school site
is 48.51 acres and the school building is well over 100,000 square feet in size, and
contains playgrounds, Tiger Park, etc., the proposed monument sign is 110 square feet,
and the current regulations for a monument sign in a residential zoning district is 32
square feet. The variance request is to permit the monument sign to be approved at 110
square feet. The excerpt from Mr. Browning’s memorandum is below detailing all the
details necessary to meet the special conditions of granting a variance to the sign’s
proposed total square feet:

Attached is a rendering of the Jonesborough Elementary School sign design that has
been generated by Clark Nexsen Architects. The design of the sign is the resuit of
discussions with project staff and school personnel. The look of the sign is intentionally
complimentary to the design of the school.

Materials

A brick base, the same bricks at the school building, a Tiger orange border around the
electronic board, and charcoal aluminum metal siding that is in a pattern reflecting the
siding design of the school.

Lettering

The lettering designating Jonesborough Elementary School is at the top of the sign and
in a font size large enough to be seen from a substantial distance away.

|ocation

There is one school sign even if the school is located along both N. Cherokee Street
and extended Skyline Drive. The sign location is just before the western cross
connection from extended Skyline Drive to the school parking area and travel lanes



along the Tiger Park athletic area. The location has been selected for the following
reasons:

1. The sign can be seen from the new traffic circle as well as the end of the east end
of extended Skyline Drive. The plan is to extend Skyline Drive to the Boones
Creek Road, and motorists coming up to the school property from the Boones
Creek Road need to be able to see and read the school sign from a distance.

2. The visitor and car rider entrance to the school is not from N. Cherokee Street but
from extended Skyline Drive, so motorists from N. Cherokee will still see the sign
as they come around the traffic circle.

3. The sign has an electronic message board, and the sign location allows the
message on the sign to be seen from both extended Skyline Drive as motorists

pass as well as the travel lanes within the parking lot as motorists head to the
school building.

Note: The school administration has agreed only one school sign is necessary.

Message Board

The size of the message board is based on the size of the font needed to make it easy
for motorists driving by the sign to read it without having to take their eyes off the road.
The size is also based on allowing a reasonably sized message to be read in one view
without the board shifting to the second half of a sentence. Again, this is a safety factor
trying to minimize the time eyes are off the road. Also, the message can be read on
both sides of the sign so motorists can read it if they do come from the Boones Creek
Road. The motorists coming from the traffic circle will be able to read it going both
directions.

Dimensions

The sized of the sign is 12 feet in height and 9 ft 4-inches on top and 8 ft. 8-inches at
the base. This is a little over 100 square feet.

Sign Ordinance

The Jonesborough Sign Ordinance allows for a 32 square foot sign in a residential
zone. The school property is zoned R-1, so a variance would have to be approved to
allow the sign to be constructed. If in a commercial zone, the sign would meet code. A
variance is requested of the Board of Zoning Appeals because only one monument sign
is needed, but it needs to be large enough to see from the appropriate distance that
allows motorists to know where to turn without having to reverse direction. For
example, if a motorist entering the traffic circle from Skyline Drive or Tavern Hill Road
can see the sign and read Jonesborough Elementary, if that is their destination they are
likely to go around the circle to extended Skyline Drive to enter the school grounds in
the right location. If they go down N. Cherokee they will have turn around to get access
the school. If coming from Boones Creek Road and you can read the sign, you will



likely turn into the parking lot at the earliest location. The centrally located access has a
gate that is closed before and after school.

Neighbors

There is one neighbor at this point which is across Skyline Drive from the sign. That
person is Curtis Lynn. He owns the entire length of the property on the other side of
extended Skyline Drive, but he does not live on that property. No other neighbor is
even close to the sign.

Request/Recommendation

The request is for the Board of Zoning Appeals to approve a variance for the
Jonesborough School sign allowing a 110 square foot size to be constructed based
on traffic safety impact, and on topography and the need to allow motorists trying to
access the school to know it is the Jonesborough Elementary School from an
extended distance. The request, if the variance is approved, is for the Planning
Commission to approve the school sign proposed by Clark Nexsen.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the variance on square feet for the new Jonesborough Elementary School
monument sign to total 110 square feet, as presented.



NISXIANAIVYID 7ZzLez0e
@ ¢'¢M L NOILJO N9IS INFWNNOW

e 9-9 }
W8 pUlyeq [eisepad youg

moA OpIS

siagel

L e S i S o] ‘ T jes-uid wnuiwngy

WnuLngYy [20oieyn

W8

W

. o ¢ e ] L} 1 i 1

T I 3 I | G i

; ,
! il it shirdoAdi ._ ' w.mtmgo Bugziaies o) jpued ssaooy

e SR e _ .......... ' \f Jabyy ybnosogsauop

)
) [
= 2 NN ORI uON
~ ©
.m NOIS 37 %2 mm
f—ucC
TOOHOS AYVINIWTT3 | [ |~
S
S Iozomomwmzpﬁ ,_ ; a|ifioe
| & YBnoiy-ysnd —
7 (piog me.cmamnu .__m%n"%m_, wmhmﬁn%
N si8)39]
ﬁ Jauueyo asiane.
b —r  pejeupLIny ojek







JONESBOROUGH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_May 21, 2024 AGENDA ITEM #:_BZA-5

SUBJECT: Variance of a 25 ft. to the Westside of the Property for
Persimmon Ridge Town Homes (PUD) — Thomas Construction

BACKGROUND:

Gerald D. Thomas has submitted Construction Plans for Persimmon Ridge Townhomes
located at 1541 West Jackson Boulevard. The proposed development is a Planned Unit
Development and therefore requires that no building be closer than twenty-five feet (25')
to the exterior property line. The subject property is further described on Washington
County Tax Map 59, Parcel 180.00. A variance is being requested for a portion of the
25-foot PUD area of the west side of the property. The reason for this request is due to
the location of the access easement on the neighboring property being North of where
access is heeded for the development. The access road must transition in a Southerly
direction along the Westerly property line to serve the residential development. The
area of transition is located within a portion of the buffer for this development. The
request states that the overall development includes the buildings not being located
within the 25-foot exterior boundary. The subject development is located abutting
commercial use to the east and the variance would not have an adverse impact on the
other land uses. The development adhered in most part to the comprehensive
development standards and regulations of the town.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the variance request for the limited and identified area within the twenty-five
feet (25') exterior property line, as presented.



\
/' JONCSBOROUGH, TN 37659

WsORIC
*:i:\ﬂ’f TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH
'a" : f \ 123 BOONE STREET
5‘;?‘,‘

"'"H- ﬁ—;,' TrLrrHONEC (423) 753-1030
Ay RSN FAX (423) 753-1074
ONESBOROW
779
Jonesborough: Planning Commission; Board of Zoning Appeals;
Design Review Commission; Board of Mayor & Alderman
Owner/Applicant: Gerad THoMAS Phone Number: 422%-191-435%

Representative

Attending Meeting: Phone Number:

Site Location/Area: 1522 Loy |IE @ pelSima RPapeg

Describe reason for Request Review:
TIMajor Subdivision Plat OSite Plan Design Review 1 Rezone I Annexation E/Variance L Other
SEE ATTACHED EMAIL

Submittals Included:
|
PER EMAIL TRor TS 1vGEp. AR TS § PARTRERS

FOR STAFF USE ONLY:

Zoning District: Development Type: [JSingle Family OMultifamily NéUD OCommercial
Setbacks: Front Side Rear Tax Map: Group: Parcel ID:
Q(Planning Commission Q’Board of Zoning Appeals IDesign Review Commission _BMA

Next Meeting Date & Time: _MAY 21, 2024 AT 6 PM_ Application Due Date: MAY 1, 2024

Owner/Applicant declares that by signing below that the information given on this application is
accurate and that they are affirming that the owner/ applicant/ representative will be present at the
meeting on the above date.

Fee (see fee schedule): $_ ===~ Date of Payment: 4'[ %":I 2t

600 sj
Owner Signature/Applicant: Date: 4]3:‘ PR




TowN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JONESBOROUGH, TN 37659
TELEPHONE (423) 753-1030

OG Fax (423) 753-1074
1779
VARIANCE REQUEST
Date Filed:
Fee Paid: % ¥o.== ($300.00 Fee — Pay at Time of Submittal)
Name of Applicant: GERAUS D THOMRS
Address: Q vars =~ C7
dovwemos=m> vy T Dl es)
Telephone: 422 - 2%7 - 225 Cel: 42%-1A1- 439>

Email: qomlfi Ethonmdgcan .ot Additional Info:

Address Where Variance is Requested: | 522 H( I E
Jdopecreana s T 21w-59

Variance Requested and Reason:
Sign [ ]  Setbacks E Building Size [ | ~ Accessory Building [ ] ~ Other []

SEE, AT TS D

Authorization of Request:

IVI% have le harization from owner for requesting the variance if not the owner.
rqifw( /ﬁ& : 4\1al24
]

A

Applicant Date

Request Submitted To Date



Fhomas)

Construction Company, Inc.

A VETERAN OWNED COMPANY
P.0. BOX 4806 * JOHNSON CITY, TN 37602-4806 * (423) 282-3251 * FAX (423) 282-3976
WATER - SEWER - EXCAVATING - GRADING - ROADBUILDING - BRIDGES

We are requesting a variance for a portion of the 25" buffer requirement along a portion
of the West side of the property. The reason for this request is due to the location of the
access easement on the neighboring property being North of where access is needed for
this townhouse development. Therefore, the access road must transition in a Southerly
direction along the Westerly property line to serve multiple dwelling units. The area of
transition is located within a portion of the buffer for this development. Justifications
include the affected property is a commercial car wash and the other buffer yards

exceed 25".

www.thomascon.com



WEST JACKSOM BLVD.
(US WY 321) (US WY 1E)
(s 34)

1%
FHE
&

. GRAPNIC SCALE




Persimmon Ridge

Tom Patton <tpatton@tysinger-engineering.com>
Wed 5/1/2024 12:07 PM
To:Shawn Jackson <sjackson@JonesboroughTN.org>

Cc:Gerald Thomas (Gerald@thomascon.com) <Gerald@thomascon.com>;Samuel Barnett <sbarnett@tysinger-
engineering.com>;Robert Thomas (RThomas@thomascon.com) <RThomas@thomascon.com>

Shawn,

As you are aware, a variance request is needed for a portion of the 25’ buffer requirement along a portion of the
west side of the property for the Persimmon Ridge Townhouses. The reasons for this request is due to the
location of the existing access easement on the neighboring car wash property. On that property, the easement
extends along the northern portion of that property along West Jackson Boulevard. For the Persimmon Ridge
Townhouses, access is needed further away from the highway to provide access for the driveways and garages for
this development. Therefore, the access road must transition in a southerly direction along the westerly property
line to serve the multiple dwelling units. The area of transition is located within a portion of the buffer for this
development. Therefore, a variance for placing our access road in a portion of the buffer is needed. lJustifications
include the affected property is a commercial car wash, which is considered a higher impact use and the other
buffer yards on the site exceed 25". In fact, the average buffer yard being provided has an overall average depth of
63 feet. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,

Tom Patton, PE
President

Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc.

7 Worth Circle | Johnson City, TN 37601
Office: (423)282-2687 | Fax: (423)854-4563
Direct Line: (423)722-1816

BY ANY USE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO SAVING OR DOWNLOADING, OF ELECTRONIC FILES BEING TRANSFERRED THE USER
AGREES TO THE RELEASE AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRONIC FILES. CLick HERE FOR A COPY OF THE AFORMENTIONED AGREEMENT. IF
YOU DO NOT AGREE WITH THE RELEASE AGREEMENT FOR ELECTRONIC FILES PLEASE DESTROY THIS E-MAIL AND ASSOCIATED
ELECTRONIC FILES IMMEDIATELY.

THIS EMAIL AND ANY ELECTRONIC FILES TRANSMITTED WITHIN IT ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND INTENDED SOLELY FOR THE
INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHOM THEY ARE ADDRESSED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR DESTROY IT IMMEDIATELY.



g v

ws %
PETw

PARDGAZI® LOTS |

e a o

/-;::'.:1:

IS

i

W)
SRR,




‘ @ D Civil Engineering
‘ | Surveying
@ ‘ Environmental Consulting

Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc.

April 29, 2024

Mr. Todd Woods

D.T. Wood Engineering, Inc.
PO Box 4373

Johnson City, TN 37602-4373

RE: Persimmon Ridge Townhomes
TH&P Project No. 2330801C

Dear Todd:

Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc. is providing a revised submittal for the referenced
Persimmon Ridge Townhome development. These revisions include incorporation of the
Town of Jonesborough comments provide via email on April 2, 2024. Replies to each
comment are presented in this letter in a comment/response format with the Town of
Jonesborough comments repeated in italics, along with our responses in bold type.
These comments and the associated responses are listed as follows:

1. If this has a private street and units being sold then it's a PUD. This requires the
25' perimeter buffer as you noted. Please show this along the entire perimeter of
the parcel. However, this also includes any improvements-not just the buildings.
We know you need fto fie into the "service road" from the adjoining site but the
private street once it turns 90 degrees has to be outside of the buffer.

The development will have a private street and is understood to be a PUD. A
public access and utility easement will be provided along the street for
access and the placement of utilities. A variance request is attached that we
feel is justified because the adjacent use is a commercial car wash and the
remaining buffers have a combined average width of 67 feet.

2. The current entrance radius is only 8". I'm not sure a large fire truck can make that
turn. Once the street is pushed further from the property line as noted in 1 above,
the radius will be larger.

Due to construction on the adjacent commercial car wash facility, recent
improvements prohibit moving the access further from the property line.
However, Sheet C3.1 Layout Plan has been revised to increase the entrance
radius to 25 feet to improve fire truck access. Additionally, using the Vehicle
Tracking module in AutoCAD, we have modeled the route and determined it

Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc. | 7 Worth Circle | Johnson City, TN 37601
Phone: 423-282-2687 | Fax#1: 423-854-4563 | Fax#2: 423-282-1621 | www.tysinger-engineering.com



Mr. Todd Wood, PE
Persimmon Ridge Townhomes
April 29, 2024

is adequate using a SU-40 single unit truck. A copy of the results of this
model is attached.

3. Confirm with the water dept on whether you or they will be extending the 12" water
line. | think the developer had to do that in the past.

The developer will extend the 12-inch water line to the site, if required.

4. Since there is no public right of way for the street, typically the water and sewer
lines are private. That means one 6" meter at the highway right of way line and no
individual meters. THe Town's responsibility ends at the 6" meter.

Based on our meeting with the Town representatives on April 9, 2024, the
access road will include an easement for public utilities and water meters
will be provided for each unit.

5. The sewer line is also typically private as well in this situation.

Based on the meeting with Town representatives and subsequent
correspondence with Cobern Rasnick, an acceptable sanitary sewer design
has been developed that minimizes the depth of the sewer, allowing it to be
placed within the roadway and publicly owned by the Town of
Jonesborough. Sheet C6.1 Utility Plan and Sheet C6.2 Utility Profiles have
been revised to depict the new sanitary sewer location and depth,
respectively.

6. The Fire Dept needs to review this but they are going to say that they need a
hydrant before reaching the first unit and then again near or at the T turnaround.
Having one hydrant in the middle means they may have to backup after connecting
fo the hydrant. These will be private hydrants.

Sheet C6.1 Utility Plan has been revised to provide a fire hydrant before the
first unit and then again near the T turnaround. Also, based on the meeting
on April 9, 2024, a public utility easement will be provided allowing the water
line to be publicly owned by the Town of Jonesborough.

7. The water and sewer tap fees might be based on 27 units and not just one 6" tap
fee.

It is understood that the water and sewer tap fees will be based on 27 units.

8. Please complete the submittal checklist and add things as necessary to the plans
such as density/lot size.

The submittal checklist is attached and applicable items have been added to
the site plan.

2330801C 2



Mr. Todd Wood, PE
Persimmon Ridge Townhomes
April 29, 2024

9.

Please complete the grading security form for the PC to approve the amount.

The grading security form is attached.

10. Four or five extra parking spaces is not much for 27 units. The street is only 22'

11.

wide and if cars are parking along the street-especially if staggered-a fire truck
may not be able to get through the development.

Based on the meeting on April 9, 2024, it was agreed that five extra parking
spaces, along with the garage and driveway parking provisions meet the
parking requirements, and “No Parking” signs have been added to the site
plan to keep the roadway passable for fire trucks.

You meet the 20" minimum to the face the garage but if a large SUV or truck is
parked in the driveway it, or its trailer hitch, may extend into the street. This is a
continuation of number 10 above.

Based on the meeting on April 9, 2024, it was agreed that the driveway length
meets the length requirement.

12. Be sure there are notes on the plan and eventual plat that the street is private and

that the Town will not provide any maintenance.

Sheet C3.1 Layout Plan has been revised to include notes that reflect the
street as being private and the plat will repeat the same or similar notes.

13. The Town does not allow WQ structures within the dam of a pond unless the

14.

engineer can provide a means for a large vacuum truck to access it without
damaging the dam. The dam must be constructed sufficiently and have enough
width to support a large heavy vehicle. When the new NE TN BMP manual comes
out, the use of wq structures within the dam-downstream of the riser-will most likely
be prohibited. You can use it there now, though, but make sure a vehicle can
access it. Consider gravel drive and look at radii. Looks like the dam width is only
6'-not wide enough for the vehicle.

A graded area along the western property line provides access to the
detention basin. It is only 50 * feet from the graded area to the water quality
unit, which is considered adequate for a vacuum hose.

Provide sequence of construction on the epsc plans sheets and label NPDES
outfall point(s).

Sheet C8.1 Erosion and Sediment Control Plan Phase 1, Sheet C8.2 Erosion
and Sediment Control Plan Phase 2 and Sheet C8.3 Erosion and Sediment
Control Plan Phase 3 have been revised to include an updated Sequence of
Construction and to label the outfalls.

2330801C 3



Mr. Todd Wood, PE
Persimmon Ridge Townhomes
April 29, 2024

15.When is the wq unit installed? During pond install | assume so be sure the
sequence notes to have it cleaned out at the end of construction.

The water quality unit is to be installed concurrently with the detention basin
embankment to achieve maximum compaction. The sequence notes have
been revised to require the contractor to clean the water quality unit after
construction and upon site stabilization.

16. Provide a temporary stone ring in the pond aft the riser during construction.

Sheet C8.2 Erosion and Sediment Control Plan Phase 2 and Sheet C8.3
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan Phase 3 have been revised to depict the
filter ring at the riser on these plan sheets. Additionally, the temporary stone
dam is depicted on detail 3 on Sheet C9.2 Miscellaneous Details.

17.1f any retaining walls are over 4', note on the plans that a separate permit and a
formal design/calculations from an engineer is required before installation.

Sheet C3.1 Layout Plan has been revised to note that a separate permit is
required before installation. Sheet C9.1 Miscellaneous Details, detail 5
addresses the requirements for the wall design engineer.

18. Maintenance covenants for the WQ BMP (pond and wq unit) will be required before
CO is issued.

It is understood that maintenance covenants for the WQ BMP (detention
basin and water quality unit) will be required before a CO is issued.

19. Typically BMP easement extends to public right of way. Just make sure the street
access easement allows for the Town to access the BMP easement.

The subdivision plat requiring the easement across the adjacent site has
been added to the site plan reflecting that the easement allows for the Town
to access the BMP easement.

2330801C 4



Mr. Todd Wood, PE
Persimmon Ridge Townhomes
April 29, 2024

On behalf of Thomas Construction Company, Inc., we appreciate the Town of
Jonesborough's participation in reviewing this project. Should you have any questions or
require additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc.

Thowr O Git~— T

Thomas O. Patton, Jr., PE
President

Enclosures

1) Revised Construction Plans

2) Variance Request

3) SU-40 Vehicle Tracking Simulation
4) Submittal Checklist

5) Grading Security Form

xc: Mr. Gerald Thomas

2330801C 5



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

MINUTES — MARCH 19, 2024

The Jonesborough Planning Commission met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, March
19, 2024, at 6:00 p.m., in the Board Room at Town Hall, 123 Boone Street, Jonesborough,
Tennessee. Tom Foster led the group in an opening Prayer, and Jim Rhein led the
Pledge to the Flag.

Members Present: Tom Foster — Chairman, Frank Collins, Terry Countermine,

Terry Countermine, Bill Graham, Robin Harpe, Richie Hayward,
Jim Rhein, Bob Williams

Members Absent: Josh Conger

Staff Present: Donna Freeman,

Chairman Tom Foster noted a quorum was present and called the meeting to order.

1.

Public Comments — There were no Public Comments.

2. Approval of Minutes — The minutes of the February 20, 2024 meeting were not

available for approval.

Request for approval for division of Ford Property located on Jim Town Road
Presented by: Jesse Ford, 147 Jim Town Road, Jonesborough, TN

The request is for final plat approval of the “Division of the Ford Property” located on
Jim Town Road. The subject property contains 3 lots, approximately 2.05 acres, and
is further described on Washington County Tax Map 68, Parcel 139.00. The surveyor
is McCoy Land Surveying. The subject tract of [and is in the unincorporated part of
Washington County and zoned A-1 General Agriculture District, but within the
Jonesborough Planning Region therefore Jonesborough Regional Planning
Commission has regional subdivision approval authority. Public water is available to
the subject lots. The final plat meets the minimum requirements of the Washington
County Zoning Resolution and Jonesborough Subdivision Regulations.

Chairman Foster read staff recommendation to approve the final plat for “Division of
the Ford Property” subject to all certifications being obtained prior to the Secretary of
the Planning Commission signing the Certificate of Approval for Recording. Chairman
Foster asked Commissioners if they had questions or comments, and with there being
none called for a motion.

Motion: Terry Countermine made the motion to approve the 3-lot subdivision of the
Ford property located on Jim Town Road, as presented and recommended
by staff. Frank Collins seconded the motion and it was duly passed.



4. Request for approval for division of Beuris Property located on Dulaney Road
Presented by: Bill Beuris, Road, 1509 Jonesborough, TN

The request is for final plat approval of the “Beuris 8.28 AC Property Partition” located
on Dulaney Road. The subject property contains 3 lots, approximately 8.28 acres, and
is further described on Washington County Tax Map 69, Parcel 10.00. The surveyor
is Charles T. Johnson, Jr. of Tennessee Professional Surveying, Inc. The subject tract
of land is in the unincorporated part of Washington County and zoned A-1 General
Agriculture District, but within the Jonesborough Planning Region therefore
Jonesborough Regicnal Planning Commission has regional subdivision approval
authority. Public water is not available; however, all tracts are 1 acre or greater, which
is required by the Washington County Zoning Resolution for [ots without public water
available. The final plat meets the minimum requirements of the Washington County
Zoning Resolution and Jonesborough Subdivision Regulations.

Chairman Foster read staff recommendation to approve the final plat for “Beuris 8.28
AC Property Partition” subject to all certifications being obtained prior to the Secretary
of the Planning Commission signing the Certificate of Approval for Recording.
Chairman Foster asked Commissioners if they had questions or comments, and with
there being none called for a motion.

Motion: Bill Graham made the motion to approve the 3-lot subdivision of the Beuris
property located on Dulaney Road, as presented and recommended by
staff. Jim Rhein seconded the motion and it was duly passed.

5. Washington County Planning — Approval of Zoning Resolution
Text Amendment — Event Venues

Washington County Planning Director Angie Charles, AICP, is requesting a text
amendment to the Washington County Zoning Resolution regarding Event Venues.
Washington County Planning Staff received a request from a property owner to have
the ability to operate a venue on their property; however, the Washington County
Zoning Resolution does not define or include requirements for event venues. While
venues may be associated with an agritourism business, amendment to the Zoning
Resolution is necessary in order for the use to otherwise be permitted. To
accommodate this use staff proposes amending the A-1 District provision for uses
permitted upon review (proposing: Section 601.3.1., Venues. Subject to the following
standards:) to allow for venues provided the meeting of minimum required standards.
The rationale behind the standards is to allow consideration by the Board of Zoning
Appeals to protect surrounding properties. Additionally, staff proposes amending the
B-3 District to allow venues as a permitted use (proposing: Section 613.1.14.). Also
proposed is amendment to the Definitions section to include a new definition
(proposing: Article Il, 395. Venue).

The Washington County Regional Planning Commission has recommended approval
of the amendment to the Washington County Board of Commissioners; however, the



zoning text amendment must also be submitted to each regional planning commission
within Washington County prior to adoption. Ms. Charles recommends amending the
Zoning Resolution. There has been a major surge in the popularity of venues being
conducted on farmland within our country. As culture shifts, so does the review of land
use codes such as zoning regulations. The county planning staff have reviewed their
own county zohing regulations and are recommending not only regulations on
“venues” within the A-1 General Agriculture District but a definition of “Venue”. It is
further recommended to permit a venue to operate in the county’s B-3 General
Business District.

The proposed text amendment is:

Article Il (p.3

395. Venue - When not associated with agritourism (as defined), an event venue is
a place of public assembly used for commercial events. Event venues are subject to
a use agreement between a private group or individual and the venue owner. The
venue owner may or may not charge a fee for the use of the venue.

A-1 District (p.69)

601.3. Uses Permitted Upon Review:
601.3.1. Venues. Subject to the following standards:

1. They shall operate entirely within an enclosed accessory structure,
separate from any residential dwelling space.

2. The owner/operator shall live on premise.

3. Events hosted shall be limited to seventy-five attendees maximum. The
owner/operator shall keep a log book of attendees.

4. Al events must conclude and vacate the premise by 10 p.m., local time
on Friday and Saturday, and by 9 p.m. on other days.

5. No concert events shall take place.
6. Lot area: two and a half acres (2.5) minimum.

7. A site plan shall contain and be subject to the same requirements found
in Section 512.B. All structures and associated improvements, including
parking areas, shall meet the same setback requirements found in
Section 601.2.

8. Venues shall be considered a low impact use for Appendix A
landscaping requirements, and as a place of public assembly for Sec.
502 parking requirements.

B-3 District (p.93)

613.1.14. Venues.



Chairman Foster read the staff recommendation for the approval of the proposed
Washington County Zoning Text Amendment — Event Venues, as submitted by the
Washington County Planning, as presented. Chairman Foster asked Commissioners
if they had questions or comments.

Planning Commission members discussed at length the proposed amendment
request. Due to no staff representation from the Washington County Zoning,
Chairman Foster contacted Glenn Rosenoff, Town Administrator, via phone to answer
questions from the Commissioners. Glenn Rosenoff said that basically the Planning
Commission can either approve or disapprove the proposed amendments, but the
Washington County Commissioners have the final approval of the amendments.

Motion: Frank Collins made the motion to not recommend approval of the
Washington County Zoning Text Amendment — Event Venues proposal, as
written, and that the Jonesborough Planning Commission would like to have
further discussions with Washington County Zoning on this proposal. Bill
Graham seconded the motion and it was duly passed.

. Final Plat Approval for Spring Ridge Subdivision, Phase 1, Old Boones Creek

Road
Presented by: Scott Britton, 82 Charter Lane, Gray, TN

The request is for final plat approval for 20 lots for “Spring Ridge Subdivision Phase
1" located on old Boones Creek Road and includes the internal road, Ruby Rose
Ridge. The subject phase contains approximately 13.672 acres (total development is
28.078 acres), 0.23 miles of new road, and is further described on Washington County
Tax Map 52, Part of Parcel 77.00. Preliminary construction plans were approved by
the Planning Commission on March 21, 2023. The remaining portion of the subject
property is clearly labeled Future Development on the subdivision plat. Also, the notes
include the depth of driveways must be a minimum of 20 feet (to minimize issues with
parked cars encroaching into the public road}, and the note about the 25’ Landscape
Buffer. As with other developers we have worked with, they have requested bonding
of the following and included is the estimated costs:

Breakdown of the Bond regarding top coat and sidewalks:

Road Top Coat and roadway concrete island (F:’hase 1): $38,394.85

Sidewalks: (Phase 1): _ $55,000.00
Total Amount - $93,394.85

A final plat approval allows the owner to record the plat and the ability to start selling
lots for ownership and or building purposes therefore it is important to assess the
impact of incomplete elements of the subdivision when considering bonding and what
the Planning Commission desires to bond to secure those incomplete elements and
that those elements are completed within a required amount of time. The total bond
amount for securing completion of the road top coat, roadway concrete island, and
sidewalks (both sides of road) is $93,395.00.°



Chairman Foster read the three Staff recommendations to approve the final plat for
20 lots for Spring Ridge Subdivision Phase 1, subject to the following:

1. Town Attorney review and approval of final bonding documents totaling $83,395.00
for the completion of the road top coat, roadway concrete island, and sidewalks
(both sides of road) in Phase 1; and

2. The developer work with staff on finalizing the type of materials to be used within
the identified 25’ landscape buffer; and

3. All signatures on the final plat be acquired prior to the Secretary of the Planning
Commission certifying the Certificate of Approval for Recording.

Motion: Terry Countermine made the motion to approve the final plat for 20 lots for
Spring Ridge Subdivision Phase 1, subject to Staff recommendations as
presented. Richie Hayward seconded the motion and it was duly passed.

Tom Foster recused himself from acting as Chairman, and Vice-Chairman Jim Rhein
presided the meeting.

8. Request for a Monument Sign for Spring Ridge Subdivision, Old Boones Creek
Road
Presented by: Tom Foster, Foster Signs

The request has been received from Jeff Jones owner of Spring Ridge Development
GP, for a monument sign. There is an estimated 900+ feet off Old Boones Creek
Road frontage at the development. The proposed sign is signage on a brick wall
serving as a “headwall/drainage” structure; and they are asking for approval of
signage for this development as a monument sign and with wording on both sides of
the headwall/drainage structure. The sign area measures approximately 21.32 square
feet, and the Jonesborough Municipal Code size requirement.

Vice Chairman Jim Rhein read the Staff recommendation to approval the overall
design of the monument sign at an estimated sign area of 21.32 square feet, as
presented. Vice Chairman Rhein asked Commissioners if they had questions or
comments, and with there being none called for a motion.

Motion: Bill Graham made the motion to approve the monument sign for Spring
Ridge Subdivision as presented. Robin Harpe seconded the motion and it
was duly passed.

With there being no further business for discussion, motion was by Frank Collins and
seconded by Robin Harpe to adjourn, and Vice Chairman Rhein adjourned the meeting.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:__May 21, 2024 AGENDAITEM#:_ 3

SUBJECT:_Release of Performance Security Deposit — Epling Development

BACKGROUND:

On or around 12/8/2021 a Performance Security Deposit Agreement was executed in
the amount of $9,710.00 for the muitifamily development known as Epling Multi-Use
Development located off Highway 11-E, behind The Medicine Shop. On 9/20/2022 the
Planning Commission voted in favor of reducing the bond to $4,000. The site was
inspected by Shawn Jackson and he found the site to be stabilized and landscaping
installed. He is requesting that the Performance Security Deposit be released.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Performance Security Deposit in the amount of $4,000.00 be released for
the Epling Multi-Use Development located off Highway 11-E, as presented.



Chairman Tom Foster opened the meeting of the Jonesborough Planning Commission,
with Prayer led by Josh Conger and Pledge to the Flag led by Terry Countermine.

JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES - September 20, 2022
The Jonesborough Planning Commission met in a regular meeting on Tuesday,
September 20, 2022, at 6:00 p.m., in the Board Room at Town Hall, 123 Boone Street,
Jonesborough, Tennessee.

Chairman Tom Foster noted a quorum was present and called the meeting to order.

Members Present: Tom Foster-Chairman, Frank Collins, Josh Conger,
Terry Countermine, Bill Graham, Nick Vest

Members Absent: Bryan Barnett, Hal Knight, Jim Rhein

Staff Present: Jim Wheeler, Town Attorney, Shawn Marshall, Donna Freeman,
Todd Wood, Engineer

Chairman Tom Foster noted a quorum was present and called the meeting to order.

1. Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the June 21, 2022 meeting, and acknowledgement that there was not
a meeting held on July 19, 2022 due to no requests being submitted, and meeting of
August 16, 2022 not being held due to lack of a quorum. Chairman Tom Foster asked
Commissioners if they had any questions or corrections to the minutes. There being
none, Terry Countermine made the motion to approve the minutes as presented,
seconded by Nick Vest, duly passed.

2. Signage for Cook Out Restaurant, 150 North Lincoln Ave

The proposed sign is a monument sign to be located where the former bank
monument sign was established. The sign is displayed on both sides, with the total
square foot of the sign being calculated at 144"H X 100"W (12'X8.3") or approximately
100 square feet. The LED message board measures 35"H X 75"W (2.9'X6.25") or
approximately 18 square feet. Staff's review of the request is based on similar digital
signage within Jonesborough'’s corporate limits. Those previously approved signs
must adhere to the sign's digital display remaining static and non-moving for a
minimum of eight (8) seconds with a maximum time between images of two (2)
seconds. Images changed must be displayed all together without intermittent



transitions regardless how short. The sign meets the maximum requirement for height
and is less than 14 feet and is less than the maximum square footage requirement of
100 square feet (approx. 99.6 sq ft).

Chairman Foster read the Staff recommendation to approve the overall design of the
monument sign, including the sign meeting the digital display requirements, and asked
Commissioners if they had any comments or questions.

Motion: Bill Graham made the motion, seconded by Josh Conger, to approve the
signage for Cook Out Restaurant, as presented. The motion was duly
passed.

. Reduce the Bonding Amount for the Epling Multi-Use Development

The site plan approved on October 19, 2021 for the Epling Multiuse Development off
Highway 11-E containing approximately 0.92 acres based on the development layout
for grading, roads/drives, stormwater, and utility plans. As part of the approval process
was the grading security estimate in the amount of $9,710.00. The request is to
decrease the bond amount to $4,000.00. Jonesborough Building Inspector Shawn
Marshall has visited the construction site and agrees with the proposed alteration of
the bond amount for the grading permit for this Epling Multiuse Development project.

Chairman Foster read the Staff recommendation to approve reducing the current
bonding amount of $9,710.00 to a total of $4,000.00 and asked the Commissioners if

they had any questions or comments.

Motion: Bill Graham made the motion to approve the bond reduction to $4,000 for
the Epling Multiuse Development, as presented. Nick Vest seconded the
motion and it was duly passed.

_ Final Plat for The Reserve at Boones Creek, Section 1 — Wolfe Development, GP

The request is for final plat approval of “The Reserve at Boones Creek Section 1"
consisting of 9 lots, just over 6 ¥z acres, and 0.33 miles of new road, named William
Bean Loop, and the road profile for William Bean Loop still requires the curbing,
topcoat, and strawing within the right of way. All water and sewer are installed for
Section 1. The plat notates the required parking standards and buffer per the PRD

zoning.

Chairman Foster read the Staff recommendation to approve the final plat for 9 lots of
“The Reserve at Boones Creek Section 1" subject to all certifications being received,
and for the curbing, topcoat, and strawing within the right of way being complete prior
to the Secretary of the Planning Commission signing off on the Certificate of Approval
for Recording. Chairman Foster asked the Commissioners if they had any questions
or comments.



PERFORMANCE SECURITY DEPOSIT AGREEMENT

KNOW ALL MEN By these presents: éé\

Pees
WHEREAS M h\ \UQ )\\U\\ \BQQ Principal herein is the owner and
developer of the (pro lé:_t name) located in Jonesborough, Tennessee and E SR Q&w{. 5 { hg&g J};\SP&
a surety company authorized to do business in the State of Tennessee (hereinafter called the “surety”),

and

WHEREAS, the plans and specifications of said project having been approved by the Joneshorough
Regional Planning Commission, and which are referred to and made 2 part of this instrument, as if fully
copied and set forth herein, and

WHEREAS, the Principal herein does hereby obligate itseif and does agree to complete the construction
and installation of all erosion and sediment control, stabilization, storm water management facilities,
storm drain system, and all other improvements in the said project in accordance with the plans and
specifications attached hereto and made a part of this deposit.

NOW, THEREF & , as
Principal, and W\o\ , as Personal
Guarantor (only if requ:red), do hereby firmly bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators and
successors unto the Jonesborough Regional Planning Commission and the State of Tennessee for and on
behalf of Jonesborough, Tennessee in the sum of f 1710 which amount shall be
deposited with the Recorder of the Town of Jonesborough subject only to the terms of this agreement
upon the acceptance of this agreement by the Jonesborough Regional Planning Commission or it's
designee, return of said amount conditioned upon the performance by the Principal of its undertaking
herein, and its completion of said improvements noted above.

NOW, if the Principal shall in all respects fulfill his/her said obligation according to the terms there of,
and shall satisfy all claims and demands incurred for same, and shall fully indemnify and save harmless
the Personal Guarantor from ail costs and damages which it may suffer by reason of failure to do so and
shall fully reimburse and repay the Personal Guarantor all outlays and expenses which it may incur in
making good any such defauit, then this obligation is to be void and of no effect; otherwise to remain in
full force and effect. Upon certification by the Town Staff that all improvements are completed and ali
requirements have been met, the Planning Commission will review that certification and upon finding all
improvements have been competed and all obligations hereunder met, shail release the remaining
funds from this deposit.

NOW, If the principal fails to compiete the construction, and the improvements of said {project name}
shown and provided for by said plans and specifications attached hereto within and the time herein
specified, the commission may in its discretion extend the time for the completion of said work by order
duly made and entered by the said commission for a period of up to 90 days, said extension to granted
in writing and certified by the Secretary of the Jonesborough Planning Commission. At the end of the
period provided in this Agreement and any duly authorized extension, the Planning Commission may in
their sole discretion determine whether the improvements referenced herein have been completed and
if not, may authorize the Town Staff to complete the improvements using the funds deposited under



Performance Deposit
Page 2 of 2

this Agreement. Any notice of such determination will be mailed by U.S. Postal Service First Class Mail to
the address setiforth below by the Principal and the Personal Guarantor. /

Personaf Guarantor

Principal

M's maal\g addresvr notice: Pwo\n:tuarantor’ mailing address for notice:
\'\IC\ (O\ \

DR EE SeNe B LA\, MB\\W 0.
Sowc,m,ck 1 /{/%—7%567 6»{0\. V¥ \§

Wijtness:

F |9 )

S Ve

print name

Form 11-2017



000LL'6 0syoel 3se3 zgz) (puog) Joeloid ssnyinw Bundy  Z1 110 - dueg suazmy

mi_. a.o‘\&u
| ﬁ km. -
jw I/vlm._\\é \'Qi\./\ QDQJ .<\J\ul‘w\\

00014'8 4o suosyoel jse3 zgzi (puog) yosfosd ssnnnw Buydg
. L2oz/sreL ybnoJogsauor JO Mo ]

m o o N , v2£6-585 (008) - WODDLLVINONSTHD OT71 ' STVINTY ANOLSHINVAH

e THETII0 DTMLLOZHT0n b 002 00

um AWIVE NO SHYLIA "G00 TING SIHNLYIE ALHNYES 3

\N \ D) JUGSYOE] ummm zoz| (puog) 1osfoid esninw Buydy OWAW
77l

659.€ N1 'ybnosogsauor

18 |uoog €21
ybBnosogsauop Jo UMOJ

OﬁH [ 2223 BTN R) i*lit#lff‘#*#tldtltlﬁiiil*tilli.ii!«ffttitfi*il##t.ﬁ%ii&i*ooF\Oo U_.—m ﬂw..m.. —Um.‘_ﬂvC_JT_ _.hm>0w UCNW:O.LI_- m_..—_7h
o " _ J0 §3AHO
00°0LL'Bux : yBnoiogsauop Jo umaoy HHL OL AVd

Lzozmrrel S19.€ N.L ‘AL NOSNHO[

. HATHEA WVHANXM 996
6007 SINVE SNTZLLID OTT * STVINTH ANOILSHILYVIAH




TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JONESBOROUGH, TN 37680
TRLEPHONE {423) 783-1030

Fax (423) 753-1074

Grading Permit Security Calculation Form

Epling Multiuse Project

The purpose of this form is to calculate the security amount needed to protect adjoining and downstream
properties and streams in tase the development fails to complete the required improvements and the site is left in

an un-stabilized condition,

£rosion and Sediment Control Devices
{perimeter plus any items associated with storm drain or stormwater management systems noted below)

1. 1 construction exit @ $S00/EA =5500
2. 280 LF of silt fence @ $3/ LF =5840
3. Scheckdams @ $100/EA . =$500
4, 1istonefilter rings @ $100/ EA = $100
5. 1inlat protection @ 5100/ EA =5100

Stormwater Management System
{only items, if any, associated with detention}

1. 1 pond grading @52000/ EA =52000
2. 1iriser ®@$1000/ EA =51000
3. 20LF of 15” HDPE outlet pipe @ $20/ LF =3400

Soil Stabilization

1. 42,700 SF of disturbed area @$0.10 / SF =$4270

TOTAL SECURITY REQUIRED = $5710

THE OLDEST TOWN IN TENNESSEE



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE.__May 21, 2024 AGENDA ITEM #:__,_f__

SUBJECT: Release of Irrevocable Letter of Credit #1618 — Alders Grove

BACKGROUND:

An Irrevocable Letter of Credit #1618 was issued by Commercial Bank in the amount of
$77.445.00 for Grading Security for the Wilson-Day Townhomes project (Alders Grove)
located off Parsons Circle. The site was inspected by Shawn Jackson on May 16, 2024
and he found the site to be stabilized and no problems were seen. The request is for the
release of the Irrevocable Letter of Credit. The borrower is identified on the Letter of
Credit as Olde Town Partners, GP.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the lrrevocable Letter of Credit #1618 be released for the Wilson-Day
Townhomes project (Alders Grove) located off Parsons Circle as presented.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE: May 21, 2024 AGENDA ITEM#:__ 9

SUBJECT: De-Annexation of Property along Anderson Road

BACKGROUND:

In May of 2020, the Planning Commission made a recommendation to the Board of
Mayor and Aldermen to annex 13.8 acres of an 18.5-acre tract Mr. Whitney Riddle
owned off Anderson Road. The property was across Anderson Road from Ashley
Meadows, which is within Jonesborough’s corporate limits. The intent of the annexation
was to develop a new 28 lot subdivision served by Jonesbhorough water and sewer
(known as “Riddle Ridge Subdivision”). The request also included a request to zone the
13.8 acres PRD (Planned Residential Development).

The issue at hand is that the map that was used to identify the proposed annexation
area showed the entire 18.5 acres rather than the 13.8 acres as requested by the
owner. Annexation laws have changed dramatically several years ago whereby the
dominant type of annexation is by Owner Consent. Mr. Riddle is requesting de-
annexation of a tract of land identified as Washington County Tax Map 51-L, Group C,
Parcel 29.00 to reflect the original owner's request. The site plan identifies this tract as
containing 4.7 acres.

RECOMMENDATION:

1 Recommend to the Board of Mayor and Aldermen de-annexation of parcel 29.00 on
Washington County Tax Map 51-L, Group C, containing 4.7 acres.

2 Recommend to the Board of Mayor and Aldermen amending the Plan of Services to
remove parcel 29.00 on Washington County Tax Map 51-L, Group C, containing 4.7
acres.

3. Recommend to the Board of Mayor and Aldermen removing said tract of fand from
the Jonesborough Zoning Map identified as parcel 29.00 on Washington County Tax
Map 51-L, Group C, containing 4.7 acres and for zoning to be classified by the
Washington County Board of Commissioners after the effective date of de-
annexation.



Riddle Property De-
Annexation Area 4.7

Acres

(=)

o

[

@

]

3

[

A
nderso“ Ry
Date: May 15, 2024 1:2,257
0 0.01 0.03 0.08 mi
L | 1 1 1 L L I |
|7I T T ] T T T 1
0 0.02 0.04 0.09 km

County: Washington

Owner: RIDDLE TYLER A
Address: ANDERSON RD
Parcel Number: 051L C 029.00

Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Johnson City, TN, State of North
Carolina DOT, Tennessee STS GIS, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri,
TomTom, Garmin, SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS,
EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA, USFWS, State of Tennessee,
Comptroller of the Treasury

The property lines are compiled from information maintained by your local
county Assessor’s office but are not conclusive evidence of praperty
ownership in any court of law.



END CURB 3' FROM

EXISTING
PAVEMENT EDGE

{ N 02°02'25"F 280,47

-
- {
T
ltn
10,0’
67.0"

I
60.0'

400

2 14+70.74

11+00| ]

LC%__

25 0 50"

y—

= -
A g
&2 ) 3 § s
G 8 E | v & @?
A 7
50.0' o I
: £0.0' 60.0" 60.0" o
3 1 1
28 = 27 1 26 | 25
ﬁ'—;g E—_—‘—g 8-
- | )
— Lo _ &
L 502°15'22" W 489,38 =
i 25" PERIMETER
EX HOUSE BUFFER

10° BUFFER WITH 6"
TALL SIGHT-TIGHT
FENCE IN LIEU OF
25" BUFFER

PERIMETER BUFFER NOTES
THERE SHALL BE A 25" BUFFER OF GREEN SPACE ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE ORIGINAL PROPERTY.
THERE SHALL BE NO STRUCTURES BUILT WITHIN THE BUFFER EXCEPT FOR THE FENCES NOTED BELOW.

LOTS 1 AND 5 TO PROVIDE A 10" WIDE BUFFER WITH 6' TALL SIGHT-TIGHT FENCE AND EVERGREEN TREES IN
LIEU OF THE FULL 25' BUFFER DUE TO NARROW LOTS AND STEEP TOPOGRAPHY.

A LANDSCAPE PLAN TO BE DEVELOPED AND APPROVED BY THE JONESBOROUGH TREE AND TOWNSCAPE 1
COMMITTEE PROVIDING TREES WITHIN THESE BUFFERS IN AREAS WHERE THERE ARE EXISTING HOUSES
ADJOINING THE SUBDIVISION. (A VERY LARGE PERCENTAGE OF THE PROPERTY ADJOINS AGRICULTURAL LAND

AND THERE ARE VERY FEW HOUSES ADJOINING THIS SUBDIVISION)

PE'BIT M ,FEBT68 N

Fd

rd

SEWER EASEMENT

o !
Bt
45

12

6" EXTRUDED
CURB (TYP)

OPEN SPACE
EASEMENT

500°34'35" W 257,75

& X
L 40" ROW
w 26690~ 2z hray ! 3.0 24" . Zipr™ SIOENALY
V \ \ ——EXTRUDED CONCRETE CURB (TYP) T 2% '—\
2 —
Riddle Property De-Annexation - \‘ e S &
Tax Map 51-L, Group C, o N\ TYPICAL RESIDENTIAL STREET
E
)
Parcel 29.00, 4.7 Acres %, pAvING ST
. 7 B
/ b \\ N STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT
6" AGGREGATE BASE
7/ 2" BINDER COURSE
1.25" SURFACE COURSE
A CONCRETE SIDEWALK
. 4" AGGREGATE BASE (OR COMPACTED CLAY S0ILS)
RN 47 4000 PSI @28 DAYS CONCRETE
= \
N
SIDEWALK FEE-IN-LIEU NOTE
/ X A SIDEWALK IS PROPOSED ON ONE SIDE ONLY TO MATCH
/ PHASE I AND SINCE THIS IS A DEAD-END STREET AND
/ ASHLEY MEADOWS AND ANDERSON ROAD HAVE SIDEWALK
/ ZONE A FLOODPLAIN ON ONE SIDE ONLY.
/ REMAINDER OF - a’ FEE-IN-LIEU IS REQUESTED FOR s?' oT.:[ SIDEWALK THAT
SOTTAAI 70 A 'OULD HAVE BEEN REQUIRED ON THE OTHER SIDE OF THE
ORIGINAL TRACT ; wouLs.
¥4 (4.7+ AC)
¥
/ )
/ \t\m PROPOSED SETBACKS FOR PRD ZONE BY DEVELOPER
)
-8 1. FRONT=15' MINIMUM
%‘ 2. SIDE=7.5" MINIMUM
= 3. REAR=25' MINIMUM
o 2N
£ -
BN
{;; 7 10" BUFFER WITH 6' N <\EX BARN
House TALL SIGHT-TIGHT
/‘ fi L& g FENCE IN LIEU OF =
/ 25" BUFFER 25' PERIMETER A%
ﬁ BUFFER

OPEN SPACE EASEMENT

25" PERIMETER
BUFFER

ROCKY HOLLOW Rp

—
VICINITY MAP

SITE NOTES

1. ZONE: PRD

2. AREAS

2.1 TOTAL AREA=14.1 AC

2.2, PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY=0.9 AC
2.3, NET DEVELOPMENT AREA: 13.2 AC
3. EXISTING USE: VACANT
4. PROPOSED USE: RESIDENTIAL LOTS
5. DENSITY
5.1.  ALLOWED: 4 DUfAC X 14.1 AC=56 DU
5.2.  PROPOSED: 28 DU
6. OPEN SPACE: 5.1 ACRES (37% OF SITE)

NOTES FOR FINAL PLAT
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION SHALL BE PLACED ON THE
FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT:

1. THERE ARE NO REQUIRED MINIMUM BUILDING
SETBACKS WITHIN PRD ZONE. THE DEVELOPER SETS
THE SETBACKS BUT CAN NOT BE LESS THAN 7.5'. THE
PLAT SHALL CONTAIN A NOTE THAT THE SETBACKS
ARE ON FILE WITH THE TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH
BUILDING INSPECTOR'S OFFICE.

2. THE STANDARD 7.5' EASEMENT NOTE FOR PERIMETER
OF EACH LOT.

3. SHOW ALL EASEMENTS OUTSIDE OF THE STANDARD
7.5" EASEMENT INCLUDING WATER, POWER LINE,
UTILITIES, AND DRAINAGE.

4. A NOTE STATING THERE SHALL BE A 25' GREEN
SPACE BUFFER ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE
ORIGINAL PROPERTY AS SHOWN ON THE
CONSTRUCTION PLANS ALONG WITH THE TWO
EXCEPTIONS. THERE SHALL BE NO STRUCTURES
BUILT WITHIN THE BUFFER UNLESS A VARIANCE IS
APPROVED BY THE JONESBOROUGH BOARD OF
ZONING APPEALS.

PO Box 4373, Johnson City, Tennessee 37602-4373

Land Development Design & Consulting
423-791-4730 tedd@dtwoodengineering.com

g
=
L |
5
=
=
(]
]
£
(w)]
c
L
o
o
g
o

PREPARED FOR:
WHITNEY RIDDLE
WOLFE DEVELOPMENT

DATE

8y

REVISIONS

NO.

-
-
. -
N\
@ s
-
o
- 30 o,
1'2?
2 s /- ]

8-13-2020

\ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOTES
1. DTWOOD ENGINEERING, INC. ONLY PROVIDES
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES AND DOES NOT
\ PROVIDE SURVEYING SERVICES INCLUDING BOUNDARY
\ SURVEYS OR PLATS.
. ANY BOUNDARY SURVEY SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WITH
PROPERTY LINES AND METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIFTION
IS BY OTHERS AND WE TAKE NG RESPONSIBILITY FOR ITS
ACCURACY.
3. ANY TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN
WAS PROVIDED BY A LICENSED SURVEYOR AND/OR
AVAILABLE PUBLIC DATA.

n

SITE PLAN
RIDDLE RIDGE

ANDERSON ROAD
JONESBOROUGH, TENNESSEE

DATE: 8-13-2020

Gl




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE: May 21. 2024 AGENDAITEM#:._ 6

SUBJECT: Open Space Request - The Meadows Subdivision

BACKGROUND:

The Town of Jonesborough building and planning staff have been engaged by, at first,
Elizabethton Federal Savings Bank (EF) for the town to take ownership of a tract of land
identified as Washington County Tax Map 59-C, Group C, Parcel 68.01. | provided
correspondence to Sam Crowder with EF on August 21, 2023 as follows:

There are 19 individual private property owners abutting the land, not to mention
designed landscaped beds, multiple trees, other land features, and a possible
structure within the area of the subject land. At this point in time, 1 do not believe
it is in the best interest of the town fo receive land that may create a conflict with
private property owners.

Recently, Pamela S. Cobham contacted the building department with the attached
letter/request. One point made by Ms. Cobham states ‘I believe the property lines
should be redrawn such that everyone who wishes to be included will have a bigger
back yard.” Staff is more than happy to help Ms. Cobham on viable options but as | had
stated back in 2023, there are 19 individual private property owners abutting the land
and | opine that land use conflicts would potentially occur if the town assumed liability
for the area, however staff can look to identify any issues if Ms. Cobham desires to
survey her neighbors to gain additional back yard areas. This may be achieved after
staff is provided a concept plan, of what property owners may be interested in acquiring
additional land that can be conveyed and added to their existing parcel dimensions.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the property owner, Pamela S. Cobham, work with town building
and planning staff on subdivision options for private property owners to acquire
additional land by subdividing Parcel 68.01 and adding to those portions of the parcel to
their exiting tracts of land.



nixhpesic
p i,” ;;;f"‘ TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH
/ \\_}/ 123 BOONE STREET
{ )f JONECSBOROUGH, TN 37659
—_ —d TELEPHONE (423) 753-1030

JJ‘HZLJ.\.: RN FAX (423) 753-1074
VESgOROVY
1779
Jonesborough: Planning Commission; Board of Zoning Appeals;
Design Review Commission; Board of Mayor & Alderman
Owner/Applicant: PAMELA S COBHAM Phone Number: 423-557-5850
Representative

Attending Meeting: R, Ww—f( -q/,e/zwwnt?ﬁ{ 4% Phone Number;_s522- 74/- 1542
Site Location/Area: 136 THISTLEDOWN CIRCLE

Describe reason for Request Review:
(OMajor Subdivision Plat [ Site Plan [ Design Review [ Rezone [ Annexation [ Variance ™ Other

SEE ATTACHED EMAIL

Submittals Included:
LETTER DATED 10/29/23 TO TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH

FOR STAFF USE ONLY:
Zoning District: Development Type:  [JSingle Family CMultifamily  TPUD LiCommercial

Setbacks: Front Side Rear Tax Map: Group: Parcel ID:

CJPlanning Commission OBoard of Zoning Appeals [JDesign Review Commission LIBMA
Next Meeting Date & Time: MAY 21,2024 @ 6 PM Application Due Date: MAY 1, 2024

Owner/Applicant declares that by signing below that the information given on this application is
accurate and that they are affirming that the owner/ applicant/ representative will be present at the

meeting on the above date.
Fee (see fee schedule): $0 Date of Payment: N/A

Owner Signature/Applicant: Qﬁm«ﬁ; 5 (j}vé/l@m, Date: 05/-,,2 9- 2024




Re: Open space @ rear of properties

Pam Cobham <pcobham@hotmail.com>
Tue 4/30/2024 3:41 PM
To:Shawn Jackson <sjackson@JonesboroughTN.org>

Description of Request Review: (Other)

My neighbors and | received an offer in the mail from the bank that owned the unusable flag lot
adjacent to all of our backyards to sell it for the price in the amount of tax due on it. My neighbors and |
have invested considerable money in upkeep and landscaping, so | bought it to keep someone with
unfavorable intentions from forcing everyone to give up what they've invested. Now I'd like the town to
come up with a solution as to what to do with the lot, ideally adding the acreage to the existing parcels.

Thank you,
Pamela Cobham

From: Shawn Jackson <sjackson@JonesboroughTN.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 11:37 AM

To: pcobham@hotmail.com <pcobham@hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: Open space @ rear of properties

Good morning. Please be advised that I received your signed application, but am still in need of
your description of the purpose of the application:

Describe reason for Request Review:
CIMajor Subdivision Plat [ Site Plan [ Design Review [1 Rezone [ Annexation [ Variance [ Other

. Please respond to this email with your description of the reason for your request, so thatI can
update your application & send it to the secretary who will prepare your request for the board's
review.

a

Shawn Jackson
Building Inspector
Town of Jonesborough
0 123 Boone Street
HISTORIC S——
Jonesborough, TN 37659

Joneshorough | 355105

TENNKESSEE 1779




Washington County - Parcel: 059C C 068.01

Z
< %{9
.
060 GG:S‘
S <
bﬁo 2
o
Cir
& éo“m
'L\a
QO o3 {(\\‘J
e"\
6o
-
=
k)
n
o
3
2
"o
S,
[S)
O
<
N\
Date: May 15, 2024 152,257 ,
0 0.01 0.03 0.06 mi
[ I 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
County: Washington o ! 5 '02 ' " '04 o 5 Iog -
Owner: COBHAM PAMELA S ' ' '

. Esri Community Maps Contributors, City of Johnson City, TN, State of North
Address: TH!STLEDOWN CIR Csarrolir?a DOTTyTenﬁessee STS GIS,ly© OpensStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri,
Prarcal Namter, D906 06201 EPA, NPS. LS Cansus Bureat. USDA. USFWS, State of Tennosses,
Deeded Acreage: 0 Comptroller of the Treasury ’ ' ' ’
Calculated Acreage: 0.57

The propertv lines are compiled from information maintained bv vour local



| RECEIVED }
4

8
y SJACKSON at 2:31 pm, Apr 17, 202,

. C e
M%, Y

ed at 136 Thistiedown circle of The Neadows
hased parce! 68.01 which is & yacant fiad ot

uses on Thistledown Gircle and Sweelgrass
s ago 10 build an asphalt trail through this
s my understanding that it was
acy, and that plan was

people with adjacent property on both these
ntially, extensions of their packyards. Landscaping has

ks have been puilt, dogs have enjoyed it and certainty
her they did it themnsetves OF paid to

oharm. {have liv
2008 Just jast week, | purc
; pomts 1t lies between the ho
ve been told, there were plans year
: 5 of the subdivision. 1t i

ses were 100 close together 1o ensure priv

e lived at this address,

d this space as, esse
' nd dec
mowed it for years, whet

imes in recent years, ikely

ged hands several ti
ith my neighbors on these two streets,
ting that the tract was for

i for over 1 5 years, and
protect all

this. lot has chan
go _i along W
feral Sa\rings Bank sta
is |land myse
A daclded to purchase the land 0
nay be wrong, but if someone else had

mg whatsoever on the property to
' ne of these streets could have
nsion on their house, of

packyard. personally, { don't

ounts of time and money

poo\ G.__.; exte
d _thh atiny

to ._thjs'f_éit_uation that will be met with approval

# whateyer options We discuss should be




h_e property lines should be redrawn such that everyone who wishes to be
'é. bigger back yard. This comes at the expense of a surveyor doing fieldwork
g up. new plats which will then need to be approved by the Commission. | don’t
wish to incu 1 hat fu!! expense myself. | also don't want to try and coordinate this payment with
m nezghbors or resolve where new property lines should be drawn. It is my view that the
Plannlng Commass;on (circa 20089) allowed this tract to be created, so some effort on their part

in this axfea _'_wouid be greatly appreciated.

The ather issue is the remnant of the tract left over if new property lines were to be drawn.
Unlike the newer part of this subdivision, we do not have curb and gutter, storm drains, or a
dete_n{ion pond in our part of the neighborhood. Whatever rain we get haphazardly sheet flows
across our lawns, creating pools and mud holes. | know of muitiple houses that get water in
thei_f ci_'éwispaces during rain events. Perhaps at least part of this reminant could be used by
the town of Jonesborough as a drainage easement for a new ditch or some other means of
stormwater conveyance. There's a wide area at the south end of the circte with street access
that w{ju_ld be a good area for a dog park. Looking at the Tennessee Property Viewer website,
thé'_Jor;eSborough Board of Mayor and Alderman own and maintain tracts 1.02, 1.03, 40.01,
and 8Q.03 of our neighborheood. Another fraction of haif an acre shouldn’t be too unpalatable.

A hope the Comm:ss:on sees the vaiue in helpmg me to do the right thing here. Adding
addlteona! land to these fots mcreases proper’ty values raxses more tax, and increases the
standard of hvmg in thls sectlon: 0' Jonesborough '

mportant matter and appreciate the

ela S. Cobham




ey - . ey e = - -
o
&
bD
&
N
= =
Q -3
z g
) I
o &
2 )
n £
£ a
s
é’\s,%'
'.~ o,
Sweetgrass 1
ate: April 17, 2024 1:1,128 .
1] 0.0t 0.01 0.03 mi
. L 2 'l L L L L J
cunty: Washington 6 i 0;} ) i 062 T 064 B
wner: ELIZABETHTON FEDERAL ' ' e km
Esri C ity Maps G Cily of Johnson City. TN, Stala of Norih
Camling DOT, Tenneisoe STS GIS, @ QpenSteciMap, Microsol, Esi,
TomTom, Gamnin, StloGrag Technologies, Ine, METUNASA. USGS,

ddress: THISTLEDOWN CIR
arcel Number: 059C C 068.01



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_May 21, 2024 AGENDAITEM#.___ 7

SUBJECT: Amendment to Jonesborough Sign Ordinance

BACKGROUND:

During the last Planning Commission (PC)/Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) meeting on
April 16, 2024, the new Jonesborough K-8 School monument sign was on both agendas
for the PC to approve the design and location, and for the BZA to grant a variance on
signage square footage. Prior to the board meeting, it came to staff's attention that
electronic message boards were permitted in the B-3 and B-6 zoning districts, but not
residential zones. The PC Chair, with support from the other members asked that an
amendment to the sign regulations was preferred versus the BZA granting a variance to
allow an electronic message board in a residential zone as their action may potentially
set a precedence. The Chair did provide guidance on what type of uses would be
permitted to have electronic message boards in residential zones.

Project Manager Bob Browning has provided a memorandum (see attached) regarding
the proposed amendment to the sign regulations. Many factors considered in the
proposed amendment are as follows:

1. The Jonesborough Zoning Ordinance allows for public owned buildings and
uses, schools offering general education and churches to be constructed and
operated in an R-1 (Low Density) residential district.

2. Schools, churches, and public buildings frequently use message board signage
that provides the general public, parents and students, with important information
as they travel by.

3. With much improved technology, LED signs with digital message boards can
increase the ability to communicate more information in an acceptable manner,
without the manpower and the major investment of time involved in taking down
and putting individual letters used in a manual message board sign.

4. It has been determined that it is in the general public’s best interest for
illuminated or electrical signs with message boards to be allowed in an R-1 zone
in association with government buildings, schools and churches under the
guidelines of Section 11-1207(7) and Section 11-1209 of the Jonesborough Sign
Ordinance.



Based on these findings, town staff is recommending that Title 1, Chapter 12, Section
11-1207(7}(a) of the Jonesborough Sign Ordinance is hereby replaced in its entirety as
follows:

11-1207(7)(a) The sign is located on property in a B-3 or B-6 zone, or on
property associated with a government building or use, school offering
general education, or church in an R-1 (Low Density) residential zone or
other zone allowing those uses.

With this amendment, the Planning Commission will continue to review and approve the
size, location, square footage, and design of monument signs regardless of zoning
districts.

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend to the Board of Mayor and Aldermen approval of the proposed
amendment, Title 1, Chapter 12, Section 11-1207(7)(a) of the Jonesborough Sign

Ordinance, as presented.



MEMO

TO: Glenn Rosenoff
FROM: Bob Browning
DATE: April 24, 2024

RE: Ordinance Amending Sign Ordinance — School Signs

Attached is a draft of an ordinance amending the Jonesborough Sign Ordinance so that
government buildings and uses, schools and churches, all of which are allowed in
Jonesborough’s R-1 (Low Density) residential zone, are allowed to utilize electric/digital
message board signage in their operation. The sign ordinance limits electric message
board signs to only B-3 and B-6 zones. Schools almost always use a message board,
even if it is a manual message board like the Visitor Center where letters are placed
individually on brackets across the sign. Jonesborough Middle School on 11-E has a
manual message board on its sign. Electric digital message boards on school signs can
be changed and operated from inside the school, and these type message boards allow
messages to change throughout the day without someone having to walk what can be
long distances to get to the sign to change wording.

Section 11-207(7) and Section 11-209 of the Jonesborough Sign Ordinance regulates the
manner in which the message boards can be used, and prohibits highly animated flashing
and fireworks types displays which can be a visual nuisance and an unnecessary
distraction to drivers who take their eyes off the road to see them. Digital message board
can be a great benefit and visually attractive when properly used. In the situation with the
new Jonesborough Elementary School, the one school sign is located down the new
section of Skyline Drive far away from the school but where it can be seen by motorists
coming from the new traffic circle, which includes all car riders and visitors, as well as
motorists that will be coming from the new street connection across the Pritchett Farm to
the Boones Creek Road. In this situation, the sign is far from any existing residences, but
even when new homes are built on Curtis Lynn’s remaining acreage, it will not be a
nuisance if properly managed according to existing guidelines. It certainly will be much
less of a visual distraction than ballfield and pickleball court lighting.

While discussing the digital message board signs, it may be helpful to point out that you
may want to consider them in an R-4 zone based on the number of businesses allowed
in an R-4 zone. In addition, the properties on 11-E near the existing Jonesborough
Elementary and Middle schools are zoned B-1, and the school property is zoned B-1 as
well. The Medicine Shoppe is in a B-1 zone, and it has a digital message board sign
which under the existing Sign Ordinance is prohibited. Either the B-1 zone is added to
the exceptions in Chapter 12, Section 11-1207(7)(a), or since the school has moved you
might want to just rezone some of the B-1 properties there.



| also noticed when looking at uses in individual zone districts, Section 11-513 of the
Zoning Ordinance outlines uses in an R-1 zone and subsection (5) deals with Incidental
Home Occupations, then subsection (6) outlines uses like government buildings, schools
and churches allowed in an R-1 zone. However, following subsection (6)(c), the
Ordinance goes into parking guidelines associated with home occupations. There is a
large section of guidelines out-of-place that should be under Home Occupations.

Please let me know if you have any questions.



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE JONESBOROUGH
BUSINESS AND ADVERTISING SIGN ORDINANCE RELATED
TO ELECTRONIC SIGNS IN AN R-1 ZONE

WHEREAS, the Jonesborough Zoning Ordinance allows for public owned buildings and
uses, schools offering general education and churches to be constructed and
operated in an R-1 (Low Density) residential district, and

WHEREAS, schools, churches and public buildings frequently use message board
signage that provides the general public, parents and students, with important
information as they fravel by, and

WHEREAS, with much improved technology, LED signs with digital message boards can
increase the ability to communicate more information in an acceptable manner,
without the manpower and the major investment of time involved in taking down and
putting individual letters used in a manual message board sign, and

WHEREAS, Section 11-1207(7)(a) Prohibited Signs of the Jonesborough Sign
Ordinance states that any aminated sign that by movement or by other method or
manner of illumination must be located in a B-3 or B-6 zone, and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that it is in the general public's best interest for
ifluminated or electrical signs with message boards to be allowed in an R-1 zone in
association with government buildings, schools and churches under the guidelines of
Section 11-1207(7) and Section 11-1209 of the Jonesborough Sign Ordinance, then

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Mayor and Aldermen of the Town
of Jonesborough that Title 1, Chapter 12, Section 11-1207(7)(a) of the Jonesborough
Sign Ordinance is hereby replaced in its entirety as follows:

11-1207(7)(a) The sign is located on property in a B-3 or B-6 zone, or on
property associated with a government building or use, school offering
general education, or church in an R-1 (Low Density) residential zone or
other zone allowing those uses.

This Ordinance shall become effective after its passage on second and final reading.

Motion was made by , and seconded by that
the preceding Ordinance be adopted on first reading. Those voting for the adoption
thereof were:

Those voting against:

PASSED ON FIRST READING

CHUCK VEST, MAYOR



ATTEST:

JANET JENNINGS, RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM

JAMES R. WHEELER, TOWN ATTORNEY

Motion was made by and seconded by
that the preceding ordinance be adopted on second and final reading. Those voting for

the adoption thereof were:

Those voting against:

PASSED ON SECOND READING

CHUCK VEST, MAYOR

ATTEST:

JANET JENNINGS, RECORDER

APPROVED AS TO FORM

JAMES R. WHEELER, TOWN ATTORNEY



MEMO

TO: Glenn Rosenoff
Jonesborough Planning Commission

FROM: Bob Browning
DATE: April 10, 2024
RE: Jonesborough School Sign

Attached is a rendering of the Jonesborough Elementary School sign design that has
been generated by Clark Nexsen Architects. The design of the sign is the result of
discussions with project staff and school personnel. The look of the sign is intentionally
complimentary to the design of the school.

Materials

A brick base, the same bricks at the school building, a Tiger orange border around the
electronic board, and charcoal aluminum metal siding that is in a pattern reflecting the
siding design of the school.

Lettering

The lettering designating Jonesborough Elementary School is at the top of the sign and
in a font size large enough to be seen from a substantial distance away.

Location

There is one school sign even if the school is located along both N. Cherokee Street
and extended Skyline Drive. The sign location is just before the western cross
connection from extended Skyline Drive to the school parking area and travel lanes
along the Tiger Park athletic area. The location has been selected for the following
reasons:

1. The sign can be seen from the new traffic circle as well as the end of the east end
of extended Skyline Drive. The plan is to extend Skyline Drive to the Boones Creek
Road, and motorists coming up to the school property from the Boones Creek Road
need to be able to see and read the school sign from a distance.

2 The visitor and car rider entrance to the school is not from N. Cherokee Street but
from extended Skyline Drive, so motorists from N. Cherokee will still see the sign
as they come around the fraffic circle.



3. The sign has an electronic message board, and the sign location allows the
message on the sign to be seen from both extended Skyline Drive as motorists
pass as well as the travel lanes within the parking lot as motorists head to the school
building.

Note: The school administration has agreed only one school sign is necessary.

Message Board

The size of the message board is based on the size of the font needed to make it easy
for motorists driving by the sign to read it without having to take their eyes off the road.
The size is also based on allowing a reasonably sized message to be read in one view
without the board shifting to the second half of a sentence. Again, this is a safety factor
trying to minimize the time eyes are off the road. Also, the message can be read on
both sides of the sign so motorists can read it if they do come from the Boones Creek
Road. The motorists coming from the traffic circle will be able to read it going both
directions.

Dimensions

The sized of the sign is 12 feet in height and 9 ft 4-inches on top and 8 ft. 8-inches at
the base. This is a little over 100 square feet.

Sign Ordinance

The Jonesborough Sign Ordinance allows for a 32 square foot sign in a residential
zone. The school property is zoned R-1, so a variance would have to be approved to
allow the sign to be constructed. If in a commercial zone, the sign would meet code.
A variance is requested of the Board of Zoning Appeals because only one monument
sign is needed, but it needs to be large enough to see from the appropriate distance
that allows motorists to know where to turn without having to reverse direction. For
example, if a motorist entering the traffic circle from Skyline Drive or Tavern Hill Road
can see the sign and read Jonesborough Elementary, if that is their destination they
are likely to go around the circle to extended Skyline Drive to enter the school grounds
in the right location. If they go down N. Cherokee they will have turn around to get
access the school. If coming from Boones Creek Road and you can read the sign, you
will likely turn into the parking lot at the earliest location. The centrally located access
has a gate that is closed before and after school.

Neighbors

There is one neighbor at this point which is across Skyline Drive from the sign. That
person is Curtis Lynn. He owns the entire length of the property on the other side of
extended Skyline Drive, but he does not live on that property. No other neighbor is
even close to the sign.



Request/Recommendation

The request is for the Board of Zoning Appeals to approve a variance in the
Jonesborough School sign allowing a 110 square foot size to be constructed based on
traffic safety impact, and on topography and the need to allow motorists trying to access
the school to know it is the Jonesborough Elementary School from an extended
distance. The request, if the variance is approved, is for the Planning Commission fo
approve the school sign proposed by Clark Nexsen.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_May 21, 2024 AGENDA ITEM#:__ 8

SUBJECT: Monument Sign — Jonesborough Elementary School

BACKGROUND:

Based on the Board of Zoning Appeals approving the variance on square footage for
the monument sign for the new Jonesborough Elementary School, Staff recommends
approval of sign design. Below is repetitive from the BOZA write-up but it is done to
provide once again a very thorough background and analysis of the monument sign for
our new Jonesborough Elementary School.

Town of Jonesborough Project Manager Bob Browning has provided a thorough
memorandum regarding the proposed monument sign as follows:

Attached is a rendering of the Jonesborough Elementary School sign design that has
been generated by Clark Nexsen Architects. The design of the sign is the result of
discussions with project staff and school personnel. The look of the sign is intentionally
complimentary to the design of the school.

Materials

A brick base, the same bricks at the school building, a Tiger orange border around the
electronic board, and charcoal aluminum metal siding that is in a pattern reflecting the
siding design of the school.

Lettering

The lettering designating Jonesborough Elementary Schoot is at the top of the sign and
in a font size large enough to be seen from a substantial distance away.

Location

There is one school sign even if the school is located along both N. Cherokee Street
and extended Skyline Drive. The sign location is just before the western cross
connection from extended Skyline Drive to the school parking area and travel lanes
along the Tiger Park athletic area. The location has been selected for the following
reasons:



1. The sign can be seen from the new traffic circle as well as the end of the east end
of extended Skyline Drive. The plan is to extend Skyline Drive to the Boones
Creek Road, and motorists coming up to the school property from the Boones
Creek Road need to be able to see and read the school sign from a distance.

2. The visitor and car rider entrance to the school is not from N. Cherokee Street but
from extended Skyline Drive, so motorists from N. Cherokee will still see the sign
as they come around the traffic circle.

3. The sign has an electronic message board, and the sign location allows the
message on the sign to be seen from both extended Skyline Drive as motorists

pass as well as the travel lanes within the parking lot as motorists head to the
school building.

Note: The school administration has agreed only one school sign is necessary.

Message Board

The size of the message board is based on the size of the font needed to make it easy
for motorists driving by the sign to read it without having to take their eyes off the road.
The size is also based on allowing a reasonably sized message to be read in one view
without the board shifting to the second half of a sentence. Again, this is a safety factor
trying to minimize the time eyes are off the road. Also, the message can be read on
both sides of the sign so motorists can read it if they do come from the Boones Creek
Road. The motorists coming from the traffic circle will be able to read it going both
directions.

Dimensions

The sized of the sign is 12 feet in height and 9 ft 4-inches on top and 8 ft. 8-inches at
the base. This is a little over 100 square feet.

Sign Ordinance

The Jonesborough Sign Ordinance allows for a 32 square foot sign in a residential
zone. The school property is zoned R-1, so a variance would have to be approved to
allow the sign to be constructed. If in a commercial zone, the sign would meet code. A
variance has been requested from the Board of Zoning Appeals because only one
monument sign is needed, but it needs to be large enough to see from the appropriate
distance that allows motorists to know where to turn without having to reverse direction.
For example, if a motorist entering the traffic circle from Skyline Drive or Tavern Hill
Road can see the sign and read Jonesborough Elementary, if that is their destination
they are likely to go around the circle to extended Skyline Drive to enter the school
grounds in the right location. If they go down N. Cherokee they will have turn around to
get access the school. If coming from Boones Creek Road and you can read the sign,
you will likely turn into the parking lot at the earliest location. The centrally located
access has a gate that is closed before and after school.



Neighbors

There is one neighbor at this point which is across Skyline Drive from the sign. That
person is Curtis Lynn. He owns the entire length of the property on the other side of
extended Skyline Drive, but he does not live on that property. No other neighbor is
even close to the sign.

Request/Recommendation

Based on the variance being granted on square feet by the Board of Zoning Appeals,
and the Board of Mayor and Aldermen approving the amendment to the sign regulations
permitting for electronic message boards in the R-1 zone, the recommendation is for the
Planning Commission to approve the school sign proposed by Clark Nexsen.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the monument sign for the new Jonesborough Elementary School proposed by
Clark Nexsen, as presented.



NISXINNIdVYI1D ZZZLEe0Z

¢'¢M L NOILJO N9IS INJWNNOW

puiyaq e1saped youg

|
B 1

hava

| IENEY

L\' Jos-u1d wnuiLunyy
1

wnuingy jeogsey s

abuein

e T T ————————— ¢ pojeuwny oey

..... ) - : | 48614 ybnoiogsauos

= m
O
>
O
12
O
o
N
L
rd
O
= W

s]| LN elc]

‘ ,ﬁ:m:ohzzm:a —
Jio JOoHDS AMY.INIWET3
(p1og 2anisH) HanodogsaNor
I SIENET

_ fauLeyo asiena.







JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION
DATE: May 21, 2024 AGENDA ITEM#: 9
SUBJECT: Bond to Complete Phase 2 of Bittersweet Trail — Bradford Park
PUD, Phas?
BACKGROUND:

Bradford Park PUD Phase 2 is a total of two (2) lots therefore the plat approval process
is internal to Administrative Plat Approval with J.W. Greene signing the Certification of
Approval for Recording. Since the developer Jeff Jones is requesting bonding approval
for completing the topcoat and sidewalks as part of the project, the Planning
Commission is required to approve the bonding amount and the list of improvements
being secured. Water and sewer are already installed for Phase 2. The list of
improvements to be bonded are as follows:

1. Install asphalt topcoat to complete Phase 2 of Bittersweet Trail in the amount of
$15,315.00. The original quote received by staff was on April 22, 2024 and
significant road improvement was performed as of May 15, 2024.

2. Install sidewalk along Bittersweet Trail in the amount of $14,000.00.

3. Total bonding amount is $29,315.00.

Staff has been working with the bonding company and underwriter. This process has

taken longer than expected due to planning staff delays and not the developer.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the total bonding amount of $29,315.00 to complete the topcoat and sidewalk
on Bittersweet Trail for Bradford Park PUD Phase 2, based on Town Attorney approval,
as presented.



Summers-Taylor, Inc. BID PROPOSAL
600 Sevier Street

Johnson City, TN 37604

Phone (423) 543-3181 Fax {423) 543-6189

www.summerstaylor.com

Proposal To: M, leff Jones contact:

Phone; (423)751-7446 Bid Date: 04/22/2024

Project: Bradford Park

Project #: 224136 Date of Plans:  N/A Last Revision: N/A

1,041,000 | SY $ 42.50 | $44,242.50 |
1,041.000  SY $ 15.00 | ~ $15,615.00
730000 LF $11.00 | $8,030.00 |

10
20
30

. STONE AND BINDER INSTALLATION
| SURFACE INSTALLATION
CONCRETE EXTRUDED CURB

PROJECT SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS/DISCLAIMERS/CLARIFICATIONS:

+  PRICES QUOTED HEREIN INCLUDE ALL LABOR, EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND SUPERVISION NECESSARY FOR THEIR
INSTALLAYION,

+  DRAWING ACCOMPANIES QUOCTE AS A VISUAL CLARIFICATION GF LIMITS OF SCOPE.

PROJECT SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS:

BONDS, TESTING, PERMITS, FEES, TAP FELS,
ENGINEERING, LAYOUT, STAKING, AS BULLT DRAWINGS
o GRADING, EXCAVATION, ROCK BREAKING AND REMOVAL OF ROCK
o LANDSCAPING, SEEDING, SCDDING
o ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, SANITARY SEWER, STORM DRAINAGE WORK
o SIGNAGE AND STRIPING
o THERMOPLASTIC IF ANY
« iF BOND IS REQUHRED, PLEASE ADD 3/4 OF 1% TO QUR QUOTE

"Due to the volatllity of the Liquid Asphalt market at this time we are unable to obtain firm pricing for future Asphalt projects.
Therefore, our price is based on the current TDOT "Bituminous index {$623.64, Ton), The Index s published monthly on TDOT's website
at mtps:/fwww ingovfeonlent/dam/ta/idot foonstiuction/Const-bituminousindex.pdl. Index unit price increases/decreases at the time
of construction in excess of $10.00/Ton will be passed along to the owner,

GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS:

A. AH material is guaranteed to be as specified,

8. All work will be completed in a professional manner according to industry standard practices and all applicabie codes.

C. Any deviations from tha specifications or modification of the terms of this contract and any extra or incidantal work, or reductions in
work, shall be set forth in writing and signed by both parties to the making of such change. Summers-Taylor, Inc. will be compensated far
any increase in our costs caused by such change, on the basis of the increase ptus profit & overhead. If a time Is set for the performance
of work, and if, in our sole judgment, such change will increase the time necessary for our perfermance, Summers-Taylor, Inc will be
granted a reasonable extension of time.

4/22/2024 11:55 AM

s Wt has Lecr Cermyplte %eﬂ]é_zg /15,315
L~ 4 4)’e e d ’f‘”’ (""f‘;’f Chpcnt) May /S 2004




Scott Britton Construction, 11.C
BO6 East Jackson Blvd, Ste 8
Jonesborough, TN 37659

Invoice

Bill To ["""Date | InvoiceNo.
‘Bittersweet Trail - Whole Job ; “odrealea’ | 887
Déébription ' Amount
Caoncrete sidewalks ~ 360 ft 14,000.00
Subtotal $14,000.00
Sales Tax $0.06
Total $14,000.00

B



REGISTER OF DEEDS
DEED

McCOY LAND SURVEYING

BOE EAST JACKSON BLVD STE 11
JONESBOROUGH, TENN 37850
PH-- 423--753-9192

FAX— 423-753-7191

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL OF PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM

i heraby ce; g thot the sonitary sewcgs disposal system: (i) is ovoilobie to the
{Z) o8 shown on tha accompanying plona hes bsen instolled in an

hat tha asecurity

hos been posted fo ensure completion of ol

properiy; or
acceptoble monnar and
bond in the amount of §
required lmprovements in Cose of default.

to Tewn Va; o

Dute: 20

CHY SEWER DIRECTOR

CERTIFICATION OF THE APPROVAL FOR 911-STREET ASSIGNMENTS

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE STREET NAME(S) AS NOTED
ON THE FINAL PLAT, IS(ARE) APPROVED AND ASSIGNED.

DATE

WASHINGTON CGUNTY 911 BEPARTMENT

STORMWATER POND

THE STORMWATER POND, AND IT'S EASEMENT AS SHOWN HEREON, SHALL BE
MANTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL TOWN AND STATE REGULATIONS AND

MANUALS,

SETBACKS WILL BE CHECKED BY THE BUWDING INSPECTOR AT FCCTER INSPECTION.

VARIANCE FOR THE 1B’ FRONT SETBACK FPASSED 7/21/2020 BY THE JONESBOROUGH

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION.

THE FIBNG OF THIS FLAT IS FOR LOCATION PURPOSES ONLY.
ALL BUILDINGS SHOWN HERECN ARE A PROPOSED LOCATION.

FLOOD HAZARD AREA NOTE

THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT LK IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS PER FIRM MAP

A7179C0O1820

PERMIT NOTES

DATED SEPTEMBER 29TH 2006

1. GRADING AND BUILDING PERMITS ARE REQUIRED FROM THE TOWN OF JONESBORCUGH
FOR EACH LOT PRICR TC STARTING CONSTRUCTION ON THE LOT.

2, A DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE PERMIT IS REQUIRED FROM THE TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH
AND/OR TDOT PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION FOR ANY LOT WITH

DRIVEWAY ACCESS ONTO A COUNTY OWNED ROAD.

BUILDING SETBACK NOTE

THE BUILDING SETBACKS SHALL BE AS PER THE
PROPERTY AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION.

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDRICATION

PARTICULAR ZONING ORDINANCE IN EFFECT ON SUBJECT
SCALE
o} 50 100

I(WE) HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM(WE ARE) THE OWNER(S)

OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREON AND THAT
I(WE) HEREBY ACCEPT THIS PLAN OF SUBDIVISION WITH
MY(OUR) FREF CONSENT, ESTABLISH THE MINIMUM BUNDING
RESTRICTION LINES AND DEDICATE ALL STREETS, ALLEYS,
WALKS, PARKS AND ALL OTHER OPEN SPACE TG PUBLIC OR

PRVATE USE AS NOTED

EASEMENT NOTE

THIS PROPERTY 15 SUBJECT TG ALL RIGHT OF WAYS AND EASEMENTS, RECORDED AND/OR UNRECORDED.
THIS SURVEY WAS DONE N COMPLIANCE WITH THE CURRENT TENNESSEE MINMUM STANDARDS

OF PRACHCE.

{ HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A CATEGORY 1 SURVEY AND THE RATH OF PRECISION OF THE

UNADJUSTED SURVEY IS 1—-10000+ AS SHOWN HEREON.
IRON PINS ON ALL CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

THIS SURVEY WAS DONE WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT.

N 84‘!70"

//
[a)
42.2&
B,
(LY
o A
150

e e e Re———

STORMWATER
POND

“E 249 5'2___‘#__—“-*—/"‘

~

1
1.00 ACRES+

COMMON AREA

<
%
e

LOCATION MAP {N.T.S)

SITE

of
o s

CURVEJARC LENGTH mmwp& GHORD._BEARING[CHORD LENGTH
c 48.73 100.00|28°29 34 N 21°42 W 149.22
cC 51.46 100.00[29728'59" N _07'1628" E |50.88
C3 S50.59 50.00 |57 58'3%" S 06'5819" E [48.45

'/2//— BRADFORD PARK PUD PH 1

PB-22 PG-485

DISTANCE
1178
2640
E [37.00
40.00
37.00
32.85
C N E 151,
X ; E 120,84
L i 35.79
L13 [S 3534 13.92
BG & MLS INVESTMENTS L14 [N 00 E138.37
R-1149 |-666 L15 [N 2608077 E 90.69
5+ ACRES REMAIN AND MEET ALL MINIMUM Li6 |S 6153'02° F31.16
ROAD FRONTAGE REQUIREMENTS. u_ijﬁ 4937007 F|94.49
L18 |S 675713 F[70.87
L19 |5 2424710 E]30.28
120 [N 675713 W|71,22
121 [N 0554 45 W|74,88

ALL UNITS SHOWN HEREON ARE IDENTICAL
IN SIZE.

UNITS 582, 586, 590, 594, 602, 606, & 610

SUBJECT PROPERTY TAX MAP: OB2F GRP: D P/O PARCEL: 006.00
SUBJECT PROPERTY DEED REF; R—1149 |-668

CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR RECORDING

CERTIFICATION OF THE APPROVAL OF
STREETS AND STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS

CERTIFHCATION OF THE APPROVAL OF
FUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS

DRADFORD PARK PUD PH 2

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAN SHOWN AND
DESCRIBED HEREOM 15 A TRUE AND CORRECT
SURVEY TO THE ACCURACY REQUIRED BY THE
JONESAGROUGH REGIONAL PLANNING

DATE. PRIMT 1 COMMISSION AND THE STATE OF TEMMESSEE AND
THAT THE MONUMENTS HAVE SEFN PLACED AS
PRI HE: SHOWN HEREOM TO THE SPECHICATIONS OF THE
SUBDMISION REGULATIONS.
PRINT_MAME,
DATE
PRIMT_MAYE:

l HERESY CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDMSION PLAT SHOWN HEREON
BEEN FOUND TO COMPLY WiITH THE SUBDNES}ON REGULATIONS
FGR JONESBOROUCH TEMNESSEE, WITH THE £Xi F SUC
IANCES, {F ANY, AS ARE NDT{D N THE MiNUTES OF TH
LANN?NG COMMISSION AND THAT I HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR
RECORDING N THE OFFICE OF THE WASHINGTON COUNTY REGISTER

REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR

DATE

SECRETARY OF THE JONESBOROUGH REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

¢ HEREBY CERTIFY THAT (1) THE PUBLC STREET AND PUBLIC
STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS HAVE BEFN INSTALLED o

ACCEPTABLE MANNER AND ACCORDING TO THE SFECIFICATEDNS

APPROVED 8Y THE JONESBOROUGH TENNESSEE PLANNING

COMMISSION OR, {2) ADEQUATE RIGHT—OF-WAY DEDICATION,

STREET WIETH, AND DRAINAGE ALONG DXISTING PUBLC ROADS

SHALL SERVE THESE EBTS AS PROPOSED.

DATE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PUBLIC WATER UTRITY
SYSTEW OF SYSTEWMS INSTALLED, OR PROPOSED FOR
INSTALLATION, FULLY MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
LOCAL UTLITY DISTRICT AND ARE HEREBY APPROVED
AS SHOWN.

DATE

OWHER

CITY ENGINEER OR COUNTY ROAD SUPERINTEWDENT

CITY OR COUNTY HEALTH OFFICER OR HIS/HER AUTHORIZED REP

JONESBOROUGH REGICNAL PLANNING COMMISSION

TOTAL ACRES: 2.36+ TOTAL LOTS: 2
ACRES NEW ROAD: D.34% MILES NEW ROAD: 0.0

OWNER: BG & MLS INVESTMENTS
SURVEYOR: McCOY CLOSURE: 1—-10000+
CIVIL DISTRICT: 15TH

SCALE: 1-50 DATE: 4/24/2024




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_May 21, 2024 AGENDA ITEM #:__ 10

SUBJECT:_Site Plan & Grading Security Bond for Wendy's Restaurant
Located at 376 East Jackson Blvd

BACKGROUND:

A new Wendy's Restaurant is proposed off East Jackson Boulevard (376 E. Jackson
Blvd), and further described on Washington County Tax Map 060A, Group D, Parcel
6.02. The total area site area is 1.2 acres.

Attached is the site plan, and the following is a review of the site plan:

Developer: Mainship Properties, LLC is the owner/developer and DTWood Engineering,
Inc is the engineering company.

Proposed Use: The proposed use is for a 1,000 square foot restaurant and drive-thru
business.

Zone: The property is in the town limits and is zoned B-4.
Setbacks: The plans meet the minimum setbacks as per the Zoning Ordinance.

Ingress/Egress: The plans show vehicular access at Jackson Boulevard which is a
signalized intersection.

Utilities: All utilities are available to the subject property and said utilities are
underground.

Hydrants: The development will meet the minimum requirements for fire protection.
Stormwater: A Stormwater Management Plan has been submitted as part of the project.
Erosion: The erosion control plan is attached.

Landscaping; The plans as presented show details for landscaping. The Planning

Commission will approve the general layout and the Tree and Townscape Committee
will review and approve the formal landscape plan.



Bonding: Bonding is required as part of the site plan approval process for grading. The
Grading Permit Security Calculation Form was received in the amount of $35,160.00.

The site plan meets the minimum requirements of the regulations.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Site Plan for the Wendy's Restaurant, including the grading bond in the
amount of $35,160.00, as presented.



TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH

123 BOONE STREET
JOKRESBOROUGH, TN 37659
TELEPHONE [(423) 753-1030

Fax {(423) 753-1074

OR
79

Grading Permit Security Calculation Form

Wendy's

The purpose of this form is to calculate the security amount needed to protect adjoining and downstream
properties and streams in case the development faiis to complete the required improvements and the site is leftin
an un-stabilized condition.

Erosion and Sediment Control Devices
{perimeter plus any items associated with storm drain or stormwater management systems noted below)

1. 1 construction exits @ $500/EA = %500
2. 720 LF ofsift fence @ 53/ LF = $2160
3. 1lstonering @ $100/ EA =$100
&, 2 outlet protection @ $50/ EA =5100
S. 4inlet protection @ $200/EA = 5800

Storm Drain System

1. 4inlets @ $2000/EA = 58000
2. 300 LF 12" pipe @ $AD/LF = $12000

Stormwater Management System
{only items, if any, associated with detention)

1. 1 pond grading @53000 / EA = 53000
2. 1riser @52000/EA =52000
3. 20 LF of 12" HDPE outlet pipe @ 540/ LF = 5800

Soil Stabilization

1. 52,300 SF of disturbed area @$0.10 / SF =$5230

TOTAL SECURITY REQUIRED = $35,160

TrHe OLpesT Town IN TENNESSEE



DTWood Engineering, Inc.

Land Development Design & Consulting

Stormwater Management Plan

Wendy’s Restaurant
200 E. Jackson Blvd
Jonesborough, Tennessee

May 1, 2024

PO Box 4373 « Johnson City, TN 37602 « 423-791-4730  todd@dtwoodengineering.com



Wendy's Stormwater Report
May 1, 2024
Pagezof4q

Project Description

The 1.25 acre property is located on the south side of E. Jackson Blvd next across from Tiger
Way. The property is currently stabilized with grass and no structures.

The property slopes downhill mostly towards the highway to the north and the adjoining lot to
the east. Some areas drain to the west and south. No matter which direction the water flows, it
all combines south of the property behind the Visitor’s Center. The water flows through public
property before combining at this point.

There is an existing large public storm drain through the lot and the adjoining property to the

west. The outfall for the property is to be a connection to the existing manhole associated with
this system.

Drainage Areas (acres)

Condition Impervious Open Space Total Area
Pre-Development 0.0 0.9 0.9
Post-Development 0.65 0.25 0.9

Stormwater Conveyance System

The stormwater system involves inlets and pipes to convey stormwater runoff to the pond.

Stormwater Detention

The study point at the pond outfall was analyzed under pre and post development conditions.
Below is a summary of the results showing that we meet the requirement for the 2 and 10 year
storms.

Condition 2 yr 10 yT 25 yr 100 yr
Pre 0.3 cfs 1.5 cfs 1.9 cfs 2.8 ofs
Post 0.1cfs 1.0 efs 1.6 cfs 3.2¢fs
Water Quality

Note: The new State of Tennessee MS4 Permit is in effect. We are requesting to fall under the
new permit with regard to the permanent stormwater management rules even though the
technical manual may not be updated yet. Just like building codes, if a new version of the code
is in place, a builder can request to fall under the new code instead of the current code based on
newer codes improving prior codes.

The new rules allow for an extended detention pond to reach 80% TSS remouvdl, instead of the
old rating of 60%, under the following circumstances:

1. The water quality storm is now the 1 year-24 hour event based on NOAA Atlas 14 data.



Wendy’s Stormwater Report
May 1, 2024
Page 3 of 4

a. The 1 year storm for the VA Hospital in Johnson City is 2.25 inches
2. The extended detention water quality volume is 75% of the water quality stormor 2.5
inches of runoff from impervious surfaces only, whichever is less.
a. 75% of 2.25 inches 1s 1.7 inches
b. Under the current “old” rules, the water quality storm is 1.04 inches. The
new” extended detention ponds have approximately 50% more volume
3. The extended detention is designed with at least 24 hours between the centroids of the
inflow and outflow hydrographs.
4. There are forebays included in the pond at concentrated flow points with at least 10%
of the water quality volume.

Pond
Water Quality is provided using the pond as an extended detention pond with a TSS removal
rating of 80%, which is the minimum required for the site.
Water Quality Volume:
WQv=PRvA/12 P=1.7", A=0.9 ac {0.65 ac impervious)
Rv=0.015 + 0.0092] T=% impervious=72%
Rv=0.015+(0.0092)(72)=0.68

WQv=(1.7)(0.68)(0.9) / 12= 0.087 ac-ft=3777 cubic feet. There is approximately 3800
cubic feet of storage between the low flow opening and the next opening in the riser.

Forebay
volume required: 10% x 3777 ¢f=378 cf
volume provided: 200 cf + 320 cf= 520 +/-cf

Channel Protection
Channel protection is typically provided by detaining the 1 year, 24 hour storm for an extended
period of time in a new stormwater pond so that the centroid of the outflow hydrograph occurs

at least 24 hours from the time of the inflow hydrograph centroid. The 1 year storm has a lag
time over 31 hours.

Erosion and Sediment Control
{See SWPPP and Erosion and Sediment Control Plan)
Calculations

(Attached)

Easements, Maintenance Covenants, and Supporting Information

An easement shall be placed around the stormwater management pond to ensure it remains in
perpetuity. There shall also be 2 minimum 20’ wide access easement from a public right of way



Wendy’s Stormwater Report
May 1, 2024
Page 40f 4

to the pond for inspection and maintenance access. Notes shall also be provided on the
construction plans and any plat for maintenance responsibilities of the pond.



- o if
VICINITY MAP H This survey was done without the CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR RECORDING
N. earch
N benefit of a Titke Search. ) herehy cestfy hiat the subdivision it shaem here s b foand o cannply with
“This survey was done in compliance with the he Subdivison Re o for the 4k Reglonat Manning Commission, with
i : ha exuephion of syeh variances and Walvers, ¥ any, 35 are noted in the minutes of the
current Tennessee srinimum siandards of practice, Ionesbarsugh Regianal Panning Commissian and that & kas been approved for

Pocorting in the Okt of the Washlngton County Registrar.
—_ {2 27 23

W E
fate
G Lt g
Ls

e n e

1hereby certify that thisisa category 1 survey and .
0 59 100 136 the ratio of arecision of o - ajsted sureay s {Frtn ame, Secretary of the demesborotigh Ragionat Planming Carpmission
& m 1-10.800+ as shown hereon,

TN State Plane

NEW PEGPLES BANK
- R482-FGT I6C0 EATISCOVERED £XISTING ST FTTES.
- 5 \ g PROPERTY
CERTIFICATE OF THE APPHOYAL FOR 911-STRERY ASSIGHHENT - I G Rt ettt b s r ¥
o T - o o exiing vavemenss thot xre arsscisted vtk wny
heermty certly hat the st namaiz}, At noted on Pl gt fre} aponmved o3 acvgred x«&mdndnlwmﬁm
[ ™ Y-
. ~ BERMIT NoTES

WASHIKGTON COLETY DIRECTOR OF 31} RODAESSING Apive & Grading wnd Building permits ave required from

BN IO E \ the Town of Jenerborough for eech tot  priokio

e298.47 ™~ torting eontiruction on the Jot

2 A deivewap enttance permis is required from

~. IDOT prior to stuming construcrian for uay bof wirk

driverray access anto 3 State Route.

CERTIFICATE OF THE APPROVAL OF WATEA SYSTEHS
Ewmmmﬁmwmw LOT 2
ST instaticd, o propered o instikation, Fafy et ~
b of| . EASEMENT NGTE - PER HASHINGTON COUATY
[ ———] —eR iR IR D SR FASIINGTUN COUNTY,
e bty dgprvied i shawn. There is hercby evinblishad an ensement area v miniman:
1 1% of 7' 142" wide along the éueriar side of all Lot tines for the
_ _wt he instullation and mainiemanee of utilifies and the
Qo conveyance af rarm water nenoff, Stk standerd earement .
5 i LA area i1 in addifion 1o any other tasements as pray b "
- delinceted on the on the finof plat. No primery or custom
dccessory srructires may be placed within thete st pments
4Pt Norre), Cty o Carunty Heath OFctr o isfHer Ackfowiond Pasvitmnstie o the Ainar structyres tuch as but nat timited b fences and
" Department, id am hactdry dldater boxes may be Jocaged uuhwbzmmmmriq
BSFMITE Must not hlock, resteict ar divert the flow of siorm sater.
Clsey
CERTIFICATE OF THE APPROVAL OF SEWERAGE SYSTEMS
CERTIFICATE OF THE APPROVAL OF SEWERAGE SYSTEMS
Fheredy cartity that e sewage dimpomat Uity system o e
e, or Morsed ke arstaBation, fully reet. 5
mwehmwamwmm,
Bvravion of Worber Rasoriroes, and
7 hety aspiced i shoms, Acya Hospitality LLC
AT #73 PB 21 -PG 252
Oae
- Legend
‘Mé& 2145?5'35 w ® denotes Rebar Found
e Loty Hesth fFcar o it Aaesiod Pap. LARRY, CHERYL ) O denotes Rebar St .
& TONY SMITH s @ dewotes Calcudared Point Unless stherwise Noterd %
R12¢-PG1 1706 - W denoies Highwiy Marker
ERTIFCATE OF OWNERSHIF AND DEDICATION - DWIGHT HONT A denotes Ruliroad Spike
ﬂ"”""”“‘“"“‘“‘ﬁ"’,‘”’“‘”‘“j"m”“‘; IRREVOCABLE TRUST @ denates Water Meter
o o s, b et P e R 786 - PG 1 132 ROLLING: PB221975.925 [ denetes Pavement
PR s, 40 esat: at stets, Vs, wal, s 2o kb cpt / 23018307
At o Pk I peivate e s pota], W WNotes
T Ty L et R
e B WE iy ey 1. Deed Reference: DB R9OT - PG IIS13

W—LWM 2. TAX MAP: 604 D 196.02
ARORVE FpE e 120

e e—— BOUNDARY 1S BASED ON A CURRENT FIELD SURVEY
[Sn i — L —

P SURVEY FOR: MAINSHIP

SISTEOF HNEI8EE ik ko Comery
. B0

— A Cen A el RESA H. BOWMAN
et o B T PROPERTIES |LLC
File: white-s.dwg Scale:

MRy

CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY CERTIFICATE OF THE APEROVAL OF STREETS AKD OTHER LUIDING SETEACK NOTE Date
ale JLAMVRACY ICTZRE
3 : d i o the The building serbacks sholl be ax per the particviar 08-09-2023 Drawn B}'I NLC 1" =50
men‘mﬁmm- A P G i that the Py .‘N)MM.W‘ od, mumum“?..h_,mu FL09D Az ARE B ;}mm:ﬂ?:mm offect on subject property of the sima = . — —_— -
= BEFURTE s b gastad wih e pancnr commiors 1 s ELOOD HAZARD ARER NOTES th (Fifteenth) Civil District Washingfon County, TN

— =2 o e Retebd e et U in an e deiprated s sl food EASEMENTAUTE Jonesborough Regional Planning Commission

a1drd areq on the fitm facts - . s ) .
ol <A N IOV o 7 w Ty e e s il ight o s and Culbertson Surveying Drewing Number

RS s s i P.O. Box 199, Nickelsville VA 24271 8hsa

(276) 479.3093




LARRY, CHERYL
& TONY SMITH
R 124 -PGI 1706

USE: COMMERCIAL

DWIGHT HUNT
IRREVOCABLE TRUST
R786-PG1132
USE: COMMERCIAL

1E6'9Z
M ,00,ZE0ZE N

Buiase] 2fvuIed

2

——

=W
1.13
EX STORM MAIiHOLE

5 53°02"

ddld WEOLS X3

=
SIS

feEETT R R R B N B B B B B N N B
' Adld WHOLS X3

EXISTING LEFT TURN LANE

EXISTING SOLID WHITE LINE

-

E. JACKSON BLVD.

EXISTING
SIGNALIZED &5
INTERSECTION
S
NEW TDOT ASPHALT ENTRANCE

(COORDINATE WITH APPROVED

SIGNALIZED INTERSECTION PLAN BY

MATTERN & CRAIG ENG]
/f NEW 30°' X 2' WIDE

— e RS & BN 57°3432°

C256.69'

Acres

Wi

E

ASPHALT

4" WIDE

i EXSTINGTHRIZLANE EXISTING DASHED WHITE LINE
e o B
g —
U LANE
EXISTING THRI T
| PROPOSED
A256.78" SIGN (BY
I EXPAVEMENT R2812.00" ____ OTHER

THERMOPLASTIC STOP BAR

Common

—adart

EXTRUDED
CONCRETE CURB

ASPHALT

ALNIWISVI dWE ANV

FONYNILNIVIW WYIL
VIYY GNOd YILYMWHOLS

ONOT Y04 ITEISNOJSTY
ST ¥INMO ALYTdOYd

(ES'TIT

5|
<CONCREf_Ef

ADA PARKING I—-—F

[ SIGN WITH
BOLLARD

PROPOSED
WENDY'S

(40 SEAT)

34.3'

i 16.0'

M J00,ZEZE N

END CURB
[ WITH TAPER

ASPHALT

4_5~\

END YELLOW
STRIPING

TAPER CURB AT THIS
POINT (BOTH SIDES)
Q

24.0'

| —— FOR CONNECTION

20.1"

M JOF.SE8Z N

ST'6ee

EXTRUDED
CONCRETE CURB

ASPHALT

2.1.
2.2,

TREES REQUIRED: 1 TREE/10 PS X 30 PS=3 PLUS AT LEAST 6 SHRUBS
TREES PROVIDED: 3

3. BUFFERS (NONE REQUIRED)

________.n_—————'___ 5.
L ENCLOSURE (SEE DETAILS P y
AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS) “Gp-
I STRIPING NOTES
J Arya Hospitality LLC 2.2 Ismmm; COLORS:
| LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS PB 21 - PG 252 22
USE: COMMERCIAL PLANT LIST =

| 2 rronTAGE LANDSCAPING QUANTITY  KEY NAME sizE 5

1.1. REQUIRED= 1 TREE/50' X 256'=6 i ST SHADE TREE S AL s

1.2.  PROVIDED= 4 ORNAMENTAL TREES DUE TO OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES 35 T ‘Crniss prigauo =
| (ONLY PROVIDING ALONG CURRENT DEVELOPMENT SINCE TREES PLANTED > i

NOW ALONG FUTURE LOT MIGHT HINDER FUTURE DEVELOPMENT AND BE IN NOTES:
| g%’écz'ov;_frggv s;g/fg)ums ADDITIONAL TREES TO BE PLANTED WHEN L A TREES MAY BE REDMARLE. WILLGW O RIVER BIRCH, OR
| ZELKOVA, EXCEPT DO NOT USE WILLOW OAK NEAR PARKING SPACES.
2. PARKING LOT 2. SHRUBS MUST BE CAPABLE OF REACHING AT LEAST 3' AT MATURE

.

o A298.57"

C298.47

CONSTRUCTION STAKEQUT NOTE

USE THE ARCHITECT'S PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION STAKEOUT OF THE BUILDING.

UNDERGROUND UTILITY NOTE
ALL ELECTRIC, PHONE, CABLE, ETC. SERVICES AND MAINS SHALL BE UNDERGROUND.

ASPHALT DRIVE
SITE LIGHTING NOTE

TO ADJOINING LOT
LoT2
+- 113
Acres
ZONE: B3
USE: VACANT
ARCHITECTURAL PLAN NOTE

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR MORE DETAIL ON
IMPROVEMENTS SUCH AS THE CONCRETE
WALKWAYS, SIGNAGE, UTILITIES, ETC.
IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE BUILDING.

HANDICAP RAMP NOTE:

TTRZgLzopr e
BN 63°14'02" ¢

SEE ELECTRICAL PLAN IN BUILDING PERMIT SET FOR SITE LIGHTING DESIGN.

PROVIDE HANDICAP RAMP WITH MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 1:12 AT ALL HANDICAP PARKING
AISLE INTERSECTIONS WITH CURBING AND AT THE SIDEWALK INTERSECTIONS WITH THE

DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES. THE MAXIMUM SLOPE

OUTSIDE OF RAMPS FROM THE HANDICAP

SPACES TO THE DOORS SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% IN ANY DIRECTION.

SIGN NOTE
THE PROPOSED SIGN IS SHOWN IN APPR

OXIMATE LOCATION

ONLY. A SEPARATE SIGN PERMIT(S) WITH DETAILED LOCATIONS

AND DESIGNS ARE REQUIRED.

Arya Hospitality LLt
B 21 -PG 252

1. ALL STRIPING IS 4" WIDE.

ADA SPACES=YELLOW

PICKUP SPACES=YELLOW

OTHER PARKING SPACES=YELLOW
PARKING SPACES MARKINGS

ADA SPACES=YELLOW

PICKUP SPACES=LIGHT BLUE BACKGROUND
WITH WHITE LETTERS

4. DRIVE AISLE AND DIRECTIONAL=YELLOW

C

SHEET INDEX

C1 SITE & LANDSCAPE PLAN

C2 GRADING & STORMWATER PLAN

C3  UTILITY PLAN

C4  EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN I
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN IT
C6 DETAILS

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

CONTACT TENNESSEE ONE CALL AT 811 AT LEAST 3
DAYS BEFORE STARTING ANY EARTHWORK OR
CONSTRUCTION FOR LOCATION OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

HEIGHT. CONTRACTOR SHALL SELECT SHRUBS WITH EMPHASIS ON
NATIVE SHRUBS.

SURVEY INFORMATION PROVIDED BY:

Culbertson Surveying
P.O. Box 190, Nickelsville VA 24271
(276) 479-3093

SITE NOTES

1.
2,
3.

4

5.

5.1.
5.1.1.
5.1.2.

5.2,

4.1.
4.1.1.
4.1.2.

=

1s INoOH

VICINITY MAP

ZONE: B-4
SITE AREA: 1.2 ACRES
EXISTING USE: OPEN SPACE

PROPOSED USE:

RESTAURANT
1000+ GFA FOR PATRON USE
8 EMPLOYEES

PARKING

REQUIRED: 12
1 P5/100 SF PATRON AREA X 1000 SF=10
IPS/ 4 EMPLOYEES X 8=2

PROVIDED: 30 INCLUDING 2 ADA SPACES

SETBACKS:
FRONT: 30"
SIDE: 10"
REAR: 25"

2
= 2
=
=
= -
E S it
£ 8 i
O < Bg
Q c 8%
£ 9 i
20
= =2
m%%‘g
=
Ugg%
o g &2
O 35 ef
o g3
E-USP:
c @]
N5 g8

PROPERTY INFORMATION: TAX MAP 60, PARCEL
006.02

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 376 E. JACKSON BLVD

THERE IS NO FEMA FLOODPLAIN ONSITE

DATE

BY

PAVING MATERIALS

STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT
6" AGGREGATE BASE
1.75" BINDER COURSE
1.25" SURFACE COURSE

TDOT ENTRANCE ASPHALT
10" AGGREGATE BASE
3.5" A-MIX

2.25"BINDER COURSE
1.25" SURFACE COURSE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
4" AGGREGATE BASE
4" 4000 PSI @28 DAYS CONCRETE

REVISIONS

NO.

10" [3 20"

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOTES
1

. ANY BOUNDARY SURVEY SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WITH

,, OF TE
At

DTWOOD ENGINEERING, INC. ONLY

SITE AND LANDSCAPE PLAN

E. JACKSON BLVD
JONESBOROUGH, TENNESSEE

WENDY'S-JONESBOROUGH

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES AND DOES NOT
PROVIDE SURVEYING SERVICES INCLUDING BOUNDARY

DATE: 5-1-24

SURVEYS OR PLATS.

PROPERTY LINES AND METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
15 BY OTHERS AND WE TAKE NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ITS
ACCURACY.

ANY TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN
WAS PROVIDED BY A LICENSED SURVEYOR AND/OR
AVAILABLE PUBLIC DATA.

€1




Inc.

o
5
- B2
Ch@ B
£ S it
Q s 52
o
s i:
n €5
- = @ E£
- 2L ]
c =
Ll g BS
=
o : T & 23
i P 4 ¥ (o) o =8
o - S 8
E. JACKSON BLVD. ‘ Q 5 =8
: o E 8 B§
- ' b |
x
EXISTING . o & K = E EE
o “SIGNALIZED 7 VT T e - 2
- INTERSECTION i # B )
= i)
Y —EwmEm X < - 7 " -
S H . AREA=1.2" T \ : s - -
i . . ACRES e R . - —" NPDES e
: - > e B g e A =H#A&tgg'__\_—_f_"—\____.
= ﬁgiiﬁzzg’ L0 - - 1742.5. 3 17410 ik i 0.3 AGRES. e -
- _E"E-’"gzi'-ﬂ"":, = = e ___A298.61"
== _ .- -- R281Zpgr------

; S et il . = : s = ST BNV 63°1 4037
% :l—’ e ! (. - L R i e IBORL TeTa - - - i

NEW ELECTRIC SERVICE.

I |
i
| | VERIFY EXACT SIZE AND ]
(I | SERUICE LoCATION wim——"| Ny -
| . | e = BRIGHTRIDGE ELECTRIC A\ v — e
| B I ANDMEL ELANS, ] - NEWGASLINE. ' i ==l T
< g | 1743.8 1743.6 VERIFY EXACT SIZi 3 R
= | - AND SERVICE . -
(;,. T ‘ é i I LOCATION WITH o &
2l | i ATHOS ENERGY AND. '\ :
glR f s 31 MEP PLANS \ R 5
ils . &
I | I ! HEADWALL 1
S5 '3 | linv=173p LS . \
) : N . A
| | o RIPRAPl' i e i) . - i ™~ . \ @
' . | DIz 1743.6 12" SD (84", 1%) DIt % -
| ! ! TOP=1743.3 b TOP=1743.0 s \_\ \]
g [] I | INV=1739.F . @2?;‘ INV=1740.5] ’ :
‘ ] 1743.4 1743.9 1743.9~/ e A ‘~\ P
| ! I | I . ~ \
SE302142" W, [y~ L ‘ o “
:& j“fE T [TR5s7.0 1 . 1744, 1 { 1 \
EX STORM MANHO . - : d \
b |1 | |%ored || L] 17442 1744, : 1743.84 ‘. L < \ m
INY=1737.0/} 4361 17445 a0 > 2, ‘ ‘ 9
4.7 7 1749.77 17447 Jiza4.p y 8
1 il ( 1744,/ v - Foad M : % = 8
I - R I === ) \' 5
- N = -
| il | I 17 1744.4 3 . L ’ A o
bl | : 2 B @ ©
=3 - 8 :
[ F 17 e 7 j\ ] / N
| I 1 I 8" RD|(86", 1%) N 2\ Lﬂ W
\ \
L = - I -
SR T/|/_ Iz | 3 | FFE=1745.0 i § \ ,
OUTFALL #1 | 3 I 1744.6% —hi745.0 | T
0.9 ACRES ' ERl | 17h4.94 PROPOSED || @
2 . WENDY'S 1p44.4
N ER | - < N
2|4 | AT (40 SEAT) s
I e F'1 | s T
218
| ng|f | ; =
| l‘ ' ‘ 3 g ’: 744.9 3
- Or | 22
I § | s < Q
&
[ IR I ELECTRIC : x O
‘ | TRANSFORMER u_l D
Wy
I | Lol 4
I ik ' Sx 4
| HeapwaLL 2 | g Ola 4
| I JNV=1739.0 | z m = g
l
| X W0 oK
RIP-RAP 2 =
94 o O LLI o f
L i L S8
‘ e -7 X S
| I | N B —SS T n Ols 3
€L - 3425 W - N =&
i ek ToP-17 L 10.02 - Fez Q 5
I i 739.9 . 210.0. FERL <, . O
L — =l S P ¥, WATER QUALITY BMP NOTE = Nnisa
| I e i S et R e e . 1. THE APPROVED WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT PLAN SHALL BE ADHERED TO S ]
SN A T SR g g s ’ DURING THE GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. UNDER NO <L =
| ROOF DRAIN (RD) NOTES CIRCUMSTANCES IS THE OWNER OR OPERATOR OF LAND DEVELOPMENT Q S
= s STORM DRAIN (SD) NOTES D tON OF DOWNSPOUTS WITH ARCHITECT BEFORE ACTIVITIES ALLOWED TO DEVIATE FROM THE WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT PLAN (U] > 154
| | 1. THE STORM DRAINS MAY BE CORRUGATED METAL PIPE (CMF) OR DOUBLE T LN ROOE AN T B A A A DRAIN. WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF A PLAN AMENDMENT BY THE CITY MANAGER OR HIS >
WALL HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE (HDPE). SYSTEM. REPRESENTATIVE. ’.-1 LLI
o =
2. THE STORM DRAIN INLETS AND MANHOLES MAY BE CONSTRUCTED USING 2. THE APPROVED WATER QUALITY MANAGEMENT PLAN SHALL BE AMENDED IF THE Q
o xSk S o A CONCETE (P2 OTALS), s comma— T
OR PRECAST CONCRETE KNOCKOUT BOXES. S
Fu ALLCOUNCLTIONS SHALL BE WATERTIGHT: COURSE OF GRADING OR CONSTRUCTION THAT THE APPROVED PLAN IS o TR
3. ALL GRATES SHALL BE HEAVY DUTY. 4. PROVIDE REMOVABLE BOOT TO CONNECT DOWNSPOUT TO THE DRAIN PIPE. TADEQUATE. e O
NDER PAVEMEN 3. ADENSE AND VIGOROUS VEGETATIVE COVER SHALL BE ESTABLISHED OVER THE 1. DTWOOD ENGINEERING, INC. ONLY PROVIDES
¥ CONPLETELY WITH CRUSHED STONE OR 45 SHOWN I THE TRENCH DETALL O OF Cou o SAVEMEN SR TTHG AREAS. PROVIOE ENTIRE CONTRIBUTING PERVIOUS DRAINAGE AREA T0 EACK WATER QUALTY B | erssowtieniiame svecsweosyer | oer 524
: BEFORE ANY STORMWATER RUNOFF CAN BE ACCEPTED INTO THAT BMP. IF
SURVEYS OR PLATS.
5. ALL PIPE SIZES SHOWN ARE MINIMUM DIAMETER REQUIRED. SEDIMENT-LADEN RUNOFF ENTERS A WATER QUALITY BMF, THE BMP SHALL BE 2. ANY BOUNDARY SURVEY SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WITH
EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES 8. PROVIDE MINIMUM 1% SLOPE, CLEANED, REPAIRED, AND/OR RECONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROPERTY LINES AND METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
IS BY OTHERS AND WE TAKE NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ITS
CONTACT TENNESSEE ONE CALL AT 811 AT LEAST 3 7. BACKFILL ALL TRENCHES UNDER THE PAVEMENT COMPLETELY WITH CRUSHED CONSTRUCTION. RLANS: ACCURACY. C2
DAYS BEFORE STARTING ANY EARTHWORK OR STONE. 3. ANY TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN
CONSTRUCTION FOR LOCATION OF EXISTING WAS PROVIDED BY A LICENSED SURVEYOR AND/OR
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. AVAILABLE PUBLIC DATA.




Inc.

Land Development Design & Consulting

WATER NOTES
I. ONSITE WATER LINES ARE PRIVATELY
MAINTAINED.

2. THE 1.5" WATER LINE SHALL BE EXTERIOR
PLASTIC OR POLYETHYLENE PIPE WITH MINIMUM
PRESSURE RATING OF 150 PSI.

ineering,

3. PROVIDE MINIMUM 30" OF COVER FOR DOMESTIC
WATER LINES.

N i 4. PROVIDE BACKFLOW PREVENTER, MEETING TOWN

PO Box 4373, Johnson City, Tennessee 37602-4373
423-791-4730 todd@dtwoodengineering.com

[=)]

[

w

i i OF JONESBOROUGH REGULATIONS AND =

el - SPECIFICATIONS, INSIDE THE BUILDING. PROVIDE o]

E. JACKSON BLVD SHOP DRAWING FOR APPROVAL BY TOWN'S WATER (]

S DEPARTMENT. E

» o - [a)

EXISTING MEDIAN EXISTING LEFT TURN LAVE - SEWER NOTE
— 7 EXISTING SOLID WHITE LINE 1. SEWER LINES ONSITE ARE TO PRIVATELY
s it . MAINTAINED.
- o X NEW 1.5" WATER METER (OR .
EXISTING THRU LANE STING DASHED WHITE LINE . 2" IF 1.5" NOT AVAILABLE). - 2. SEWER LINES TO BE SDR-35 PIPE BACKFILLED
- - M " T VERIFY EXACT LOCATION OF WITH STONE OR AS ALLOWED BY JOHNSON CITY
- i ) . EX WATER LINE BEFORE B CODES.
e CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.

* NG THRU LANE T
Easl SOLID WHITELINE b

3. IF CLEANOUTS ARE LOCATED IN PAVEMENT AREAS
THEY SHALL BE TRAFFIC BEARING,

1743.9/° -7 17425 s 1741.0 1740.6
R = BEEL i 4. PROVIDE CLEANOUTS AT EVERY BEND AND 100° OR
S il CLOSER.
e = cismim e cnEnd Sowit
P 5. VERIFY ALL EXISTING SEWER LOCATIONS AND
N ~ SN o & k2 i - DEPTHS BEFORE ORDERING SEWER PIPE. CONTACT
T I, IR _i_[ P el z 3 T T sg-a - s = - ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY WITH ANY CONFLICTS.
7 | : NEW ELECTRIC SERVICE. I | _ERpR CLEANOUT INV=1737.8%. VERIFY _ - ~
VERIFY EXACT SIZE AND : E DEPTH.OF EXISTING SEWER - %
| [ Tohee wocerion imi—— | - ;s BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS T T T N — CONTACT ATHOS GAS COMPANY FOR GAS
| . | mORET = o BRIGHTRIDGE ELECTRIC | Fommon s =\ \ - & R coNrACE
) | Iz | } I AND MEP PLANS ! Eascment —— NEW GAS LINE. ! w P o
" I 1743.8 1743.6 VERIFY EXACT SIZE . e -
e | I§ ‘ L ‘ AND SERVICE % Under, h
LARRY, CHERYL - 1§ z B/ LOCATION WITH 3 N Tmeln ound: OIL WATER SEPARATOR (GREASE TRAP) NOTE
& TONY SMITH B Bl ATMOS ENERGY AND i N OIL WATER SEPARATOR ( ) m
R 124 -PG 11706 1§~ =% r o i \ "t M e PROVIDE ONE (1) OIL WATER SEPARATORS: 1
USE: COMMERCIAL = ] —_———— — — Y - . 1. CAPACITY=1500 GALLONS S
‘g . 5 o N - R : 2. MATERIAL=PRECAST CONCRETE
: 743.6 7435 N : 4 . CON. ED FOR TRAFFIC LOADINI
|am ] 3 i o S . - : 3. CONSTRUCTED FOI c G N
| l 17456 - 5 i : ~ :
- . ' | | NEW 1.5" WATER__ . iF | i : \—\ ) ELECTRIC SERVICE AND SITE LIGHTING NOTE
_ I _ - | "7@ ey § tazg =y . i CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT BRIGHTRIDGE
1743 17433 1743.5 : 1743.7, il - | . ELECTRIC COMPANY TO COORDINATE
v ! N\ I - Y i - ' ELECTRIC SERVICE AND ANY LABOR THE
f’ e I - | T\L i Lot 2 Ve | 7 "z ! CONTRACTOR MAY NEED TO PROVIDE SUCH
1744.0 1744.4 |  CLEANOUT . +-1.13 ‘ il =<3 AS TRENCHING AND BACKFILL.
7 7T i | INV=1739.3% Asme { i -
I A~ lL1744.2  1744.2 3 " I \ i ZONE: B3 e 3 ’ ' -
o ZEN 3 . —~ = ] \ USE: VACANT " =
‘ - 17 : w7447 7 174477 174877 \ : \ - "G N MEP PLANS 8
| 1744, : — \! \ -, . SEE MEP AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR 4
| 1744.5 9 14448 - i | \ ., ™ -~ ‘ : ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ELECTRIC, 2
| : =45 ; lj ‘ Mo i ~ GAS, COMMUNICATIONS, AND SITE LIGHTING E
o RS | \ -- - Ry § INFORMATION
| ] \ 47493 gpm5 179490174 A ] 7 D, ‘ .
‘ 17f4.8 t | | ) T
DWIGHT HUNT i | S
IRREVOCABLE TRUST - 1aseris
R786-PGI 132 i Ix i \\ —
USE: COMMERCIAL | I E 1744.6% N 1745.0 i 33
17}a.04 = \
] 3 | s
I i s
= i 4717 Y L —cieanvour N N g
| | i B R L1 Iw=1740.8% i N % ‘ g
| = ) \
. I ceanour A '
‘ ] ‘ INV=1741.5% ) T2\ . \
| " 1744.7) " Y NEW GREASE INTERCEPTOR.
i A8 | VERIFY EXACT SIZE ON MEP B | ;
| 1745005 235 PLANS. FOR BIDDING, USE 1500 \ 3! g
| T o - GALLON CONCRETE TANK. =) » I
| i 178413 |: ELECTRIC | cLeanour = e L)
—TRANSFORMER INV=1741.5% 3
I s
Q| w
L — =x| 4
l Ia PB 21 - PG 252 S @) g =
s Wz
&
| B ag
= nwl -
| & LLI o=
IE 0 o 20° 2 n g
| Ia P e——— H Ol s 3
' ~ NS
| [ | BUILDING UTILITY NOTES ~ LT3
W0 a
] " = 7 o ™ o o I VERIFY EXACT LOCATION OF UTILITIES e = 3 0
o Sl 4 R e L g S : T INTO THE BUILDING ON THE \\\\\\“T‘(')ggf,,, B ) >~ LEU
| R o ) ARCHITECTURAL/MECHANICAL PLANS %, Q S
BEFORE ORDERING AND INSTALLING (] ~
[ ’ UTILITIES. =
Arya Hospitality LLC , LL]
1 | PB 21 - PG 252 g
USE: COMMERCIAL
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOTES
1. DTWOOD ENGINEERING, INC. ONLY PROVIDES
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES AND DOES NOT DATE: 5-1-24
EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ;ﬁ‘:‘;ﬁg%&;ﬂw SERVICES INCLUDING BOUNDARY
2. ANY BOUNDARY SURVEY SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WITH
CONTACT TENNESSEE ONE CALL AT 811 AT LEAST 3 R O N T i
DAYS BEFORE STARTING ANY EARTHWORK OR :ch‘l;&‘lél;(ﬂ!s AND WE TAKE NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ITS
CONSTRUCTION FOR LOCATION OF EXISTING ; C3
3. ANY TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. WAS PROVIDED BY A LICENSED SURVEYOR AND/OR
AVAILABLE PUBLIC DATA.




CONSTRUCTION EXIT
] MOUNTABLE BERM (8" -
| | M) AS weeDED (8]
0" Mk =
¥ " o
A A | TxtsTinG PAVEHENT ™ L B =
T commeasscon — | e aewecessasr =5
| s . I 932 R
ExisTinG GRouUND c & % =
FROFILE ‘= O 8§
B8
3 = | | g g =g
- -—= 19 GAUGE WITH 50 o c H
1/4" OPENING WIRE Loemy c % % E
MESH 20'min. .a‘j 8 £ g
& o g9
N J— C = ';._g
PAVEMENT
: = ' ' \ MINERAL AGGREGATE w 5 & 5
o : PLAN (SIZE 57) - E. §g
—_— 3
: - -t = s ; O _O -:E’ 3
-- o E J—ACKSO i - r STEEL POST (1.25 yast T ! Ao T
. a N BLVD. g & . ) wiRe Mest L85/FOOT) (TYP.) dERRTE IO, 1L O 3 B
- B - L A g — | MAX. 4" ] E g :é
JMsIING MINERAL AGGREGATE |  wuew srrwore: faay c &%
- “SIGNALIZED (SiZE 57) PAONIGE 150 SOUAREFEET 17119, 325, €)1 5 0SS I 8 TRUCKS, INSuBInG O 8 28
INTERSECTION TRUCKS, T0 WASH INTD. & \ER THAT THE
5 ViASH RUNGEF PRI THE TRUKE WILL BISCHARGE INTE THE S1T OICa THE AT HAS LOST $0%% OF 15
Bz o . 'STORAGE CAPACITY, RENOVE THE ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT, CONCS AND GISPOSE OF IN
== o ACCORCANCE WITH ALL LOCAL STATE, AND FE0ERAL FESULATIONS T REHCS
—_—— L5 BE DISCHARGED OF DEFGSITED I A STORM ORAIN SYSTEN, OITCH, STREAN,
. e VATERMAY, LAKE, OF OTHER STORMMATER COMVEVANCE.
- Construction Specification
. . (Ol / % 1. Length - minimum of 50"
- ! 1 = / £ 2. Width - 20" minimum, should be flared at the existing road to provide a
. z fE o — - i turning radius. Maximum side siope of the stone is 3:1.
gﬁﬁﬁa? ¥ i SECTION A4 3. Geotextile fabric shall be placed over the existing ground prior to placing
= - NPDES HARDWARE CLOTH AND GRAVEL INLET PROTECTION stone.
ACRES T [FLOW FROM ALL SIDES) 4. Surface Water - all surface water fiowing to or diverted toward construction
- UTFALL #2 entrances shall be piped through the entrance, maintaining positive drainage.
B A256.78" =0.3 ACRES o N Pipe installed through the stabilized construction entrance shall be protected
i _R2812.00° __ . _ v s . with a berm with 5:1 slopes and a minimum of 6" of stane over the
B iy M "”"“'éﬁ‘ﬂqqu.. _ pipe. Pipe has to be sized according to the drainage. When the SCE is located
- at a high spot and has no drainage to convey a pipe will not be necessary.
& " - % i Pipe should be sized according to the amount of runoff to be conveyed. A 6"
, . ) e 4 minimum will be required.
oot ¥ - 1 - 5. Location - A stabilized construction exit shall be located at every point where
—‘—l’_l'_"’_— construction traffic enters or leaves a construction site. Vehicles leaving the
- | l | site must travel over the entire length of the stabilized construction exit.
| | SILT FENCE
[ -Ig- . ;/ T
E | lD E STONE RING DETAIL i DT I
o ; ‘GRorD
sle 5 = ‘ w
2|3 [ B FE o 5
12 \ I I 9 B o
= . : - - \ I
N | | I . \\ Spills and Non-Stormwater Contingencies o L oz N
‘ " \ 1. Construction vehicles shall clean mud from their tires and body on-site so that the sediment will flow S R 1 @
-~ I - to the wash pit near the construction exit and/or the sediment control devices. Any sediment that ends Joeview [ s or 3 i
| 5 - B \__\ up in the street or other places offsite shall be cleaned up with a shovel and broom or other means T STang =
: 1 I ' before the next rainfall but shall not be washed away using water. The cleaned up sediment shall be e CROSS SECTION
= ’ \{f’vjj e ) SF g b — placed back onsite or taken to another site with an approved and functioning sediment control pian. EECIER A
~ r \ stane:
L N 2. Vehicles and equipment shall be fueled onsite near the construction exit in a desi d c 2ENING TWO ADIACENT SILT FENCES
N '.I area. Clean up any fuel spill immediately. Contaminated soils will be placed on heavy plastic and CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS
covered or placed in approved containers to prevent contact with stormwater. All fuel tanks shall be B "
I1| ; | stored in the containment area. All oil, ather vehicle fiuids, solvents, paint, etc. shall be stored in a # ﬁ?mﬁ?;ﬁ;mﬁ:”;mz 2,5,,- #Wmu sw,. :;;‘:k:j Lﬁ;’;ﬂ;";‘;—m
. | : L\ construction trailer or other approved container. \pond per linear fool
I N & 2. Geotextile shall be rasrened’seww to each fence post with 5 - 17 ga. wire staples (3 in w
' 3. Absorbent material (for land based spills), booms (for spills into waterways), and other hazardous ﬁﬁ;ﬁm&?ﬂﬁﬁ’ﬁ‘m‘ﬁm (30F mii. tamaiiestrangth aid 3. In top Bt E
I | % material cleanup tools as necessary shall be available for immediate use if an onsite spill occurs. If a 2.1 Tensile Strength warp 120 lbs/in rmm j, fill 100 ibs/in @
| 18 E spill of hazardous materials occurs, the spill shall be contained immediately and then completely 2. ; l:;;'srﬁlg Strength 200 :"slsq l’;'r{ i E
& = cleaned up. If the spill has entered a water source, sinkhole, storm drain, or other stormwater 2 W e 4 gpm/sq. ft (mi &
l Aﬂ S - conveyance, the local governmental authority sha."n‘ be :Dnta':ted immedi;tely. Any contaminated & wmem;ﬁ:&:mw;:ﬁm ;:w ‘L‘,{’,‘,ﬁ_’f”""”ﬁ;;ﬂ?;‘mm‘:,"f
| IS [ i :! material from the cleanup shall be disposed of in accordance with all State laws. 4. Sift Fence shail be inspactad before and after each rainfall event and maintained when
) IR bulges occur or when sediment accumulation reached 50% of the fabric height.
| E‘ o x: 4. Ready-mix concrete trucks shall wash out their equipment into a designated wash pit near the
l .j = = " canstruction exit. This wash pit is to trap the cancrete and its wash. The contractor shall maintain this
pit(s) as necessary to always have at least 50% volume. Any material removed from the wash pit
NPDES ‘ I g | N Ty shall be used for fill material onsite or disposed of in accordance with all State and Federal regulations.
FALL #1 e o N Wash from the concrete trucks and any overflow from the wash pit shall not be allowed to discharge to
o S { g | & V. Ya a sediment basin, trap, pond, storm drain, ditch, stream, other stormwater conveyance, or to waters
=0.9 ACRE: I § = SF v of the State including both surface and groundwater.
| I E T 5. All hazardous materials such as empty or partially empty paint cans, oil cans, filters, cleaning fluid, N .
] i S _ etc. shall be disposed of by taking them to a permitted hazardous material disposal site in accordance g
| I o { w ; PR o . with State laws.
o a ' . A
| I :n ‘y‘\‘;: k g Z ,‘C‘ 6. The washing of paint tools or other hazardous material equipment must be performed and disposed of
W E - \= in accordance with all State and Federal regulations. The cleaning residue from such equipment is
‘ -5 2 % \t hazardous and can not be discharged onto the ground or into a sediment basin, trap, pond, storm
I, [ = ; \,f s drain, ditch, stream, other stormwater conveyance, or to waters of the State including both surface
{ S F ,"";\7 ;"Q\'/ \ :;,"- and groundwater and shall be disposed of in accordance with State laws.
; L% - 2 ki u &
I & \“J 7. Litter, construction materials, construction debris, construction chemicals, and other hazardous I:
] r g o R G - materials exposed to storm water shall be picked up prior to anticipated storm events or before being LD
l ] :; 2 A carried off of the site by wind (e.g., forecasted by local weather reports), or otherwise prevented from
| ' becoming a pollutant source for storm water discharges. Litter, construction materials, construction :)
I . debris, construction chemicals, and other hazardous materials shall not be allowed to enter a sediment O &-j
2 basin, trap, pond, storm drain, ditch, stream, other stormwater conveyance, or to waters of the State. w0
| I This can be accomplished by screening outfalls, daily pickup or cleanup, or other methods. ey C! 0
! w
‘ I : 8. After their use, materials used for erosion prevention and sediment control should be removed or 2 O g =
otherwise prevented from becoming a pollutant source for storm water discharges. m =i =
L I Y 9. Contractor is responsible for litter control and cleanup. U] ) E
h - ) ' 10. Sediment controls shalf be provided for any water distribution or waste disposal system onsite Q TN =S
EP & SC LEGEND I I S *r including sanitary sewer or septic systems. U 2 8 %
CE CONSTRUCTION EXIT | <. U) O S 3
MsE MOUNTABLE STONE BERM IsF] ) . = c 3 o SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION = &J s}
SF SILT FENCE _ e _wj.‘_——— o 3
ir INLET PROTECTION ! I N—§———5 —S— = 710.02 SF I ’-?cgﬁ%' STABILIZATION NOTE 1. INSTALL STONE CONSTRUCTION EXIT, MOUNTABLE STONE BERM, AND SILT FENCE. oG "" (]
oP OUTLET PROTECTION - = 5 F 1 o ¥ - s a? T P e STABILIZE POND SLOPES, SWALES, AND ALL U) = Q
ECM EROSION CONTROL MATTING \ l . T i g S N N, e . SLOPES STEEPER THAN 3-1 WITH EROSION 2. ROUGH GRADE THE SITE. TEMPORARILY STABILIZE WITHIN 14 DAYS THOSE DISTURBED AREAS [a ; (lﬂ
SR STONE RING = S = NS i . CONTROL MATTING (NORTH AMERICAN GREEN THAT WILL HAVE NO GRADING ACTIVITY FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS. FOR SLOPES STEEPER 1N =
| —=- TEMPORARY SEED MIX S75 FOR SLOPES AND SC150 FOR SWALES OR THAN 3:1, TEMPORARILY STABILIZE WITHIN 7 DAYS THOSE AREAS THAT GRADING ACTIVITY Q 5
T 1. APPLY EVENLY DISTRIBUTED MIX OF ANNUAL EQUIVALENT) AND PERMANENT SEEDING. HAS TEMPORARILY CEASED. = N
I ‘ RYE, KOREAN LESPEDEZA, AND SUMMER OATS INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S
AT 50#/ACRE (OR AS DIRECTED BY SEED ‘SPECIFICATIONS. 3. CONTINUE TO GRADE THE SITE AND INSTALL THE STORM DRAIN SYSTEM INCLUDING THE . 1]
| | SPECIALISTY: POND. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION, OUTLET PROTECTION, AND STONE RING. g
2. IF SEEDED FROM NOVEMBER THROUGH
FEBRUARY, APPLY CEREAL RYE AT 50#/ACRE. EPRSC MAINTENACE NOTE 4. CONSTRUCT THE BUILDING, DRIVES, PARKING, AND UTILITIES. <
IN MARCH, APPLY THE ABOVE MIX IF THE AREA B
4 L) REMOVE ACCUMIBATED SEDIMENTIROM. 5. FINALIZE THE GRADING. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN 14 DAYS OF F e
WILL CONTINUE TO BE TEMPORARILY STONE RINGS, SILT FENCE, AND SEDIMENT "“ TR
UNDISTURBED. BASIN BEFORE IT REACHES 50% OF THEIR COMPLETING THE FINAL GRADING. FOR SLOPES STEEPER THAN 3:1, PERMANENTLY STABILIZE
HEIGHT. WITHIN 7 DAYS THOSE AREAS THAT GRADING ACTIVITY HAS BEEN COMPLETED. PRI JONAL SER
Adequate drainage, erosion and sediment control measures, best : 1. DTWOOD ENGINEERING, INC. ONLY PROVIDES
management practices, and/or other water quality management facilities shall PERMANENT SEED MiX 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE EVERY 6. ONCE ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE STABILIZED WITH A THICK STAND OF GRASS OR OTHER PROFESSTONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES AND DOES NOT DATE: 5-1-24
be provided and maintained at all times during construction. Damages to APPLY 100% KY31 TALL FESCUE AT " EFFORT TO PREVENT SEDIMENT AND VEGETATION, PERFORM FOLLOWING: TROMIDE SURVETING SERVICES INCLIOING
EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES adjacent property andfor the construction site caused by the contractor's or 150#/ACRE (OR AS DIRECTED BY SEED CONSTRUCTION RELATED DEBRIS FROM 2. ANY BOUNDARY SURVEY SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WITH
- property owner's failure to provide and maintain adequate drainage and SPECIALIST): ENTERING A PUBLIC STREET. IT IS THE 6.1, REMOVE STONE RING AND ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM THE POND AND THEN PROPERTY LINES AND METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
erosion/sediment control for the construction area shall be the responsibility 2. IF SEEDED FROM NOVEMBER THROUGH 0 ' STABILIZE ANY REMAINING DISTURBED AREAS. 15 BY OTHERS AND WE TAKE NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ITS
CONTACT TENNESSEE.ONE CALLAT SLIATLEAST. 3 of the property owner and/or contractor. FEBRUARY, ADD CEREAL RYE AT S0£/AC TO CONTRACTOR 5 RESEONSIBILITY 7O REMOVE 6.2. CONVERT POND RISER TO ITS PERMANENT CONFIGURATION. ACCURACY. ( 4
DAYS BEFORE STARTING ANY EARTHWORK OR ANY SEDIMENT AND/OR DEBRIS THAT ENTERS 6.3, REMOVE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE: 3. ANY TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN
CONSTRUCTION FOR LOCATION OF EXISTING THE ABOVE MIX. A PUBLIC STREET AT THE END OF EACH DAY. -3 5. WAS PROVIDED BY A LICENSED SURVEYOR AND/OR
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. AVAILABLE PUBLIC DATA.




EX STORM MANHOLE

NPDES
OUTFALL #1 ——
=0.9 ACRES

EP & SC LEGEND

cE CONSTRUCTION EXIT

MSB MOUNTABLE STONE BERM

SF SILT FENCE

» INLET PROTECTION

op OUTLET PROTECTION

ECM EROSION CONTROL MATTING

SR STONE RING

=

Fdld WUOLS Xd

ﬂ N .
Ad1d WHOLS X3

-U')----
T

0

“DISTURBED,
AREA=1.2"
ACRES

E. JACKSON BLVD.

EXISTING
- SIGNALIZED
INTERSECTION

1744 7'-0

WO3

1744.6 4 4—744 TES

. 1744 7+ 744

174‘4‘5.‘*_

| L +1749.3
| v.‘:_‘-\’/ / 1744.6+ F
+;‘,—"’ 1744.9% &
],—7@77//”74-1.3 —

| 745.0

FFE=1745.0

PROPOSED
WENDY'S

(40 SEAT)

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

DAYS BEFORE STARTING ANY EARTHWORK OR
CONSTRUCTION FOR LOCATION OF EXISTING
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

CONTACT TENNESSEE ONE CALL AT 811 AT LEAST 3

ge, erosion and control r , best
management practices, and/or other water quality management facilities shall
be provided and maintained at all times during construction. Damages to
adjacent property and/or the construction site caused by the contractor's or
property owner's failure to provide and maintain adequate drainage and
erosion/sediment control for the construction area shall be the responsibility
of the property owner and/or contractor.

TEMPORARY SEED MIX

1. APPLY EVENLY DISTRIBUTED MIX OF ANNUAL
RYE, KOREAN LESPEDEZA, AND SUMMER OATS
AT 50#/ACRE (OR AS DIRECTED BY SEED
SPECIALIST):

2. IF SEEDED FROM NOVEMBER THROUGH
FEBRUARY, APPLY CEREAL RYE AT 50#/ACRE.
IN MARCH, APPLY THE ABOVE MIX IF THE AREA
WILL CONTINUE TO BE TEMPORARILY
UNDISTURBED.

PERMANENT SEED MIX

1. APPLY 100% KY31 TALL FESCUE AT
150#/ACRE (OR AS DIRECTED BY SEED
SPECIALIST):

2. IF SEEDED FROM NOVEMBER THROUGH
FEBRUARY, ADD CEREAL RYE AT 50#/AC TO
THE ABOVE MIX.

1.

o)

-
o,

|

19 GAUGE WITH
1/4" OPENING WIRE
MESH

\MINERAL AGGREGATE

WIRE MESH

MAX. 4

(SIZE 57)

STEEL POST (1.25
LBS/FOOT) (TYP.)

MINERAL AGGREGATE
(sizE 57)

SECTION A-A

CONSTRUCTION EXIT

HOUNTABLE BERM (6"
M) AS NEEDED

—

FIFE AS NECESSARY

PROFILE

WASH FIT 2
(se¢ narE EtOW)

PLAN VIEW
VWASH FIT NOTE:
FAOVIDE 108 SQUARE FEET (1010, mrxr sn:; :u DEEP PIT FOR TRUCKS, INCLUDING
CONSTRUCTION EXIT IN SUCH A MANER.

Thuxs AL DISCHARGE WTD. THE BT, DCE THE BT HAS LOSY S0 OF TS

STORAGE CAPACITY, REMOVE THE ACCUMULATED SEDINENT, CONRETE ETC. AND DISPGSE OF N

4 WITH. I.OC-I.LST‘?'! MD!&DERALN!GW_‘HGMS THE REMOVED Al

MATERIAL SHALL WOT 52 DSSCHARGED) OR PEROSITED 1t A STORM DRAIN SYSTEN, OLTEH, STREA),

WATERWAY, LAXE, OA | nrnmsmamm CONVEYANCE.

Construction Sgeclﬁcalfun

1. Length - minimum of 50"

2. Width - 20' minimum, should be fiared at the existing road to provide a
turning radius. Maximum side slope of the stone is 3:1

3. Geotextile fabric shall be placed over the existing gmund prior to placing
stone.

4. Surface Water - all surface water flowing to or diverted toward construction
entrances shall be piped through the entrance, maintaining positive drainage.
Pipe installed through the stabilized construction entrance shall be protected
with a berm with 5:1 slopes and a minimum of 6" of stone over the]

pipe. Pipe has to be sized according to the drainage. When the SCE is located
at a high spot and has no drainage to convey a plpe will not be necessary.
Pipe should be sized according to the amount of runoff to be conveyed. A 6"

g
=
i
g
B
-:83§
Q@ B
Qg ¥3
£ g is
2c i
w5 82
E 56
T g i3
o2 %
O 3 «f
a g5
2 &%
05 ed

minimum will be required.

5. Location - A stabilized construction exit shall be located at every point where
construction traffic enters or leaves a construction site. Vehicles leaving the
site must travel over the entire length of the stabliized construction exit.

STONE RING DETAIL
WOT TO SCALE

SILT FENCE

L Spills and Non-Stormwater Contingencies
N 1. Construction vehicles shall clean mud from their tires and body on-site so that the sediment will flow
b to the wash pit near the construction exit and/or the sediment control devices. Any sediment that ends

up in the street or other places offsite shall be cleaned up with a shovel and broom or other means
before the next rainfall but shall not be washed away using water. The cleaned up sediment shall be

N placed back onsite or taken to another site with an approved and functioning sediment control plan.

/
N

. Vehicles and equipment shall be fueled onsite near the construction exit in a designated containment

area. Clean up any fuel spill inmediately. Contaminated soils will be placed on heavy plastic and

covered or placed in approved containers to prevent contact with stormwater. AN fuel tanks shall be

stored in the containment area. All oil, other vehicle fluids, solvents, paint, etc. shall be stored In a
L construction trailer or other approved container.

W

Absorbent material (for land based spills), booms (for spills into waterways), and other hazardous

material cleanup tools as necessary shall be available for immediate use if an onsite spill occurs. If 3

spill of hazardous materials occurs, the spill shall be ¢

and then c

cleaned up. If the spill has entered a water source, sinkhole, storm drain, or other stormwater
conveyance, the local governmental authority shall be contacted immediately. Any contaminated
material from the cleanup shall be disposed of in accordance with all State laws.

4. Ready-mix concrete trucks shall wash out their equipment into a designated wash pit near the
construction exit. This wash pit is to trap the concrete and its wash. The contractor shall maintain this
pit(s) as necessary to always have at least 50% volume. Any material removed from the wash pit

= shall be used for fill material onsite or disposed of In accordance with all State and Federal regulations.

® Wash from the concrete trucks and any overflow from the wash pit shall not be allowed to discharge to

of the State including both surface and groundwater.

L4

a sediment basin, trap, pond, storm drain, ditch, stream, other stormwater conveyance, or to waters

All hazardous materials such as empty or partially empty paint cans, oil cans, filters, cleaning fluid,

N . etc. shall be disposed of by taking them to a permitted hazardous material disposal site in accordance

N

STABILIZATION NOTE
STABILIZE POND SLOPES, SWALES, AND ALL
SLOPES STEEPER THAN 3:1 WITH EROSION
CONTROL MATTING (NORTH AMERICAN GREEN
575 FOR SLOPES AND SC150 FOR SWALES OR
EQUIVALENT) AND PERMANENT SEEDING.
INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS.

EP&SC MAINTENACE NOTE

REMOVE ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM
STONE RINGS, SILT FENCE, AND SEDIMENT
BASIN BEFORE IT REACHES 50% OF THEIR
HEIGHT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE EVERY
EFFORT TO PREVENT SEDIMENT AND
CONSTRUCTION RELATED DEBRIS FROM
ENTERING A PUBLIC STREET. IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO REMOVE
ANY SEDIMENT AND/OR DEBRIS THAT ENTERS
A PUBLIC STREET AT THE END OF EACH DAY.

with State laws.

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION

-

N

HAS TEMPORARILY CEASED.

3. CONTINUE TO GRADE THE SITE AND INSTALL THE STORM DRAIN SYSTEM INCLUDING THE

\ 6. The washing of paint tools or other hazardous material equipment must be performed and disposed of
In accordance with all State and Federal regulations. The cleaning residue from such equipment is
hazardous and can not be discharged onto the ground or into a sediment basin, trap, pond, storm
draln, ditch, stream, other stormwater conveyance, or to waters of the State including both surface
and groundwater and shall be disposed of in accardance with State laws.

Litter, construction materials, construction debris, construction chemicals, and other hazardous
materials exposed to storm water shall be picked up prior to anticipated storm events or before being
carried off of the site by wind (e.g., forecasted by local weather reports), or otherwise prevented from
becoming a pollutant source for storm water discharges. Litter, construction materials, construction
debris, construction chemicals, and other hazardous materials shall not be allowed to enter a sediment
basin, trap, pond, storm drain, ditch, stream, other stormwater conveyance, or to waters of the State.
This can be accomplished by screening outfalls, daily pickup or cleanup, or other methods.

8. After their use, materials used for erosion prevention and sediment control should be removed or
otherwise prevented from becoming a pollutant source for storm water discharges.
9. Contractor is responsible for litter control and cleanup.

10. Sediment controls shall be provided for any water distribution or waste disposal system onsite
including sanitary sewer or septic systems.

INSTALL STONE CONSTRUCTION EXIT, MOUNTABLE STONE BERM, AND SILT FENCE.

ROUGH GRADE THE SITE, TEMPORARILY STABILIZE WITHIN 14 DAYS THOSE DISTURBED AREAS
THAT WILL HAVE NO GRADING ACTIVITY FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS. FOR SLOPES STEEPER
THAN 3:1, TEMPORARILY STABILIZE WITHIN 7 DAYS THOSE AREAS THAT GRADING ACTIVITY

POND. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION, OUTLET PROTECTION, AND STONE RING.

4. CONSTRUCT THE BUILDING, DRIVES, PARKING, AND UTILITIES.

5. FINALIZE THE GRADING. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN 14 DAYS OF
COMPLETING THE FINAL GRADING. FOR SLOPES STEEPER THAN 3:1, PERMANENTLY STABILIZE

WITHIN 7 DAYS THOSE AREAS THAT GRADING ACTIVITY HAS BEEN COMPLETED.

6. ONCE ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE STABILIZED WITH A THICK STAND OF GRASS OR OTHER

VEGETATION, PERFORM FOLLOWING:

6.1.

6.2.
6.3,

REMOVE STONE RING AND ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM THE POND AND THEN

STABILIZE ANY REMAINING DISTURBED AREAS,

CONVERT POND RISER TO ITS PERMANENT CONFIGURATION.
REMOVE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES.

DATE

BY

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS
L A fence posts shall be 225" (nominal)x 2.25" (nominal) squere cut and be of sound qualty
use steel posts will be standard T or U section weighing not less than 1.25
pma per linear foot.

2. Geolextile shall be fastened securely fo each fence post with 5 - 17 ga. wire staples (3 in
top B*) for wood or 5 wire or plastic Zip ties (502 . tensile strength and 3 in top 87 for
stee! posts and shall meet the following requirements:

2.1.  Tensile Strength warp 120 Ibsfin (min. ),ﬁlummsm
22, rrmsmg Strength 200 lhs/sq(n (min.)
2.3, Flow R, 4 gpmy/sq. it (min)

3" Where ends ¢ orgeormne fabric come together, they shail be overlspped, folded and
stapled to prevent sediment bypass per detail above or overfapped a minimum of 4.

4. Silt Fence shall be inspected before and after each rainfall event and maintained when
bulges occur or when sediment accumulation reached 50% of the fabric height.

REVISIONS

NO.

%

sy, OF TE“‘\\“
i

i

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOTES
1. DTWOOD ENGINEERING, INC. ONLY PROVIDES

EP & SC PLAN II
WENDY'S-JONESBOROUGH
W. JACKSON BLVD
JONESBOROUGH, TENNESSEE

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES AND DOES NOT

DATE: 5-1-24

PROVIDE SURVEYING SERVICES INCLUDING BOUNDARY
SURVEYS OR PLATS.

2. ANY BOUNDARY SURVEY SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WITH
PROPERTY LINES AND METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION
IS BY OTHERS AND WE TAKE NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ITS
ACCURACY.

3. ANY TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN
WAS PROVIDED BY A LICENSED SURVEYOR AND/OR
AVAILABLE PUBLIC DATA.

C5




NOTES: NOTES:
% 1. WIDTH AS SHOWN ON PLANS. 4R 1. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIAL DETAILS.
L W 12°% 18" HANDICAPPED PARKING 2 PROVIDE EXPANSION AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS. PROVIDE CROWN wiTH | 2 PROVIDE MEANS FOR GATE(S) TO BE HELD CLOSED AND OPEN DURING DUMPSTER LOADING .
4 STALL SIGN BOLTED TO U-FOST OPERATIONS SUCH AS 0.5" DIAMETER PINS ON THE GATES WHICH ALIGN Wi
T () it S0 My > PAINT WITH TRASFIC PAINT (WHITE) 4000 PST CONCRETE f CONCRETE AT TOP TO PTRATION o GATES WHICH ALIGN WITH HOLES/PIPES IN THE (8]
OF 18 GA. HEAVY.DUTY BODERIZED WITH BROOM FINISH. . 7.25"] o SHED WATER. 257 E o
o ROUND ALL CORNERS. '°L i 24" 7 =
- = BITUMINGUS BASE 7 7 7 1
SIGN COLORS: AN ACCCESSIBLE” PARKING. | | I | 1 ‘_ PROPOSED 6" DIA 2222 = g., 2 8
LETTERS & BORDER - GR! STALL SIGN BOLTED TO U-FO: =
SewsOL - WHITE Wy BLUE WITH TWO (2) 2%"s¥e* BOLTS, NUTS, 7|M iy - = l = |~ STeeL or pvC pire 5 = 5 = 8 Y 5
s 9 : b oy e g i s ey e | Ao S ACEr. i TE Q= Es
BACKGROUND - WHITE = 1 STEEL PRE-DRILL HOLES AND 6x6/W1.4/1.4 - CONCRETE AND I P B Lo S U c P
wG ROUND ALL CORNERS, S5 STE PLAN. WELDED WIRE ;Tgf.gSHED PAINTED TO MATCH “ gL E e o U5 g i o 3E
By MESH e . BUILDING. 1 g R o (= g i
EE HIGH-TENSILE STEEL U-CHANNEL FLANGED POST CONCRETE DRIVE-THRU LANE SECTION EATRUDLD 6 CONCRETE CLRS 6 STEEL BOLLARD FILLED AND b Do 28
5 I WITH 3,70 HOLES SPACED 17 0.C. FINISH SETIN com:RErE w9 C = 8
] TO BE GREEN BAKED ENAMEL. HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOL N i = 5 Z
LY ThIE Tt NOTES: NOTES: LA o , W o &
H 1. WIDTH AS SHOWN ON PLANS. 1. WIDTH AS SHOWN ON PLANS. '\—s TA ﬁw“ WA“_ SO T | E 58
z 2. PROVIDE EXPANSION AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS. 2. PROVIDE EXPANSION AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS. L 3 ‘ = S‘ E g
\— 4000 PSI CONCRETE 4000 PSI CONCRETE ] * 5 o T =
=
s T o Lot ot A A ant WITH BROOM FINISH ‘ WITH BROOM FINISH PROPOSED O 3z gE
* SIGNS TO CONFORM TO ALL GOVERNING 2 S e i ‘vL I E,L l CONCRETE o 2 z
CODES AND ORDINANCES INCLUDING ADA — - — — = — L o é 2
CONCRETE BOLLARD AND FOOTING (SEE DETAIL) E |m_| = Tl | ‘[ ‘ = k3 e} O E ) q
L ; e &
=" <SIGHT-TIGHT
NOTE: FROVIDE ONE (1) SIGN FOR 6x6/W1.4/1.4 WELDED a5 6x6/W1. 4,'1 4 " 12" DIA GATES Len .
EACH HANDICAPPED PARKING STALL. WIRE MESH IN CENTER L CRUSHED WELDED WIRE 41 ERUSHED 2 s T : GATE POST *. °+
OF CONCRETE N i . = MUST SUPPORT
MESH PIPE BOLLARD DETAIL e C T Tk Gares,
HANDICAP PARKING STALL SIGN CONCRETE SIDEWALK SECTION CONCRETE DUMPSTER PAD SECTION AT Ee SR L WEIGHT i
SIDEWALK JOINTS iy W WITHOUF, -
T e Tl isa ﬁG.i’NG
2 & o . .
é i s
5 ‘ CONCRETE BAD - s i
5 (SEE DETAIL : LYo
oL SR, P fic
a4 > ’l L b 4
| : J g
I 23 1 é
g
NOTE: CAST INTO THE METAL THE FOLLOWING MESSAGE: “DUMP NO WASTE DRAINS TO STREAM” OR EQUIVALENT MESSAGE. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE 2 &
T
20
EROSION CONTROL NOTES 4 =
DURING CONSTRUCTION, PROVIDE 4 PVE STUB BUT DO NOT INSTALL END CAPS, PERFORATED PIPE, T = < =
L — s DUMP NO WASTE ¢ o =
OR STONE FILTER. = DRAINS TO STREAM * £ 8
2. PROVIDE STONE RING AROUND THE RISER FOR SEDIMENT CONTROL. [ 10 ] R > g 2
3. ONCE SITE IS STABILIZED, REMOVED ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT, REMOVE STONE RING, STABILIZE ) ——— W
SOILS IN THAT AREA, AND INSTALL THE PERFORATED FIPE, STONE FILTER, END CAPS, AND THE PAINTED #4 REGAR TR | TP | e —— g
SMALL DIAMETER HOLE IN THE END CAP. Y4" METAL PLATE _y\ L4
VTN ——— "
| E—— | S ——
RISES . DRAINS TO STREAM :
E\ I N ———AaF————1 =
3 LF OF 4" PERFORATED PVC PIPE WITH 7! 7 X [ ][ ] ———————
END CAP. PROVIDE 1/2" DIAMETER 0 :
e
HOLES STAGGERED AROUND THE PIPE i,
AT 3" OC +(MiN. 48 TOTAL). PROVIDE 3 DIA = 1€ ] — o
12" CLEAN STONE A MINIMUM 12° TO RISER
ALL SIDES AND ABOVE THE PIPE
(INSTALL AT END OF THE
CONSTRUCTION) = PLAN SECTION AREA DRAIN OR DROP INLET CURB INLET
END CAP L END CAP NOTE: TRASH RACK SHOULD BE REMOVEABLE AND LOCKABLE FOR ACCESS.
5 P CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ENGINEER SHOP DRAWING OF TRASH RACK
9 H 3/4" DIAMETER feR AmROAL STORM DRAIN STRUCTURE CASTING
/_ HOLE (INSTALL ANTI-VORTEX AND TRASH RACK DETAIL FOR POND RISER
o o o © e
. AT END OF THE
CONSTRUCTION) POND NOTES
O 1. TOP SOIL AND ORGANIC MATERIAL SHALL BE STRIPPED FROM THE EMBANKMENT AREA BEFORE CONSTRUCTION 2
BEGINS. USE 24" RIP RAP OR RIP RAP SCHEDULE 2
CONCRETE BASE 2. ALL BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE HIGHLY COMPACTABLE CLAY WITH NO ORGANIC MATERIAL AND PLACED IN 4° STONE To CONsTRUCT | EPE D50 Dmax D Lowi w2 4
LIFTS. T DN 12° e & 9" 0 ¥ 10 B
3. THE BACKFILL AROUND THE PIPE AND RISER TO BE HAND COMPACTED. - <
4. CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THERE ARE NO VOID SPACES UNDER THE PIPE. i OB POND 3
5. OUTLET PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ON A HIGHLY COMPACTED SOIL FOUNDATION, B skl 'zmrsia T
WATER QUALITY ORIFICE PROTECTION 6. THE DAM AND BASIN SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TOPSOIL, SEED, AND MULCH IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE POND 5 57 roie Sl NOT B O FLOWORWATER FROM PIRE
CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED. " OR OTHER SURFACE.
P ey 3.  SEE OUTLET PROTECTION DETAIL
TOP OF DAM=1742.0+
1. RISER IS 3' INSIDE DIAMETER PRECAST CONCRETE OR MAY BE 3 SECTION
PROP 3' INSIDE DIA. PRECAST f EXISTING GROUND ?QU‘TEQT(EL%EE%EH CONCRETE OR DOUBLE ROW OF
CONCRETE RISER.TOP=1740.0 —_ |\ - 5 NIERIOCKINCGORICK. s o
3. SEE WATER QUALITY OPENING DETAIL FOR LOW FLOW ORIFICE. ;’?g ;E-;O ‘gg h-‘_‘;_;z 3; .
EXISTING MANHOLE
SEE POND RISER DETAIL FOR 3 /_ oA THE DAM < S
OPENING SIZES AND ELEVATIONS STABILIZATION NOTE ) = =
EXISTING SOIL THE POND SLOPES, BASIN, AND DAM
(INCLUDING UPSTREAM AND
SEE WATER QUALITY ORIFICE DOWNSTREAM SLOPES) SHOULD BE H TOP OF BERM
PROTECTION b COVERED WITH AT LEAST 3" OF
csooe 12" HDPE (20" @ 1% TOPSOIL BEFORE APPLYING 12" WIDE WETR
& PERMANENT SEEDING. WV=1739.2 PLAN RIP RAP PLACED ON GEOTEXTILE
Ll TOFP OF RIP RAP TO BE AT OR
—/ ﬁ RJEER—/ BELOW FLOW LINE OF
LOWEST POINT IN INV=1736.5 4" DIA PVC PIPE/HEADWALL/CURS CUT.
POND=1737.0 INV=1737.0.0 = U
INV=1736.7 INV=1737, DJ INV= “{BOTTOM.ORPOND T3 z J aiI b
6'X6'X6" STONE BASE. AR = RS et aals]
1736.7
—— S WEIR PROFILE [P t‘ N
STORMWATER POND DETAIL i m
POND RISER DETAIL o
- STONE DAM FOR FOREBAY OUTLET PROTECTION DETAIL § H m
Q
Qlx =
=
._m_, Q|G E
A E wores: =—os,
£ ESvcnere. soro LI L e 77 TN o PR e
2. FIRE OPENING - PIFE 0.0. PLUS 2* WOT SHOMN £ sob g L BANUEACTURED PER ASTH C478. <L 5 E
3. OPENING MAY BE ADJUSTED TO . mmuev A an o ‘gﬁ:.?}ﬁ, e “ 3 Piasric couTeD sprsée; A00STESS |"- I: s
ACCOMMODATE PIPE SKEWS UP TO 45 ‘.Mn H‘PNGYSE ACCESSIBLE AFTEF PROMIDEGAT 3¢ lL] U b U
45 4. CMP SLEEVE W/ CONNECTING BAND MAY INSTALLATION 15 COMPLETE, s OF STRUCTURE EvCotDS 4.0
BE PRECAST INTO WALL WHERE CHP = . EMBLY JOINTS TO SE MORTAR FILLED /'/‘ AT L I T0 OF HONDM CLEANOUT COVER Q < =
CULVERT IS SPECIFIED. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFTED. FILLED UMLESS OTHERWISE i"- & O
o 5. STRUCTURE DIAMETERS MAY VARY \ 240 HOLE PROVII 5. STRUCTURE VARY
an ACCORDING 7o PiPe SiZ€S A0 i i 28524 gt iz
6. LIFT HOLES O INSERTS PROVIDED IN ALL GRATE BFRAME 15 OONHGURATIONS. S =
w1 2] BASE AND RISER SECTIONS, USED 6. LIFT HOLES DR INSERTS PROVIDED IN - I
P M— Lan APPROPIATELY ALL BASE AND RISER SECTIONS. D
SIZED OPENING ~
puan smuciREC  cuRa Line iy it wd
] —F H2 curs o7 SUITOTRERSTD. o
= GRATES
s | | e /- SvTTER = 4" FOR PIPE DIAMETERS —
- UP TO 27", 6" FOR PIPE Q
Hoe stze — T 1 srour UTILITY PIPE UNDER Le.2) DIAMETERS ABOVE 27*
15 i G0 " T Joinr HEASURED OR WITHIN 5' OF
Nomml. r_ "z _—i / L T o A A IED i E‘*"\ \‘\\
= = BE BACKFILLED
BT | | L s ason colmErcs i oyt 1
N l ERFISHED SToNE o IF UNDER OR WITHIN e
COMPACTABLE CLAY 5 OF PAVEMENT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOTES
(LIACUCAR | ELPTICALT w2 o [rons I W e e— WYE BRANCH PLUG END OF PIPE TO 959% IN 8" LIFTS P SRR TINE 1. DTWOOD ENGINEERING, INC. ONLY PROVIDES
= = — — — & 1 | - UNLESS CONTINUOUS FOR NON-PAVED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES AND DOES NOT DATE: 5-1-23
i L) =13 S o PROVIDE SURVEYING SERVICES INCLUDING BOUNDARY
ETORE T FTET] 0.5 .07 4870 i.._ 5" AREAS B@':E:_‘EHE'-# — CRUSHED STONE FOR ALL 'SURVEYS OR PLATS.
27°-30" [ 30"x 15" 5107 1.36 = PIPE MATERIAL 2. ANY BOUNDARY SURVEY SHOWN ON THIS PLAN WITH
etevanion
£ T ees | 2 T3 1.66 (SECTIONAL £LEVATE MATERTAL 10 90%. 2 PROPERTY LINES AND METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION.
: S — S e ey s e s o i § AN & IS 27 OTHERS AlD WE TAKE NO RESPONSTBLLITY FOR TS c6
I L, AT s e O et T e e, £ % VA5 PROVIDED) BY A LICESED SURVEVOR AND/OR
ERISTOL VA, R AMEOVED FQUAL WA CERTIFIED FLANT. "SISTEX, V., OF APPROVED QAL KPEA CERTIFIED PLANT. EALSTEL, VA, OR ATPACHED EQUAL KPCA CERTIAED FLANT.
CLEANOUT DETAIL PIPE TRENCH AND BACKFILL AVAILABLE PUBLIC DATA.
———————




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_May 21, 2024 AGENDA ITEM #:__ 11

SUBJECT: Site Plan for Persimmon Ridge Town Homes & Grading
Security Bond

BACKGROUND:

The request is for site plan approval for the Construction Plans for Persimmon Ridge
Townhomes located at 1541 West Jackson Boulevard and further described on
Washington County Tax Map 59, Parcel 180.00. The proposed development is a
Planned Unit Development.

Attached is the site plan, and the following is a review of the site plan:

Developer: Thomas Construction

Proposed Use: Total of 27 townhomes/residential units.

Density; The proposed development meets the density of the zoning district. Aithough
the zoning district is B-3, the residential density is based on R-3 High Density
Residential zoning district.

Zone: The property is in the town limits and is zoned B-3.

Setbacks: Front 30 feet; Rear 20 feet and Side 10 feet. PUD standards include that no
building will be located within 25 feet of all exterior property lines.

Lot Size: 3 acres

Ingress/Egress: The development’s major access point is West Jackson Boulevard.
Within the development there are internal connecting streets as shown on the site plan.

Streets; The streets proposed are private with 22 feet wide paved, and will be the
responsibility of the HOA per the plans.

Parking: 2 spaces are required per unit. The plans meet the minimum parking
requirements and have provided 5 additional parking spaces. No parking signs wilt be
installed along the street to keep roadway clear for fire trucks.



Utilities: The developer is responsible for extending the 12-inch water line to the site.
Water plans and acceptable sanitary sewer design plans have been reviewed and
approved by utility staff.

All utilities will be installed by the developer and placed underground. The site plan
includes 2 fire hydrants and meets the minimum standards for fire protection.

Stormwater: A Stormwater Management Plan for the development has been submitted.
Bonding: The Grading Permit Security Calculation Form was completed and totaled
$144,076.00.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Approve the development layout for grading, roads, stormwater, and utility plans, as
presented.

2. Approve the grading security in the amount of $144,076.00.



TownN OF JONESBOROQUGH

{23 BUONE BTREET
JONESBOROUWGH, TN 376859
TELEPHSNE (423) 75X-1030

W 9 Fax (423) 753-1074
SBOR

s

Grading Permit Security Calculation Form

The purpose of this form Is to calculate the seeurity amount needed to protect adjoining and downstream
properties and streams in case the development fails to complete the reguired improvements and the site is leftin
an un-stzbilized condition,

Erosion and Sediment Control Devices
{perimeter plus any items associated with storm drain or stormwater management systems noted below)

1. 2 construction exits @ $500/EA =$1,000.00
2. 607 LF of siit fence @ 53/ LF =51,821.00
3. 0 checkdams @ $100/ EA =$0.00

4, O stonefilter rings @ $100/ £EA =50.00

5. 5 inlet protection @ 5100/ EA = $500.00
6. 1 outlet protection @ $250/ EA =5250.00

Storm Drain System
{only itemns, if any, needed to protect adjoining and downstream properties)

1. 170 LFof24  “SICP pipe @ $115 /LF =$19,550.00
2. 308 LFofl8 "SICP pipe @ 585 /LF =$26,180.00
3. 126 LFof8 " SICP  pipe @ 552 /LF =56,552.00
4. 269 LFoff___“SICP pipe@$48 /LF =$12,912.00
5. 6 Inlets @54,033 /EA =524,198.00
6. 0 manholes @50.00 /EA =$0.00
7. 0 CYofriprap @50.00_/CY (Thisis accounted for in ESCD #6) =50.00
8. N/A @50.00_/ N/A = 50.00
Stormwater Management System
{only items, if any, associated with detention)
1. 1 pondgrading @5$3,500 /EA =$3,500.00
2. 1 riser @57,154 /EA =57,154.00
3. 25 LFofl5 "SICP_outlet pipe @ 587/ LF =$2,175.00
4., 0 CYofriprap @50.00 /CY =5$0.00
5. 1 manholes @54,000/EA = $4,000.00
6. Water Quality Unit @525,000/EA =$25,000.00
Soif Stabilization
1. 92,840  SF of disturbed area @5$0.10 / SF =$9,284.00

TOTAL SECURITY REQUIRED = $144,076.00

THE OLpesT Town IN TENNESSEE



CONSTRUCTION PLANS
FOR
PERSIMMON RIDGE

TOWNHOMES

UTILITY LIST
s o ’ o (o - ] (== o )
RIS g s L HALE ¢ I TOWN OF JOHESBOROUGH J l NauE : | COMCAST CABLE J
_7_7_——f—*_*_7_7_7 [ unuTY SEWER 1 ( unuty ELECTRIC ‘]
Do [ o] [ e ]

REQUIRED LOCATION
REQUEST INFORMATION

Know what's below. —
Call before you dig.

£ B T T et REVISIONS .

é ,NDEX OF DRA w’NGs PREPARED FOR: GERALD THOMAS %‘;‘&i@:ﬁaﬁ — Descmp.m: N — APPROVALS SET NO.

& eoe. COVER SHEET P e o]

H ....NOTES AND LEGENDS P.O. BOX 4806 3’.‘:&7"3":?.':‘1"‘._;;.’:;% T Tom comms |ojzsraafor] PRELIMINARY:

£ __EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN e

! AT PN JOHNSON CITY, TN 37602 FINAL:

" GRADING PLAN : =

g DRAINAGE PLAN ‘ i

e .. Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc. AS BUILTS:
=k . UTILITY PLAN I — = - = ’ 3/28/24
i UTIITY PROFILES Civil Engineering and Surveying /28/
2k EASEMENT PLAN
5 e 7 WORTH CIRCLE
£ ... EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN PHASE 1 D
"E ... EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN PHASE 2 JOHNSON CITY, TENNESSEE 37601 ISSUE DATE PROJECT NO.
28 . EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN PHASE 3 Phone:(423) 282-2687 - Fax: (423) 854-4563 3
28 " EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL DETAILS ’ Email: thp@tysinger-engineering.com 2330801C
:::9: " MISCELLANEQUS DETAILS WWW . TYSINGER-ENGINEERING.COM c1.1

€11 cov

2330801C.dwg



5.00ME

atruction, Persimman Ridgo\Orawings\2 330801, dwa

[

- Somusl Bornel

F

-2023\2330801C - Thoma:

a/26/2024
Fildaba
c12 M

DATA COLLECTION HOTES

1. THE BOUNDARY AND TOPOGAAPHIG DATA SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON A FIELD RUN SURVEY
BY TYSIHGER, HAUPTON & PARTNERS, INC. PROJECT NUMBER 2330B01C DATED FESRUARY 19, 2024,

2. THE CONTRACTOR(S), OR ANYONE USING THESE DOCUUENTS, IS ADVISED TO LAYOUT THE WORK AND
VEAIFY THE AGTUAL FLELD CONDITIONS RELATIVE TO THE DESIGNS SHOWM ON THE DRAWINGS. ANY
DISCREPANCIES ENCOUNTERED THAT WOULD AFFECT THE PRMER INSTALLATION OR CONSTRUGTION OF
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEUENTS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE OWMER AND/OR ENGINEER IN ORDER TO
ALLOW FOR NECESSARY ADJUSTUENTS IN THE PLANS.

@

THE CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL LAYOUT IN THE FIELD ALL THE ELEMENTS OF THE IMPROVEUENTS,
PRIOR TO AND WELL AHEAD OF CONSTAUCTION, TO INSURE THAT O CONFLICTS EXIST BETWEEN ANY
UNDERGROUND SERVICE UTILITIES OR DRAIN LINES, wm.wme THEIR WINIMUM DEFTHS BELOW
FIHISHED SURFACES, THE SURFACE ELEVATIONS OF ALL MANHOLES AND CATCH BASINS RELATIVE TO
FINISHED GAADES, AND THE PLANNED IUPROVEUENTS. "SI DISCASPANCIES ENCOUNTERED SHALL EE
REPORTED TO THE OWNER AND/OA ENGIMEER IN ORDER TO ALLOW FOR NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS IN
THE

4. THE CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL MATNTAIN ACCUAATE AND LEGIBLE RECORDS OF ALL INSTALLATIONS,
AND DELIVER THE SAME TO THE OWNER IN A FOAU ADEQUATE TO READILY TRANSFER THE DATA
DIRECTLY TO RECOAD (*AS-BUILT®) DRAWINGS AS AEOUIRED BY THE REVIEWING AGENCIES. THE
FORM AND ADEQUACY OF THESE RECORDS ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF RECIPIENT.

HOTIFICATION NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR MUST GIVE ADEQUATE NOTICE TO ALL UTILITY OWHERS PMDR TO EXCAVATION,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY EACH INDIVIDUAL UTILITY OWHER OF HIS PLAN OF OPERATION IN
THE AREA OF THE UTILITIES. PAIOR TO COMUENCING WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE
UTILITY GANERS AND REQUEST THEW TO PROPERLY LOCATE THEIR RESPECTIVE UTILITY ON THE
GADUND, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY TEWNESSEE ONE CALL SERVICE AT LEAST THREE WOAKING
DAYS PRIOR TO EXCAVATING. THE TEWHESSEE ONE CALL SERVICE CAN BE CONTACTED BY CALLING
811 OR 1-800-351-1111

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A LIST OF EMERGENCY CONTACTS WITH EACH AFFECTED UTILITY
FOR GASES OF ACCIDENTAL UTILITY DAUAGE,

"

o

. THE COMTRACTOR WILL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING ALL AFFEGTED UTILITIES TO
DETERMINE THE EXTENT TO WHICH UTILITY RELOCATIONS AMD/OR ADJUSTUENTS WILL HAVE UPOM
THE SCHEDULE OF WORK FOR THE PROJECT

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INFORUING THE UTILITY INSPECTION DIVISION IN
mnlnu THAEE WEEKS PAIOR TO THE START OF UTILITY CONSTRUCTION, WAKING SERVICE
CONNECTIONS, AND REDUESTING FIML THSPEGTION FOR APPROVAL BY THE UTILITY.

. IF AN EXISTING UTILITY 1S DAMAGED DURING CONSTAUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE UTILITY INSPECTOR AND RECOAO THE LOCATION OF THE INCIDENT ON
THE AS-BUILT RECORD.

DEMOLITION HOTES
. THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL INDEUNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE OWNER ANDJOR PERSOHNEL, EQUIPUENT

L
AND/OR EXISTING FACILITIES IN THE DEWOLITION AND CONSTRUGTION DESCRIBED IN THE PLANS
AND SPECIFICATIONS.

»

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DBTAIN THE HECESSARY PERUITS AND NOTIFY ALL AFFECTED UTILITY
COUPANIES PRIOA TO THE DEUOLITION OF ANY EXISTING UTILITY STAUCTURES. ALL EXISTING
UTILITIES INDIGATED TO BE ABANDONED SHALL BE CAPPED OFF OR REMOVED.

"

@

. EXISTING CONDITIONS AS DEPIGTED ON THE PLANS ARE GEWERAL AND ILLUSTRATIVE IN rmuns,
AND DO NOT INCLUDE MECHANICAL, ELECTAICAL, OR UISCELLANEOUS STRUCTURES. IT I
HESPOOIS!BIL!T‘! ch THE CONTRACTOR TO EXAUINE THE SITE AND BECOUE FAUILIAR WITH Exlsum

CONDITIONS. IF CONDITIONS ENGOUNTERED DURING CONSTAUCTION ARE SIGNIFICANTLY DIFFERENT

FAOU THOSE m[c]w\TEn THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IUMEDIATELY.

EXISTING ITEUS BOTH ABOVE AND BELDW GRADE SHALL BE REUOVED OR RELOGATED AS SPECIFIED
ON THE PLANS, EXCEPT AS NOTED.

ANY OFF-SITE DEMOLITION SHALL BE PERFORUED BY LETTER OF PERWISSION ONLY.

»

6. ALL DEMOLITION WASTE SHALL BE REMOVED BY THE CONTRAGTOR AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE
WITH LOCAL AND STATE REQUIREMEMTS.

-

. WATER, SANITARY SEWER, STORU SEWER, POWER, AND TELECOUMUNICATION FACILITY REMOVAL
LL'BE COORDIKATED WITH THE RESPF-C\‘WE UTILITY.

CLEARING & GRUBBING NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP TOPSOIL, VEGETATION, AND PAVEUENT AS NEEDED TO COMPLETE THE
WORK AS SHOWH ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS. CLEAR AND GAUB REMATNING AREAS IN
CONSTRUCTION LIWITS.

. ALL WASTE AND CONSTRUCTION DEBAIS SHALL BE REUOVED BY THE CONTRAGTOR AND DISPOSED OF IN
ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL AND STATE REQUIREMENTS.

"

w

ANY OFF-SITE CLEARING OR GAUBBING SHALL BE PERFORUED ONLY AFTER OBTAINING A LETTER OF
PERUISSION FROU THE RESPECTIVE PAOPEATY OWMER.

ALL OFF-SITE BORROW OA DISPOSAL AREAS SHALL BE PERMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL AND
TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONVENT AND CONSERVATION (TDEC) REGUIREUENTS.

UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED TO REUAIN, ALL EXISTING STAUCTURES, FENCING, TREES, ETC.
WITHIN CONSTRUCTION AREA SHALL BE REIIWEU & DISPOSED OF OFFSITE. ANY BURNING ON SITE
SHALL BE SUBJECT TO LOCAL ORDIMANCES

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISPOSE OF ANY UATERTAL EITHER DN OR OFF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY IN
A REGULATORY FLOODWAY AS DEFINED BY THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY WANAGEWENT AGENCY (FEUA)
WITHDUT APPROVAL BY FEMA AND/OR THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY.

ALL MATERIAL SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN UPLAND (NON-WETLANO) AREAS AND ABOVE ORDINARY
HIGH WATER OF ANY ADUACENT WATERCOURSE. THIS DOES HOT ELIUIMATE THE NEED TO OATAIN
ANY DTHER LICENSES OR PERUITS THAT UAY BE REQUIRED BY ANY OTHER FEDERAL, STATE, OR
LOCAL AGENCY.

BLASTING NOTES
1. REDUIAED BLASTING SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES. ANY DAUAL

SURRDUNDING PROPEATY AND STRUCTURES SHALL BE REPAIRED IUMEDIATELY AT O casr 0 THE
OMIER.

~

m

BLAST[NB OPERATIONS SHALL BE CONDUCTED TW STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH ALL EXISTING

Dmmc(s AM: REGULATIONS, AND SHALL BE DONE ONLY AFTER A PRE-BLAST SURVEY IS DONE (AT
HO COST TO THE OWNER). THE BLASTING SHALL BE DONE ONLY BY EXPERTENCED PERSOMNEL
FElllF[ED BY THE STATE OF TENNESSEE FIRE WAASHAL'S OFFICE. ANY DAUAGE GAUSED BY
BLASTING OPERATIONS SHALL BE PROUPTLY REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

@

WHERE ROCK IS ENCOUNTERED IN THE ILMEDIATE VIGINITY OF GAS WAINS, TELEPHOME CABLES,

BUILDING FOOTINGS, msnqu mmcs. OR HAZARDOUS AREAS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REWOVE THE
ROCK BY UEANS OTHER THAN CARE SHALL BE TAKEN IN BLASTING DPERATIONS TO SEE
THAT PIPE OR OTHER ETRilCﬂmES FnEvmusL\' INSTALLED ARE NOT DAVAGED BY BLASTING,

HO BLASTING WILL BE PEAUITTED WITHIN 50° OF A STREAM (AS LEASURED FROM THE TOP OF BANK)
OR WETLAND, INCLUDING ALL STREAM CROSSINGS. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CONTRACTOR TO LAYOUT THE NO BLASTING ZONE.

GENERAL LAYOUT HOTES
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR EXAUINING THE AREAS AND CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH
IFY

THE PROJECT IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED AND HOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF CONDITIONS DETRIUENTAL TO
THE PROPER AMD TILELY COUPLETION OF THE WORK.

™

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY REQUIRED LINES, LEVELS, AND DATUW PRIOA TO CONSTRUCTION.

ONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT BENCHUARKS, PROPERTY COAMERS, AND ALL OTHER SURVEY
mnens FROU DAMAGE AND/OR DESTRUCTION.

IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LAYOUT ALL THE FACILITIES BEING
CONSTRUCTED, RELOCATED, AND/OA ADJUSTED WITHIN THE CONTRACT

w

=

5, LANDSCAPING SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES, AS APPLICABLE. REFER TO
THE LANDSCAPING PLAN SHEET(S) FOR ADOITIONAL INFORUATION.

. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE REFERENCED TO THE FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED,

~

ALL RADII FOR LANDSCAPING ISLANDS SHALL BE 5' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

. TYSINGER, HAUPTON & PARTNERS, INC. WILL PROVIDE A DIGITAL FILE FOR USE IN SITE LAYOUT,
IF REQUIRED.

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION HOTES

1. SHALL ACTIVITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE
Govenniva AGENCY, UTILITY, AND THE mmsn AS APPLICABLE.

THE GOVEANING AUTHORITY WUST CLEAR ANY WOAK BEIMG DONE ON PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND A
PERWIT MUST BE ISSUED.

l'NE Dumlucmn SHALL CODRDIMATE THE RELOCATION AND/OR ADJUSTUENT OF EXISTING UTILITIES
(E. SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER, POWER, TELECOMUUNICATION, GAS, ETC.) WITH
ms RESPEGTIVE UTILITY OWIER.

w

. MOTHING IN THE GEWERAL NOTES SHALL RELTEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
UAINTAINING THE SAFETY AND CONVENIENCE OF THE PUBLIC AND BUSINESSES ALONG/ADJACENT TO
THE PAOPOSED CONSTRUCTION AREA,

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND WAINTAIN SAFETY FEMCE AROUND ALL WORK AREAS AS NEEDED
m PROTECT PREUISES FROM ENTRY BY UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS.

@

@

. ALL msum(m, PIPE-LAYING, AND BACKFILLING SHALL BE IM ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL DSHA
REGULATIONS.

ALL SLOPES NOT OTHERWISE INOICATED SHALL BE 2:1 OR FLATTER. SLOPES GAEATER THAN 3:1
SHALL (AFTER TOPSOIL, SEEDING AND WULCHING) BE GOVERED WITH CURLEX BLANKETS BY
AUERICAN EXCELSIOR OR APPROVED

~

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE A WINIWUW OF 6-INCHES OF TOPSOIL ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS
Ercerr “IUSE nm ARE SCHEDULED FOR PAVELENT, RIP-RAP, CONCRETE, AND/OR OTHER
NTRACTOR SHALL ALSO APPLY SEED, FEATILIZER, WULCH, AND WATER AS
nscssmv uum. M ADEQUATE STAND OF VEGETATION 1S ESTABLISHED. SOIL AMENDUENTS WAY
BE USED IN LIEU OF TOPSOIL TO TEMPORARILY STABILIZE ROUGH GRADED AREAS WITH A VIGOROUS
STAND OF VEGETATION.

®

. SITE WORK SHALL NOT PROCEED UNTIL EROSION CONTROL WEASURES HAVE BEEN INSTALLED,

.ALL EXISTING TREES, VEGETATION, STRUCTURES, ORGANIC TOPSOIL, ETC. SHALL BE STRIPPED
0 REWOVED FROU THE CONSTRUCTIOH AREA.

. ANY OFFSITE GRADING SHALL BE PERFORMED BY LETTER OF PERUISSION ONLY.

12. THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPOATATION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR RDAD AND BRIDGE COMSTRUCTION, LATEST
EDITION, AS APPLICABLE.

13, THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ADA ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES,
AS APPLIGABLE.

14.THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIELE FOR ARAANGING, OBTAINING, AND PAYING FOR ALL
INSPECTIONS AND TESTS AEOUIAED. INDEPENDENT INSPECTORS, TESTING LABORATORIES, OR
OTHER QUALIFIED INDIVIDUALS/ENTITIES, WHICH ARE ACCEPTASLE T0 THE OWHER AND ENGINEER,
SHALL PERFORM AEQUIAED INSPECTIONS AND TESTS.

15, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE DENSITY TESTING FOR DUALITY CONTROL DURING sm_rcmm
FILL AND BACKFILL OPERATIONS BENEATH IUPROVED AREAS INCLUDING BUT KOT LIUITEL
DRIVEWAYS, STREETS, SIDEWALKS, ETC., AMD WHERE NON-RIGID AND RIGID TYPE suﬁm:ma ARE
T0 BE REPLACED,

16.PROOF AOLLING WITH A FULLY LOADED TANDEL DUUP TRUCK SHALL BE PERFORUED AS FOLLOWS:

a. lu AREAS w RECEIVE FILL, PRDOF ROLLING SHALL BE PERFORUED AFTER TOPSOIL AND
ORGANIC AL HAS BEEM STRIPPED AND BEFORE FILLING OPERATIONS ARE INITIATED.
b. IH CUT ANEAE PnuuF ROLLING SHALL BE PERFORMED ON SUBGRADE AFTER FINISHED GRADES
ARE DBTATNED.
c. IH ALL AREAS PRIOA TO PLACEVENT OF STONE BASE WATERIALS, ANY SOFT AREAS SHALL BE
SCARIFIED AND RE-COMPACTED TO THE REQUIRED DENSITIES.

17.ALL STRUCTURAL FILL SHALL BE PLACED IN LIFTS OF NO LOAE THAN 8 INCHES. STRUCTURAL
FILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 98% WAXIUUU DRY DENSITY (ASTM DE38) WITH A MOISTURE CONTENT
WITHIN 2% OF OPTIMUM, OR AS DIAECTED BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

18.ALL SIGNS, PAVEUENT MARKINGS, AND OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE
LANUAL ON UNIFORU TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (ulm:n AND "THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES
ACT®, AS APPLICABLE.

19, ALL STRIPING SHALL BE 4° WIDE WHITE TRAFFIG PA UNLESS OTHEAWISE INDICATED. PAINT
SHALL BE NON-BLEEDING, OUICK DRYING, ALKYD PETROLEUU BASE PAINT SUITABLE FOR
TRAFFIC-BEARING SURFACE AND SHALL UEET FS TTP-BSE AND BE WIXED IN ACGORDANCE WITH
VANUFACTURER'S INSTRUGTIONS BEFORE APPLICATION.

20.UNLESS OTHERNISE INDICATED, ALL EXCAVATION SHALL BE UNCLASSIFIED.
STORM SEWER NOTES

. ALL DAAINAGE STRUCTURES AND STORM SEWER PIPES SHALL WEET HEAVY DUTY TRAFFIG (K-20)
LOADING AMD BE INSTALLED ACCOADINGLY.

"

ALL CORRUGATED METAL PIPES (CUP) SHALL BE FULLY ASPHALT COATED OR ALUMINIZED STEEL
TYPE-2. PIPE SIZES 18" AND SWALLER TO BE 16 GAUGE. PIPE SIZES 247-30" SHALL BE 14
GAUBE. FPIPE SIZES 30"-48" SHALL BE 12 GAUGE. PIPE SIZES LARGER THAN 48" SHALL BE 10
GAUGE,

@

ALL REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTU C-76 CLASS IIT.

-

SUOOTH INTERIOR CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIFE (SICP) AND FITTINGS SHALL BE:
» ADS-N12 WATEA-TIGHT PIPE AS MANUFACTURED BY ADVANCED DRAINAGE SYSTEMS, ING.

= HD100 OR HD10OEG WATER-TIGHT PIPE AS WANUFAGTURED BY LANE ENTEAPRISES, ING.

SICP SHALL BE INSTALLED PER ANUFACTUREA'S GUIDELINE FOR WEAVY DUTY DRAINAGE
APPLICATIONS. ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE PRE-MANUFACTURED FITTINGS AS PROVIDED BY THE
ABOVE LISTED SUPPLIERS.

5. POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE AMD FITTINGS SHALL CONFORU TO ASTU D-3034 AND HAVE A
STANDARD DIMENSION RATIO (SDR) OF 35 OR GONFOAU TO ASTM F-679.

STORMWATER QUALITY NOTES

1, THE APPROVED STORIWATER mwmwm P [aiin) RACL S8 AOHERE Jo ClmLIN GAioEG A
COHSTRUCTION AGTIVITIES. UNDER HO CIRCUUSTANCE 1S THE ONNER OR OPERATOR OF LAND
DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES ALLOWED ro DEVIATE FROU THE APPROVED SWP WITHOUT PRIOA
APPROVAL OF A PLAN AMENDUENT BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY.

"

THE APPROVED SWMP SHALL BE AMENDED IF THE '0SED SITE CONDITIONS CHANGE AFTER PLAN
APPROVAL 1S OBTAINED, OR IF IT IS DETERII!PIED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY DURING THE
COURSE OF GRADING OR CONSTRUCTION THAT THE APPROVED PLAN IS INADEQUATE.

“

BEFORE RUNOFF CAN BE ACCEPTED INTO A BUP, A DENSE AWD VIGOROUS VEGETATIVE COVER SHALL
BE ESTABLISHED OVER ALL PEAVIOUS PORTIONS OF THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE WATERSHED AREA.
SEDIMENT-LADEN RUNOFF SHALL HOT BE ALLOWED TO REACH ANY STORIMATER DUALITY BUP AT ANY
TINE, IF SEDIUENT-LADEN RUNOFF ENTERS A STRUCTURE, THE STRUCTURE SHALL BE CLEANED,
REPATRED AND/OR RECONSTAUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTAUCTION PLANS.

4. HYDRODYNAVIG SEPARATOR SYSTEUS INSTALLED DURING CONSTAUCTION SHALL EE merCIED AND
CLEAMED, AS NEEDED EVERY THAEE BONTHS. THE SYSTEW SHALL BE CLEANED E PER YEAR
REGARDLESS OF WHETHER IT HAS REACHED FULL STORAGE CAPACITY. THE SVSTEII smu.L ALSO BE
CLEANED AT THE END OF CONSTAUCTION REGARDLESS OF WHETHER IT HAS REACHED FULL STORAGE

5. MAINTEWWE OF THE WATEA DUALITY BUP AND POND SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE SUBDIVISION'S
E OWNERS ASSOCIATION (HOA).

SPECIAL NOTES

1. sTORM, SIJRFM:E m:sw:s OR OTHER WATERS MAY BE ENCOUNTERED AT VARIOUS TIMES DURTNG
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUUE ANY AMD ALL AISKS AND
LIABILITIES Mlsluo THEREFROM.

2. MEANS AND WETHOOS OF CONSTRUCTION ARE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.
UTILITY LAYOUT HOTES

. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO LAYOUT ALL THE UTILITIES BEING
CONSTRUCTED AND/OR RELOCATED WITHIN THE CONTRACT.

LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND SHOWN ARE APPROKIMATE AND THOSE
SHOWN ARE NOT NECESSARILY ALL OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES AND IT 1S THE
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERUIME THE EXACT LOCATION AND EXISTENCE OF ALL
UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STAUGTURES AND TO COORDINATE EXCAVATION REQUIRED AROUND
THESE UTILITIES WITH THE RESPECTIVE OWMERS.

w

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM FIELD LOGATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES,
BOTH ABOVE AND BELOW GROUND, PRIOR TO THE BEGINMING OF WORK AND SHALL HOTIFY THE
ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

4. ANY ADJUSTUENTS TO THE HORIZONTAL OR VERTICAL ALIGNVUENTS REQUIRED TO AVOID EXISTING
UTILITIES SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

UTILITY PLAN DIUENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO THE GENTERLINE OF A PIPE, FITTING, OR STRUGTURE.

6. THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL BEND FITTINGS AMD DEFLECTIONS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ARE
HOT NECESSAAILY ALL OF THE BEND FITTINGS OR DEFLECTIONS REQUIRED FOR THE INSTALLATIGN
QF THE UTILITIES.

UTILITY CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER AND THE DWNER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO
CONSTRUGTION.

2. ALL UATERIALS, WETHODS, AND/DA INTEGRAL MATERIALS OUTLINED IN THE UTILITY
SPECIFICATIONS OR DRAWINGS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE A COUPLETE AND FUNCTIONAL INSTALLATION
BUST BE PROVIDED.

THE COMTRACTOR SHALL HAVE APPROVAL OF ALL GOVERNING AGENCIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER
THE PROPOSED UTILITY SYSTEM PAIOR TO INSTALLATION,

@

IS

COMNECTION TO EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE MADE ONLY UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF A
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE UTILITY.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY SUPFORT AMD PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO
SAFEGUARD EXISTING UTILITIES FROM DAMAGE, WAINTAIN SERVICE, AND ENSURE THE INTEGRITY
OF THE UTILITY DURING GONSTRUGTION OF THIS PROJECT. 1IN THE EVENT THAT SPECTAL
EQUIPMENT 1S REQUIRED TO WORK OVER AND AROUND EXISTING UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR WILL
BE REQUIRED TO FURNISH SUCH EQUIPMENT. RACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
AEPAIRS AND RELATED EXPENSES IF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE DAWAGED,

ALL PIPE AND FITTINGS IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE SHALL BE WRAPPED IN PLASTIC, UINIiuM
6-MIL THICKNESS.

~

. ALL UTILITY EXCAVATION SHALL BE UNCLASSIFIED, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

®

THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL INSTALL AND WAINTAIN SAFETY FENCE ARDUND ALL OPEN TRENCHES AND
VIORK AREAS TO PROTECT PREMISES FROU ENTRY BY UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS. LOCATION OF SAFETY
FENCE SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH TRAFFIC CONTROL PLANS AS CONSTRUCTION PROCEEDS.

9. ALL PUBLIC ROAD CUTS AND HIGH TRAFFIC AREAS (INCLUDING APARTUENTS AND BUSINESSES) THAT
ARE HOT REPAVED THE SAUE DAY SHALL BE TEUPORARILY PAVED (COLD PATCH); STONE FOR
TEUPDRARY STABILIZATION OF nm ms WILL KOT BE FERUITTED WITHOUT PRIOA APPROVAL OF
THE GOVERNING AGENGY. THE L INSPECT TEUPORARY PAVEUENT DAILY AFTER

RAINFALL EVENTS (INCLUDING WE.EHEIN:S] UNTIL ROAD GUTS ARE PERMANENTLY PAVED.

10. AOADWAY TRENCHES SHALL NOT BE LEFT OFEN WHILE THE CONTRACTOR IS NOT PHESEM', uuLEss
PRIOR APPROVAL IS OBTAINED FROM THE GOVERNING AGENCY. IF A UTILITY TRENCH WUS
LEFT OPEN IN A ROADWAY, IT SHALL BE COVERED WITH A HEAVY-DUTY STEEL PLATE (swpuzn BY
CONTRACTOR), TEUPORARILY SECURED, AND PROPERLY SIGMED. TEUPORARY PAVEUENT SHALL BE
SUPPLIED BY THE CONTRACTOR ON EACH SIDE OF PLATE, WHERE NECESSARY. THERE SHALL BE HO
ADDITIONAL PAYUENT FOR TEUPORARY UEASURES.

BAGKFILL FOR OPEN-CUT PUBLIC WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
UTILITY BEODING DETAIL.

. ALL PIPELINES INSTALLED UNDER RAILROADS, STATE ROADS, DR PUBLIC ROADVIAYS (WHERE
SPECIFIED) SHALL BE BORED AWD ENCASED IN AGGORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREUENTS OF THE
GOVERNING AUTHORITY.

ﬁ

.L'TILIT\’ INSTALLATIONS CLOSER THAN 367 TO THE EDGE OF PAVEUENT (UEASURED FROU TRENCH
L TO EDGE OF PAVEUENT) SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH COMPACTED CRUSHED STOME.

14.WHEN UNSUITABLE SOIL 1S ENCOUNTERED AT THE TRENCH BOTTOM
AEQUIAED TO ASSURE SUFPORT OF THE PIPELINE AND BACKFILL
COARSE ABGREGATE AASHTO L-43, SIZE KO, 2 OR 3

PUBLIC WATER & SEWER NOTES

EUOVE IT TO A DEPTH
THE PROPER GRADE WITH

= ALL Pnau: WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION AND TESTING SHALL BE IN ACGORDANCE WITH THE

T DOCUMENTS, THE TEWHESSEE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONUENT AND CONSERVATION (TDEC),

m THE sFEclrIcATIms OF THE UTILITY. 1IN THE EVENT OF CONFLICTING SPECIFICATIONS,
THE WORE STRINGENT SHALL APPLY.

"

. ALL PUBLIC WATER LINE PIPE, FITTINGS, AND ACCESSORIES SHALL BE SrieTATicu Ly teaTe)
IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWNA C50D, DISINFECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C551,
snmznmmnm\L TESTING BEFORE BEING PLACED IN SERVICE AND PRIOA TO AocEPYAM:E

TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED ON PIPE LENGTHS OF LESS THAN 1,000'. WHERE THIS 1S NOT

POSSIBLE, TESTING SHALL EBE CONDUCTED FROM ONE VALVE TO THE MEXT CLOSEST VALVE,

3, PIPE FOR PUBLIG SEWER LINES SHALL BE IN ACCOADANCE WITH THE SANITARY SEWER LINE NOTES.

PIPE AND FITTINGS FOR PUBLIC WATER UATN LINES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WATER
LINE NOTES.

Il

. ALL PUBLIC WATER SERVICE LINES SUALLER THAN 2° IN OIAUETER SHALL BE SEAULESS TYPE K
COPFER PIPE UEETING ASTM B-88 WANUFACTURED IN THE USA, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED,
ALL PUBLIC WATER SEAVICE LINES 2" THAQUGH 3" IN DIAUETER SHALL BE PVC SDR 13.5 OR HDPE
DA 7. ALL PUBLIC WATER SERVICE LINES CROSSING EXISTING ROADWAYS SHALL BE BORI

. ALL PUBLIC WATER AND SEWER PLANS MUST BE SUBUITTED TO AND APPROVED BY TENNESSEE
DEPARTUENT OF ENVIROMUENT AND CONSEAVATION (TDEC) PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. A COPY OF
THE APPROVAL LETTER WUST BE SUBUITTED TO THE UTILITY PAIOR TO COMSTRUCTION.

. ALL PUBLIC WATER AND SEWER LINES SHALL HAVE A UINTULM COVER AS SPECIFIED ON THE
UTILITY BEDDING DETAIL.

@

. THE MINIMUU HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN THE CLOSEST TWO POINTS OF A PUBLIC WATER
LINE AND ANY PUBLIG SEWER LINE 15 10'. THE WINIMUM VERTIGAL SEPARATION BETWEEN THE
CLOSEST TWO POINTS OF A WATER AND SEWER LINE IS 18" WWEN THE MINIUUM HORIZONTAL
SEPARATION OF 10' CAMNOT BE ATTAINED. REFER TO THE PIPE SEPARATION DETAIL FOR
ADDITIOHAL CLEARANCE REGUIRELENTS.

©

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE AN AS-BUILT RECORD OF PUBLIC WATER AND
EWER CONSTRUCTION TO THE UTILITY UPON COUPLETION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL vAmTAIN an
ACCURATE ANO LEGIBLE RECORD OF ALL INSTALLATIONS ON THE CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS I
ACCORDAUCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUUENTS AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. THE AS- m{n
RECORD SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE CONTRACTOR AS THE JOB PROGRESSES TD ENSURE ITS
ACCURACY, AS-BUILT RECORDS MUST BE FROVIDED TO THE UTILITY PRIOA TO an. ACCEPTANCE.

. LOCATE WIAE SHALL BE PROVIDED ON ALL PUBLIC WATEA AND PRESSURE SANITARY SEWER LINE
INSTALLATIONS. LOCATE WIAE IN OFEN TRENCH INSTALLATIONS smu. BE 12 AWG COPPER-CLAD
cmsoﬁ STEEL WITH 30 UILS (MINIUUM) OF INSULATION AND A MINIMUM BREAX STRENGTH OF 450

LOCATE WIRE IN DIRECTIONAL DRILLING/BORING wsrALLAr[nus SHALL BE 12 AMG

uvvsn CLAD CARBON ETEEL vﬂm 45 UILS (MINIUUM} OF INSULATION AND A WINIUUY BREAK

STAENGTH OF 1,150 EXTEANAL COLOA SHALL BE BLUE FOR WATER ANO GREEN FOR
SEWER. THE LOCATE mnz SNALL BE BROUGHT TO GRADE WITHIN A VALVE BOX OR LOCATION

STATION BOX AT ALL "ENTRY POINT LOCATIONS® Am ALL "EXIT POINT LOCATIONS® WITH 18" OF

SLACK COILED UP INSIDE THE BOX. THERE IS TUUM LENGTH OR INTERVAL BETWEEN THE

LOCATE WIRE STATIONS. 1IF THE LOCATE LINE anz.\xs OR IF IT IS NOT CONTINUOUS, THE

SHALL (AT NO EXPENSE TO THE OWNER) PROVIDE SOFT-DIGS EVEAY 50 LF ALONG THE

MAIN TO PROVIDE DETAILED AS-BUILT DATA, THE SOFT DIG DATA SHALL BE RECORDED ON THE

AS-BUILT DRAWINGS.

WATER LINE HOTES

s

1. ALL WATER LINE PIFE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE LEAD FREE AS DEFIMED IM THE SAFE DAINKING
WATER ACT (SDWA) SEGTION 1417.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A POSITIVE/NEGATIVE GRADIENT BETWEEN AIR VALVES T0
PAEVENT EXCESSIVE HIGH POINTS IM THE WATER LINE PROFILE. THE WATEA LINE PROFILE WAY
BE ADJUSTED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN THE FIELD BY USING BEMDS BUT SHALL NOT RESULT IN
ADDITIONAL HIGH POINTS IN THE PIPELINE OR REQUIRE ADDITIONAL AIR RELEASE VALVES,
UNLESS APPROVED BY THE UTILITY OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUGTION.

w

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, PIPE AND FITTINGS FOR WATER MAINS 6" IN DIAVETER AND
LARGER SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS (LATEST REVISION):

DUCTILE IRON
PRESSURE CLASS 350
= ANSI/AWA C104/A21.4 - CEUENT-UORTAR LINING
. ;ﬂ:{gg C105/A21.5 - POLYETHYLENE ENCASEUENT (V-BIO ENHANCED POLYWRAP, WHERE

= ANSI/AWA C110/A21.10 - FITTINGS
= ANST/AWA C111/A21,11 - RUBBER-GASKET Jum'rs

« ANSI/AWIA G115/A21.15 - FLANGED DUCTILE-IRON

= ANSI/AWIA C116/A21.16 - EROXY COATINGS (wxsns srsmnsn:
= ANST/AWEA G150/A21.50 - THICKH!

SS.

 ANST/AMiA C151/A21.51 - DUCTILE-IRON PIPE

= ANSI/AWA C153/A21.53 - COUPACT FITTINGS

= AMST/AWA CEDO --INSTALLATION

« FURNISH IN STANDARD LAYING LENGTHS OF 20'.

= PROVIDE A UINIMLM OF 1 MIL THICK BITUUINOUS COATING ON THE OUTSIDE SURFACE.

= THE CLASS OA NOUIMAL THICKMESS, WET WEIGHT WITHOUT LINING, AND CASTING PERTOD SHALL
BE GLEARLY VARKED ON EACH LEWGTH OF PIPE. ADDITIONALLY, THE LANUFACTURER'S UARK,
COUNTRY WHERE CAST, YEAR 1N WHICH THE PIPE WAS PRODUCED, AND THE LETTERS “DI* OR
“DUCTILE" SHALL BE CAST OR STAWPED ON THE PIFE. PIPE SHALL BE FURNISHED COVPLETE
WITH ALL NWECESSARY ACCESSORIES.

4. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, PIPE AND FITTINGS FOR WATER UAINS 4" AND LESS IN DIAUETER
SHALL UEET THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS (LATEST REVISION):

ASTU D2241 PR_PVC PRESSURE PIPE AND FITTINGS
= SDR 13.5 (315 PSI)
= ASTU D2241 - POLYVINYL cHLOFIDE (PVG) PRESSIME RATED PIPE (SDR SERIES)

« ASTU D1784 - AIGID POLYWINVL CHLOAIDE (PVL) COMPOUNDS
» ASTM D3138 - JOINTS FOR vu«srn: Fnsssuns PIPES USING FLExlus ELASTOUERIC SEALS
= ASTU FA77 - ELASTOMERIC SEALS (GASKETS) FOA JOINING PIPE

CUSFIAST 61 - ORDIKIMG WATER SYSTED COUPONEITS

» NSF/ANST 14 - PLASTIC PIPING SYSTEM COUPONENTS AND RELATED WATERTALS

» FURNISH IN STANDARD LAYING LEMGTHS OF 20,

« THE UINTUUM WALL THIGKNESS OF THE BELL, AT ANY POINT, SHALL CONFORW TO THE DR
REQUIREUENTS OF THE PIPE.

» ALL PVC PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE CLEAALY WARKED WITH UANUFACTURER'S MAME, NOMINAL

DIAUETER, SOR, ASTU D2241, PAESSURE RATING, AND NSF APPROVAL SEAL

AWWA_C300 PV PRESSURE PIPE AND FITTINGS

= AWHA CS00 - POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PRESSURE PIPE AND FABRICATED FITTINGS, 4 IN.
THROUGH 12 IN., FOR WATER TRAMSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION

= DR 14 (305 PSI)

« PVC 1120 - PIPE MATERIAL

« ASTM D1784 - RIGID POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) COMPOUNDS

= ASTM D3139 - JOINTS FOR PLASTIC PRESSURE PIPES USING FLEXIBLE ELASTOUERIC SEALS

* ASTU FA7T7 - ELASTOMERIC SEALS (GASKETS) FOA JOTHING PIPE

® NSF/ANSI 14 - PLASTIC PIPING SYSTEM COMPONENTS AND RELATED MATERIALS

« NSF/ANSI 61 - DRINKING WATER SYSTEM COMPONENTS

» FURNISH IN STANDARD LAYING LENGTHS OF 20"

- THE oufgms DIAMETER SHALL BE EQUIVALENT TD THE SAME QUTSIDE DIAMETER OF DUCTILE

. TNE MINIMUM WALL THICKNESS OF THE BELL, AT ANY POINT, SHALL CONFORW TO THE DR
REQUIREUENTS OF THE PIPE.

« CLEARLY MARK WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S NAUE, NOWINAL DIAMETER, DA, FVC 1120, PRESSURE
CLASS, ANMYA CBOO, AND NSF APPROVAL SEAL.

AWNA_CI06 PE_PRESSURE PIPE_AND FITTINGS

« AFifA CS06 - POLYETHYLENE (PE) PRESSURE PIPE AND FITTINGS, & IN. THROUGH 63 IN., FOR
WATER msvnrammu AND TRANSUISSTON
= DR 7 (318 P

= PEJ40B HIGH uzusm' POLYETHYLENE LEETING CELL CLASSIFICATION 345484C

« ASTH nz:lsn - FDL!’EIH\’LENE PLASTICS PIPE ANO FITTING MATERIALS

= TYPE 111 DA CLASS C, CATEGOAY 5, GRADE P34 PER ASTU D1248

« LISTED I Pﬂ :rn -4, WITH A STANDARD GRADE RATING OF 1600 PSI AT 73 DEGREES PER ASTU

= ASTIL F714 - POLYETHYLENE (FE) PLASTIC P'II'E (Dﬂ -PR) BASED ON OUTSIDE DIAUETER

» NSF/ANSL 61 - DRINKING WATER SYSTEU COUP

= THE PIFE SHALL HAVE PERUANENT 1D nrm\mm wnsn BY CO-EXTAUDING MULTIPLE EOUALLY
SPACED BLUE STRIPES ON THE PIPE QUTSIDE SURFAGE OR BY A SOLID BLUE COLORED PIPE
SHELL TO INDICATE PIPE CARRIES POTABLE WATER.

5. ALL WATER LINE FITTINGS (BENDS, TEES, VALVES, HYDRANTS, PLUGS, CAPS, ETC.) SHALL BE
PAOFEALY RESTRATNED TO RESIST THAUST FORCES IN ACCOADANCE WITH THE THRUST RESTRAINT
DETAIL.

. ALL PIPE AND FITTINGS IN COMTACT WITH CONCRETE SHALL BE WRAPPED IN PLASTIC, WINIMLY
6-MIL THIGKNESS.

SANITARY SEWER LINE NOTES

- ALL NEW DOWNSTREAM PIPES, UANHOLES, AND APPURTENANCES WUST BE TESTED AND ACCEPTABLE TO
THE OWHER AND THE ENGINEEA PAIOR TO RECEIVING SEVAGE FLOW.

»

SEWER DISCHARGE FROM EXISTING FACILITIES WUST BE UAINTAINED BY THE CONTRAGTOR AT ALL
YIMES nl.ll[Hﬂ ouusrnu«:rlou AT MO TIME SHALL SEWAGE BE DISGHARGED ONTO THE GROUND OR

ERCOUASE. TEMPORARY TIE-OVERS AND/OR PUMPING SHALL BE REQUIRED TO
lmm'.uu sewms DURING CONSTRUCTION.

@

UNLESS DTHEWISE [unicA'lED, PIPE FOR GRAVITY SEWEAS SHALL BE POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC),
ASTM D22 POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWING ASTH

mumus: i) 1754 (PVC COUPOUND), D-2241 (PVC PIPE), D-3139 (JOINT), AND F-477
(BASKET) ,

. WHERE INDICATED, DUCTILE IRON FIPE AND FITTINGS (FUSH-ON TYPE OR UECHANICAL JOIHT)
SHALL BE PRESSURE CLASS 350, UANUFACTURED IN AGCORDANCE WITH ANSI A21.5 (AWWA G150),
ANST A21.51 (AWWA C151), AND ANSI A21.10 (AWHA C1i0), LATEST REVISIONS. DUCTILE IRON
FITTINGS SHALL WEET ANSI A21.11 (AW(A C111) AND ANSI AZ1.15 (AMWA C115], ALL DUCTILE
TRON PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL HAVE AN INTERIOR CERANIC EPOXY LINING OF PROTECTO 401 IN

WITH THE ‘s AND SPECIFICATIONS.

SANITARY BYPASS PUMPING NOTES

. VMENEVER PIPE LAYING PROGRESSES TO A POINT WHERE FLOW WUST BE INTERRUPTED, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PLUG THE SEWER UPSTAEAU OF THE CONSTRUCTION AND PRWIDE
BYPASSING TO A DOVNSTAEAU MAWHOLE. ALL NEW DOWNSTREAU PIPES,
APPWYEKMOCES UUST BE TESTED AND ACCEPTABLE TO THE UTILITY PRIOR 7u NEEEIV!NG SEWAGE.

"

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE BYPASS PUUPING WITH THE UTILITY OWNER,

3. THE CONTAAGTOR SHALL PROVIDE A DUPLEK PUMPING SYSTEU WITH A TOTAL CAPACITY AS
SPECIFIED BY THE UTILITY OWNER A HON-AEDUNDANT STAND-BY PULP WITH A CAPACITY TO
HANOLE A POSSIBLE RAIN PEAK. mE CONTRACTOR. SHALL AVOID BYPASS PUMPING DURING RATN

EVENTS, IF POSSIBLE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE AT THE SITE PUMPS, LINES, AND ALL
OTHER EQUIPUENT INCLUDING STAND-BY PUUPS, LIMES, s'n: 1IN READINESS TO PROVIDE PUUP
BYPASSING FOR THE WAXINUM FLOW RATE. THE SHALL PLAH THE WORK AND ARRANGE
SCHEDULES TO UINIUIZE THE LENGTH OF TIME SEWER szmm:z IS INTERRUPTED.

»

THE BYPASS PUMPING PLANS ARE TO SERVE AS GUIDE ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT
DETAILED BYPASS PUMPING PLANS TO THE UTILITY OWNER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO BEGINNING
CONSTRUCTION. COUBIMATION AIR RELEASE VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE PUNP LINE AS

]

. UNMANNED BYPASS PUMPING IS PROHIBITED UNLESS THE CONTRACTOR CAN PROVIDE SATISFACTORY
EVIDENCE TO THE UTILITY THAT THE PAOFOSED AUTOMATED BYPASS PUUPING SYSTEW IS RELTABLE
AND CAPABLE OF UATNTAINING THE BYPASS FLOW.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL EROSION AND SEDILENT CONTROLS AS SPECIFIED ON THE EROSION
AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN AND THE STORWWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP).

»

THIS PAOJECT SHALL BE CONSTRUGTED IN ACCORDAWCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE
TENNESSEE EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK, AS APPLICABLE. FOR DETAILS NOT
PROVIDED, REFER TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE TENMESSEE ERDSION & SEDIMENT CONTAOL
HANDBOOK.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT EROSION COMTROL WEASURES ARE IN PLACE
PRIDA TO THE START OF ALL GONSTAUCTION, EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS SHALL BE
PROVIDED AMD MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT
OF CONSERVATION (TDEC) AULES AND REGULATIONS. ALL WORK NEAR OR AROUND WATERWAYS SHALL

THE TDEG WATER GUALITY CONTROL BOARD DIVISION OF WATER POLLUTION
RULES AND REGULATIONS. VIOLATIONS AND FINES LEVIED DUE TO CONTRAGTOR NEGLIGENGE SHALL
BE RECOVERED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

-

. A 30 (AVERAGE) MATURAL RIPARIAN BUFFER ZONE ADJAGENT TO ALL WATEAS SHALL BE PRESERVED,
0 THE MAXINUM EXTENT PRAGTICABLE, DURING CONSTAUCTION ACTIVITIES. THE MINIMA WIDTH
nF THE BUFFER ZONE SHALL BE 15' AT ANY UEASURED LOCATION.

»

. UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR PERENHIAL STREAUS SHALL BE GONSTRUGTED IN AGGORDANGE WITH STATE
[ANDARDS AND NO WORK SHALL CONDUCTED IN FLOWING WATERS. THE CONTRACTOR M.L

COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREUENTS OF THE smnmmsn POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPF) AND
APPLICABLE PERMITS. EXCAVATION OF STREAU CHANNELS DA WET WEATHER CONVEYANCES SHALL BE
SEPARATED FROU FLOWING WATER AND cwustf_b DURING LOW OR MO FLOW CONDITIONS. THIS
SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY THE USE OF FLUUES, LINED u[vfnsmu CHANNEL WITH SANDBAG BERU,
OIVERSION PIFE WITH SANDBAG DAU AT PIPE INLET, COFFERDAUS, OR BORING UETHODS,
EXCAVATIONS ACROSS STREAUS OR WET WEATHER CONVEYANCES SHALL nE STABILIZED BY THE END
OF THE WORK DAY.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GONTRAGTOR TO PROTEGT EXPOSED EARTH FROM ERDSION
RESULTING FROM CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AND TO CONTAIN SEDIUENT THAT WAY RESULT FROU
THE WORK. PRIOA T0 BEGINMING WORK, mmns IIEAEI‘REE mn BE m PLME TO TRAP ANY
SEDIMENT THAT MAY TRAVEL OFF-SITE IN THE EVI PROGRESSION OF THE
WORK, EXPOSED EARTH AREAS SHALL BE sn\aluzsn n\s socn A.S PosﬁlsLE TO PREVENT EROSION.
AT NO TIE SHALL EXPOSED EARTH FROU THE WORK SITE FLOW OFF-SITE TO WATERS OF THE STATE.

~

. SILT FENGE SHALL BE INSTALLED OM THE DUWNSTREAM SIDE OF ALL STOCKPILED SOIL.

E_COMTRACTOR SHALL PLACE A UINIWM OF SAINWE.E m= TOPSOIL OM ALL DISTURBED AREAS
EJ(I:EPT TWSE THAT ARE SCHEDULED FOR PAVENENT, CONCRETE, AND/OR OTHER

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO PREPM\E 'mE soln. APPLY SEED, FERTILIZER, uul.cn,
Jum mm:n XS NECESSARY UNTIL AN ADEQUATE STAND OF VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.
AUENDUENTS WAY BE USED IM LIEU OF TOPSOIL TO TEMPORAAILY STABILIZE ROUGH GRADED ARE)S
WITH A VIGORDUS STAND OF VEGETATION.

RAIN WATER THAT COLLECTS IN THE UTILITY TREMCH SHALL BE PUUPED INTO A TEMPORARY
DEWATERING STRUCTURE OR FILTER BAG.

g

. TRENCHES SHALL BE BACKFILLED DAILY AS CONSTRUCTION PROCEEDS. BACKFILLED TRENCHES SHALL
BE SEEDED AND MULCHED OR SODDED DAILY, IF PDSSIBLE BUT NO LATER THAN 7 DAYS AFTER
TRENCHING. ANY TEMPORARY SPOIL PILE OF EXCAVATED EARTH SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE
HIGHT-CF-NAY. OB EMIRIERT; 4TORED TH M LPLAND Lm:Ancm AND STABILIZED WITHIN 7 DAYS.
1F TRENCHES ARE NOT BACKFILLED OVERNIGHT, APPROPRIATE EROSION CONTROL WEASURES WILL 82
INSTALLED UNTIL SUCH TIVE THE TRENCH IS BACKFILLED.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL nm\:u A COPY OF THE SWPPP ON-SITE AT THE LOCATION WHICH
GENERATES THE STORUWATER DISCHARGE. IF THE SITE IS lNlG‘l"lVE OR DOES HOT HAVE AN
ON-SITE LOCATION ADEQUATE TO STORE THE SHPPP, THE LOCATI THE SWPPP, ALONG WITH A
CONTACT PHOME MUVBER, SHALL BE POSTED OM-SITE. HEASMLE mmL ACCESS TO THE PLAN
UUST BE PADVIDED DURIHG NORMAL WORKING HOURS.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL CONSTRUCTION SEQUENGE
PHASE 1

. THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DBTAINING A GRADING PERUIT AND AMY OTHER
PEAUITS RECUIRED PRIOA TO BEGIMNING CONSTAUCTION.

™

. A PRECONSTRUCTION UEETING BETWEEN THE CONTRACTOR AND THE TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH'S
STORUNATER MANAGEWENT STAFF WILL BE REQUIRED BEFORE A GRADING PERMIT CAN BY ISSUED BY
THE TOM.

@

» THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL WMSI’NUCUW EXIT AND SILT FENCE AS SHOWM ON THE EROSION
AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN PHASE 1. SILT FEHCE SHALL NOT ENCROACH ONTO STAEAM BUFFER.

PHASE 2

1. THE GONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP m?soIL AND VEGETATION IN AREAS WHERE ENGINEERED FILL IS TO
BE PLACED AS SHOWM ON THE GRADING PLAN. CLEAR AND GRUB REMAINING AREAS IN THE
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS,

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM GRADING AND STORM PIPE INSTALLATION AS DEPICTED ON THE
EROSION AND SEDIUENT CONTROL PLAN PHASE 2. ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT GONTROL
VEASURES SUCH AS IWLET PROTECTION, OUTLET PROTECTION, SILT FENCE, SEEDING, ETC. SHALL
BE_INSTALLED AS NEEDED TO MINIMIZE EROSION AND PREVENT THE TRANSPORT OF SEDIVENT. THE
:NME: DRATHING TO EACH IMLET PROTEGTION MEASURE SHALL BE LIMITED TD A MAXIUUW OF 1.0

o

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GONSTAUGT PROJEGT FAGILITIES IN AGCORDANGE WITH APPROVED
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, WHILE UAINTAINING EROSION AND SEDIUEWT CONTAOL MEASURES.
ADDITIONAL MEASURES SUCH AS FILTER RING, AOLLED EROSION CONTROL PRODUCTS, ETC. SHALL
BE INSTALLED AS GONSTRUGTION PROGEEDS.

»

THE WATER QUALITY DEVICE SHALL BE INSYALLED AS TNE DETENTION BASIN BERM IS CONSTAUGTED
S0 THAT THE BERM 1S TIBHTLY KH WPACTE

PHASE 3

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH VEGETATION IN Accn.aumcs WITH THE SEEDING SCHEDULE IN
AREAS WHERE WORK IS COMPLETE TO FREVENT EROSION

™

H nEsEﬂ:[m OR SODDING ANY DENUDED AREA SHALL BE nEuumEn WHERE_HO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY
\§ OCCURRED lrITH:m u mvs. STEEP SLOPES (J5% GRADE OR GREATER) SHALL BE TEUPORARILY
s:rAalLIzﬂ: HO LA DAYS AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY ON THE SLOPE HAS
TEUPORARILY OR PEHJMNEN’TLV CEASED,

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK AND WATNTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL WEASURES DATLY AND AFTER
EACH RAINFALL, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFAIR OR REPLACE ANY DAUAGED UEASI

IS

UPON STABILIZATION OF THE SITE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN THE DETENTION BASIN OUTLI
STRUGTURES, PIPES AND WATER QUALILTY DEVIGE OF ALL WUD, SILT, TRASH AND OTHER DEBRIS.

l

. ALL OFF-SITE OR STREET SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF A STOAM EVENT SHALL
BE CLEANED UP WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER THE OCCURRENCE. ALL OTHER OFF-SITE OR STREET
szmuenr DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT uF r.nusTau:rmu ACTIVITIES SHALL BE CLEAMED UP

WORK DAY. PRODUCTIVE WORK MAY NOT COMMENCE UNTIL OFF-SITE SEDIMENT
DEPDSITS HAVE BEEN REMOVED, UNLESS -II.I.MF.D BY THE ENGINEER. TODEC MUST BE CONSULTED
PRIOA TO ANY REMEDIATION OR RESTORATION WITHIN AMY STREAU OR OTHER WATERS OF THE STATE.

€. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REWOVE ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL LEASURES AFTER CONSTRUCTION
IS COUPLETED AND A HEALTHY STAND OF VEGETATIVE GOVER HAS STABILIZED ALL SLOFES.

~

. THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL PEAFORU INSPECTIONS As nEuumEB BY TDEC AT LEAST TWICE A WEEK, 72
HOURS OR WORE APART. INSPECTION REPORT Fi BE WAINTAINED ON SITE. INSPECTORS
WUST HAVE COUPLETED THE *FUNDAWENTALS OF Enus]un inemmu’ M SETIEAY. COMTROL?
COURSE DR AM EQUIVALENT COURSE, 1IN ADOITION TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS,

CONTRAGTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RECORDING THE DAILY RAINFALL AT THE anEar SITE.

SPILLS AND HOM-STORMWATER CONTINGENCIES

1. CONSTAUCTION VEHICLES SHALL CLEAN WUD FROU THEIA TIRES AWD BODY OM-SITE SO THAT THE
SEDIMENT WILL FLOW INTO SEDILENT CONTAOL DEVICES. AMY SEDIWENT THAT ENDS UP IN THE
STREET OR OTHER PLACES OFF-SITE SHALL BE CLEANED UP WITH A SHOVEL AND BROOM OR OTHER
MEANS BEFORE THE NEXT RAINFALL BUT SHALL NOT BE WASHED AWAY USING WATER. THE CLEANED
UP SEDIUENT SHALL BE PLACED BACK ON-SITE OR TAKEN TO AMOTHER SITE WITH AN APPAOVED ANOD
FUNCTIONING SEDIMENT COMTROL PLAN.

"

. VEHICLES AND EQUIPUENT SHALL BE FUELED ON-SITE NEAR THE CONSTRUCTION EXIT IN A
DESIGHATED CONTAINUENT AREA. CLEAN UP ANY FUEL SPILL IUMEDIATELY. CONTAMINATED SOILS
WILL BE PLACED ON HEAVY PLASTIC AND COVERED OR PLACED IN APPROVED COMTAINERS TO
PREVENT GONTAGT WITH STORWWATER. ALL FUEL TANKS SHALL BE STORED IN THE GONTATHUENT
AREA. ALL OIL, OTHER VEHICLE FLUIDS, SOLVENTS, PAINT, ETC. SHALL BE STORED IN A
CONSTRUCTION TRAILER OR OTHER APPAOVED CONTAIMER.

i .nnsmaan wmmu (Fl)ﬁ LAND BASED SPILLS), BOOUS (FOR SPILLS INTO WATERWAYS), AND
RIAL CLEANUP TOOLS AS NECESSARY SHALL BE Aun.ABLE FOR IMUEDIATE
usE IF AM ou snE sPIlL OCCURS. IF A SPILL OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OCCURS, THE SPILL
SHALL BE CONTAINED ]IMI.EDIATEU’ Mn THEN IXMPLF[EU' cLE.mm IIP IF THE SPILL HAS
ENTERED A WATER 5 STORU ER GONVEYANCE, THE
LOCAL GOVERNUENT Aumokln SMLL 'oe col(m:lzn wanlanL!. ANY CONTAUINATED WATERIAL
FROU THE CLEAMUP SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL STATE LAWS.

a

. READY-WIX CONCRETE TAUCKS SHALL WASH OUT THEIA EQUIFMENT IN A DESIGHATED WASH PIT.
THIS WASH PIT 1S TO TAAP THE CONCAETE AND ITS WASH, THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL WAIHTAIH
THIS PIT(S) AS NEGESSARY TO ALWAYS HAVE AT LEAST 50% VOLUME. ANY MATERIAL REMOVED
FHCL THE umt PET GANLL 0% Vil Pk FILLIKIERTAL O8-1YE 0 DI 08 10/ ACOURANCE
WITH ALL STATE AND FEOERAL REGULATIONS. WASH FROM THE CONCAETE TRUCKS AND
OVERFLOW FROW THE WASH PIT SHALL HOT BE ALLOWED TO DISCHARGE TO A SEDIMEMT mln TRAP,
POND STORM DRAIN, DITCH, STREAM, OTHER STORMWATER COMVEYANCE, OR TO WATERS OF THE
STATE INCLUDING HOTH SURFACE AND GROUNDWAT

CONSTRUGTION CHEUICALS, AND OTHER HAZARI
IN, , STORM DRAINS, DITCH, STREAW, OTHER STORWWATER CONVEYANCE,
OR_TD WATERS OF THE STATE. CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED BY SCREENING OUTFALLS, DAILY

PIGKUP OR CLEANUP, OR DTHER METHODS.

UTIUTY UINE NAME

5. ALL HAZAADOUS MATEAIALS SUCH AS EUPTY OR PARTIALLY EUPTY PAINT CANS, OIL CAMS, FJLTEns,
CLEANING FLUIDS, ETC. SHALL BE DISPOSED OF BY TAKING THEW TO A PERUITTED HAZARDOL
VATERTAL DISPOSAL SITE 14 ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LANS.

UATEATAL EQUIPUENT WUST BE PERFORUED AND
LEANING

. THE WAS| OTHER HAZARDOUS
DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH AJ.L 5n\1£ AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS. THE Cl
RESIDUE FROU SUCH EQUIPMENT IS HAZARDOUS AMD
, TRAP, POND, STORM DRAIM, DITCH, STREAU, OTHER STORUNATER
EYANCE, OR TO WATERS OF THE STATE INCLUDING BOTH SURFACE AND GROUNDNATER AND SHALL
BE DISPOSED OF I ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LANS.

CANNOT BE DISCHARGED ONTO THE GROUND OR

LITTER, CONSTRUCTION UATERIALS, CONSTAUCTION DEBR1S, COMSTAUCTION CHEMICALS, AND OTHER

HAZARDOUS WATERIALS EXPOSED TO smnwmu 5m\u BE PICKED UP PRIOR TO ANTICIPATED

STORM EVENTS DR BEFDAE BEING CARAIE E SITE BY

LOCAL WEATHER REPORTS), OR nmmlsz PﬁEvENTEn FROM BECOMING A POLLUTANT SOUACE FOR
S, LITTER, COM:

F TH WIND (E.G., FORECASTED BY

ISTAUCTION UATERIALS, CONSTRUCTION DEBAIS,
S UATERIALS SHALL HOT BE ALLOWED T0 ENTER A

. AFTER THEIR USE, UATEAIALS USED FOR EROSION PREVENTION AMD SEDIMENT COMTROL SHOULD BE
REMOVED OR OTHEAWISE PREVENTED FAOM BECOMING A POLLUTANT SOURCE FOR STORWIATER

9. THE CONTRACTOR 1S RESPONSIBLE FOR LITTER CONTROL AND CLEANUP.

10.SEOIUENT CONTROLS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY WATER DISTRIBUTION OR WASTE DISPOSAL
SYSTEM ON-SITE INCLUDING SANITARY SEWER OR SEPTIC SYSTEMS.

LEGEND
NEW DESCRIPTION
BENCHUARK
IRON ROD
—--—  PROPERTY UNES
DITCH

—EB—  conTouR
+HIEZEZE  SPOT ELEVATON
=== CURB/EDGE OF PAVENENT
FENCE
GUARDRAIL
CREEK
STREAU BUFFER
[ = & } STORM SEWER

@ STORM MANHOLE
CATCH BASIN/CURS INLET
— E— SANITARY SEWER
@ SANITARY MANHOLE
(o] CLEAHOUT
® WATER METER
Mo GATE VALVE
. 4 FIRE HYDRANT
—— WATER LINE
POWER POLE
POWER & TELEPHONE POLE
TELEPHONE POLE
LIGHT POLE
GUIDE POLE
GuY WRE

QVERHEAD TELEPHONE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC & TELEPHONE
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

ELECTRIC METER

PARKING COUNT

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

(O]

UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

UTLUITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TO BE

aE )
3
N
zl8
Ll S
<
5|5
HE
£(3
E|B
E|E
z2l-
¥
‘GENERAL
HOTES

CONSTRUCTION EXIT

SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

OUTLET PROTECTION

FILTER RING

PERMANENT SEEDING

DISTURBED AREA

BAVEMENT MARKING ABBREVIATIONS

SINGLE WHITE SOUD LINE
SINGLE YELLOW SOUD LINE
YELLOW BROKEN LIE (20° GAP/10' LINE)
WHITE BROKEN LINE (20° GAP /10" LINE)
WHITE DOTTED LINE (4' GAP/Z' LINE)
WHITE STOP

D LNE

TURN LANE-USE AR
THROUGH & TURN LAE-USE ARROW

OTHER ABBREVIATIONS

POLYVNYL CHLORIDE

SUOOTH INTERIOR tDRRUGATED PLASTIC

DETAIL CALLOUT IDENTIFICATION

DETAIL NUUBER

DETAIL NAME
ATE VALVE

SHEET NULBER WHERE
UTIUTY STRUCTURE DETAL IS LOCATED
IUMBER

Tysinger, Hamplon & Partners, Inc.

Civil Engincening and Surveying

7 WORTH CIRCLE

PROJECT:
PERSIMMCN RIDGE
TOWNHOMES

PREPARED FOR,

GERALD THOMAS

LOCATION:
JONESBOROUGH,
TENNESSEE

DWG, TTLE:

NOTES
AND
LEGENDS

ISSUE DATE :

CADD FILE:  2330801C

SCALE: WIS | PROJECT NO.

DRAWN; SDB

cueer: 100 | 2330801C

DATE: 3/28/24

| C1.2 )



F:\Jobz-202342330801C ~ Thomez Conatruclion, Persimmon Ridgo\Drowingz42330501C.dwa - 5.09ub

4/26/20210 4:50 PM — Samuel Bomett
€21 EX-0EMO

N— =~ ~ (E E A
r’\\\\ J k) g5
e HE
Y D fx WEST JACKSON BLVD. - =
= —
g 7 (UsS HWY 321) (US HWY 11E) O 2
od (SR 34) ) Bls
I & 4 g3
o - g
=) Fag-———T e e S — i §
= ——
e R e :
e - i[-
—_——— ——— £
L_,-__f_\ — GEMERAL
< NDTES
S
J— ASPH/
_ 173353
ot (NAVD B8) 1 N 741008 E it
7 o4 420.19° (TOTAL) #
/ =
o et Fradth
P = / " g
S T -
Tt - '(H)" Y i )[‘;"7-7 ——
IRON ROD e GRS IRON ROD
FOUND — — — — — e
7 -~ T(LYONS cap) = (LYONS CAP)
—at V) (RLS 1608) — (RLS 1608)
/ T 3 ToTay
ot —
_____ o =
1RON [ROD——_— =% - // s —_— -
(LY;H CAP) ol ’X%(M;j_,f_f_ —
(8L {508) -
] —~ =
{ e - e
TS P ¥ ~——z=-—=-"=30'FRONT YARD SETBACK FERGUSON_COMMUNITY
U N TR o B - v® i " PROPERTY TRUST
30630 N e 2 - Roll 994~Image 1752
DRAIE EarT KA 7 ZONING B-3
Flct Book Z1-Page 711 - S8R I -
- ¥ —_ I e i - v
T B L LT 7.5' WIDE UTLITY &
N oo } s T Plat Book 21-Pogs 711
i = t = L
¥ T - —
- S SRS e
i i it h PROPERTY -~ il
AREA UNDER . R : TG B AaooiED g -
CONSTRUCTION g LOT 4~ ‘ i LoT-5° e
_-P-E'T W PARTNERSHIP LOTS ¥ e P E_TWPARTNERSHIP LOTS _ -~
_ Plat Book 21-Page 711 i . ———="Plat Book 21-Page 711_.-~
Y - ZONING B-3 e H s ZONING B—S’,/
e ; 4 P P E T W PARTNERSHIP
FREHTSgFE;aT;‘EE%SI%P' ! ] s F\'gl\)f)‘l?“‘guge 510 an—
. T d - —— i
n‘&n:‘émnfx L = it S
Plat Book 21-Page 711 b i s -
: S ~
™ e
e, > | o
Plol Book 21-Poge 711 ' -
| e -
. — /,‘ -
s e

LOT 4 AND LOT 5--—"
TOTAL AREA- 3.0 Act

LOT 2A
RE-PLAT OF LOTS 1-3 OF
THE P E T W PARTNERSHIP LOTS
Plat Book 21—Page 979
ZONING B-3

S L)
,:,.;-.:g»/’ S Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc.

Tivil Engincering and Surveying

7 WORTH CIRCLE
7/5. JOHNSON CITY, TENNESSEE 37601
RON ROD Plose( 23203687 Fan (2 S-56)
¢ = s
W\ S,

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL:

i,

3 =y, P
S SOl
Plot Book 21-Poge 711 i G

/\— S 573444 W

520.60" (TOTAL)

gﬁ!;'wg D'nl.lh'a:s' ez ) PROJECT:
Plol Book 21-Poge 711 THIS LOT DOES NOT LIE WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD PERSIMMON RIDGE
TO BE ABAHDONED AREA. MAP 47179C0161C, EFF. DATED 9/29/2006 TOWNHOMES

DONALD L. ARCHER PREPARED FOR:
Rell ;ail-rmage 1272 GERALD THOMAS
WGB3 BLANKET EASEMENT FOR COMMON ACCESS REFER TO THE
PLAT FOR "PETW PARTNERSHIP LOTS® PB 21 PAGE 711

LOCATION:
o Roo JONESBOROUGH,
— ’ (LYONS CAP TENNESSEE

}
El
z (RLs 1808) DWG. TITLE:

A
\\\
\

LA
A
Wy
\
A
\

/

EXISTING CONDITIONS
AND DEMOLITION
PLAN

ISSUE DATE :

NOTE:

ITEMS DEPICTED IN BOLD PRINT AREA TO BE

TEMOVED (0 nuocm»:n%zi\s SHOWN HEREON. CADD FILE:  2530801C
AL TIOHS SHALL BE COORDINATED BY THE
CONTRACTOR WITH APFLICABLE UTILITY OWMERS.

SCALE: 1°=20° | PROJKCT WO,

DRAWM: DB

NOTICE cHECK: TOP
GR:‘PHI? SCNALE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND SHOWN
- » ARE APPROXIMATE AND THOSE SHOWN ARE NOT NECESSARILY ALL OF DATE: 3/28/24
THE EXISTING UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS
RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND THE czg J
( IN FEET ) EXISTENCE OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES. — |
1inch = 20 I

2330801C




¥\ Jobs-202342330801C - Thomes Canatruslion, Persimmon Ridge\Drowing=\2330801C.dwg - 5.00Mb

4/29/2024 3:52 PM ~ Semuel Bamett
€31 LAY

(=8 )
Gl b

WEST JACKSON BLVD.
(US HWY 321) (US HWY 11E)
(SR 34)

DESCRIPTICH
TOWN COMMENTS.

- g|-
I
_ GENERAL
HOTES
enw MARK :
WAG NAIL M
ASPHALT
1738.52
(HAVD 88)

E— —_— —_— i T fad
= PRIVATE ROAD, < oear —

MANTEN
TR SHALL BE PROVIDED EE -
i BY HOME OWNER RETAINING | B P — o
| o 1 By g B
| SiGH: 32 5F MAX, | ) ag e ———

ABOVE GROUND
e )

CODRDINATE SIGN WTH
OWNER

| I | | I
HORNORNORNORNO)
2.365.5% sf | 2,349.5% sf | 2,349.5% .;LZJ‘Q.E* sf LZ.MQAsﬁ sf | 2,393.0% of
REFER TO ARCHITECTUAL
= i=] TS jiD |
| | |APPURTENANCES,
| E | |
g
N
oL iy "
J Jl I = JI_I I ] QT monan
| ! s |
B T i
1 Mo PARKING | ] \
ON STREET 8
"3 \CURB HOSE DOWN _// | £ | \
DRIVEWAY
™"
8Y OTHERS | |
REFER 1O ARCHITECTUAL
FOR

i
X

2177.1% sf

1

|
PLANS FOR EXAL
DIMENSIONS AND
APPURTENANCES,

|

|

|
@) |
2,275.0¢ of | 2,275.0¢ sf | 2,275.0¢ sf

2,275.% of | 2,275.0% sf

68,039.6+ of

Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc.

Tivil Engincering and Surveying

JOHNSOM CITY, TENNESSEE 37601
Phone.(223) T0-267 - Fax: (423) RSA1563
[ i

tinger-npincering com
GER-ENGINEERTNG COM

T dmes ped by T
Vi & P v, (o]
simemnts ot Ui

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DBTAINING
SEPARATE PERMIT AND DESIGH/CALCULATIONS FROM AN
ENGINEER FOR THE COM: OF RETAINING WALLS
OVER 4.

PARCEL: 059 180.00

Z00E -3 PERSIMMON RIDGE
PROPOSED USE = SINGLE—FAMILY RESIDENTIAL TOWNHOMES

DENSITY ALLOW = 63 SINGLE—FAMILY DWELLINGS
DENSITY PROPOSED = 27 SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLINGS A

LOT COVERAGE ALLOW = 2.2 ACRES (AREA OUTSIDE BUFFER) GERALD THOMAS
LOT COVERAGE PROVIDED = 1.3 ACRES

SETBACK = 25" GREEN SPACE BUFFER
Locwnon
OPEN SPACE REQUIRED = 20% OF 3.0 ACRES = 0.6 ACRES JONESBOROUGH,

~ . OPEN SPACE PROVIDED = 1.6 ACRES TENNESSEE
2o o PARKING SUMMARY WG, TTLE:

REQUIRED:
2 SPACES FOR EACH DWELLING UNIT = 54
PROVIDED:
1 GARAGE AND I DRIVEWAY PER DWELLING UNIT = 54 LAYOUT
4 SPACES WITHIN HOA PROPERTY =4 PLAN

< TOTAL = 58

s

- ISSUE DATE =
CADD FLE:  2330801C

SCALE: 1°=20" | PROJECT NO.

DRAWN: SDB
creck: 00 | 2330801C
GRAPHIC SCALE NOTICE
° 0 £l “ LOCATION OF ALL UTILIMIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES SHOWN DATE: 3/28/24
ARE APPROXIMATE AND THOSE SHOWN ARE NOT NECESSARLY ALL OF
THE EXISTING UTILTIES AND STRUCTURES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS C3.1
(P RESPONSIBILITY 10 DETERWINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND THE —

EXISTENCE OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES.
1inch = 20 1t



(SR 34)

)
w
S
m I
zw0
o)
a2
x

2
=
-

nE
YT
0
e
=

e | 1

—ye—

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TIE T0-
HOTIFY THE ENGINEER.

- S elehEE g
£l mmrm;m m.wmwu_ L s & =
£la mm,m.mm.w:mw Q %] - e D <
| O T e e a < FS % -
B [Pkl =, 3 2 Zz eli B
B R i SN R PRE
a|g SuEE i o S R RN g
S :.mm e =X 8 .84y ° MAMEEE
40L{¥Z/02/¥| SININWOD MMOL L m__m g mme m“mwwmw..wumm“wm mmm mm mmm m - M o M = M
& ] 3 " :

\1a| avo HOUJHISIT e S &E mmm““m m“mw m mﬁm Wﬁ mm—.l._ m m m m £ m M
£5244
g5gE
mmmnm
BrESS
egazt

wEe
28=5f
Bygis
witE,,>
£faces
O hEY
Nm&imm
Bmwmm
| Eondk
8%e)
e 2
AN
ELisc
dypdz
|
| L

LARRUATY
,/ / ,//,//:,ﬁ,
i )
) ,,,/, ST

, ,,: B

A =
./,//: %n o
ALy o
RN ]
.7CZ@Z mu m.
ARREEYY |
ARLLEERY A ZE
ALy ,:/ ,/,“.r 3- A

/,,://,,: Vi =)

iy IRERRY,
#

r
L

HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION IS /
RESPONSIBLE FOR BMP/POND
MAINTENANCE, IN ACCORDANCE

TO TOWN REQUIREMENTS, -

/
/

s
Ly
g,
-
>

-

-
2o
P

SNVHD 1
GNBD'S - BuE'DIORONEENEEMIMGIONA6PIY uOwSSIvg WOANIIELSD SEWOUL — DIOBDEEZNEZOZ =230\
10UI0R PNWOS = Wi IS PZOZ/ 82/ ¥




4/25/2024 309 PM — Som Clork

7.20u0

Fi\Joba-202342330B01C - Thamoa Canalruclion, Persimman Ridge)\Drawing=\2330801C UTIL dwg =

EIORAIN

¢m MARK :
WAG NAIL I
ASPHALT
1738.52
(HAVD 88)

- « v CATCH BASN/ 10
@ w

\ REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS FOR UTIITY EN
i —~ AHD EXACT DIMENSIONS

GRAPHIC SCALE
s v o™

( TN FEET )
1inch = 20 ft

NOTICE
LOCATION OF ALL UTIUITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES SHOWN
ARE APPROXIMATE AND THOSE SHOWN ARE NOT NECESSARILY ALL OF
THE EXISTING UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS
RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND THE
EXISTENCE OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES.

o)

DATE

4/26/24 09|

DESCRIPTION
TOWN COMMENTS

GEMERAL
HOTES

Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc..

Civil Engineering and Surveying

JOINSON CITY, TENNESSEE 37601
Phone {(473) 262-2687 - Fau: (421) KS 44563
Email:th singei<ginesting com
WWW.TYSINGER-ENGINEERING COM

R i
i i g
Fatimants of THFs saics. Unisss siherwas

[PROECE |
PERSIMMON RIDGE
TOWNHOMES

PREPARED FOR:
GERALD THOMAS
LOCATION:
JONESBOROUGH,

TENNESSEE

DWG, TITLE:

DRAINAGE
PLAN

ISSUE DATE :

CADD FILE:  2330BOIC UTIL

SCALE: 1"=320° | PROJECT HO.

DRAWN:  SOC

cueck: 1or | 2330801C

DATE: 3/28/24

{ C5.1 )




FiNdoba-202342330801C ~ Thomon Conatruchion, Persimmon Ridge\Drawinga\2330801C UTIL dwg — 7.16Mb

4/26/2024 2:44 PM — Som Clork
5.20RAIN PRO

aE B
HE
N B
= =|E
PROFILE_LEGEND Bl
£|3
EXISTING GROUND —————————— E|B
ma“""‘ 10450 11400 11450 12400 12450 13+00 13450 14400 14450 15+00 15+ %«) FINISHED GROUND Q £
23 i
8 = E|-
a GENERAL
23 g53 gly_5sd B |
8 3|Bpnsf B |
5 pa BBo E{ M ok |
g oy w o 25555 =
QA 3B Nﬁ ek 532 Eﬁsiss =3 5
3 - g -- 253
5)- 3 T a5 W - —— R
o i85 SgER- @G 3|E8"e 5
3 s fEe * £o28
|58 323 il | e il i §E§ 5 L
[3REE0 FLEE A P LR -7 T » :
& |g|2zz28 BRT o S Egf
gi |5|EBEzE i s '§§,§§
kkkkkkkk L I § s
: [ o i3
% =
- gg / / | | i
i 3
o Tt L i
E l 57 . e |
- e = IR SRS
= | 1 EE— |
| W o U | ‘ I L \
1 e b ——— || | £8.27 LF OF & SCP
—  —— — Vv B0.92 LF OF 6° SICP 0P|
v ———— © 0.50X SLOPE
| — = L PIPE SEPARATION/ 1
\ ‘ | \ :L | P Hm) &2
- —— 4 —— L \ f el n -
£3.05 LF OF 24" SICP 2227 IF OF 2" SCP |
9 0.50% SLOPE © 0.50% SLOPE |
54.30 LF OF 24" SICP
© 0.50% SLOPE |
| PIPE SEPARATION/ 1 )
oy \@Z/ ;
|
200 0450 o0 1450 12400 12450 13400 13450 4200 prveny 500 et
STORM SEWER PROFILE LN:D1
HORIZONTAL SCALE 1"=20"
VERTICAL SCALE 1"=2'
|7|3°" 00 10450 11400 1+ *“a ‘7“1& 00 10450 i1 Dﬂ,w 174&0' -00 10450 11400 “45&“ n‘éw 00 ||}+%‘° 10+50
25 5 e
55 .03
gE &?1 n) & 7WORTH CIRCLE
583 ga (g B JOIINSON CITY. TENNESSEE 37601
o 23 a7 T e
= 55 ] pih eoyl B T i s
2yl § EN ; Pok g4 Bl 3 e R
a 2 b 2T E[38F
Bah By @ & - 2 3 E; 352 23 E§5
"By b 2 -~ i 2 2 23 EHE) RRE ] e 85z
Iah.; ‘E%g_' = — cirl 232 /S @ B (s B "’§ 3 Z xgi_ P
Y532 |2ERE Hei 7 ] T i s 3 &7 P £ 8 8[hFz
Z8F 3[z8 e SEEM = Y By, e 2 Sxz a
RET 2523 3|#Re ] B v 7 g2z '
i I i 3less - ©3 tR 5,38 |5k :
o = GRE zl3.8 £ Ed g EEL 5
Ll 2zg: $2gE e g|2R.5 3-8 £
215s PLA i dless "
g 2z ey iz BRZZ :
s[FrRz BEzz H
\ ]
730 — 1730 1730 1730‘ ! £ 130
| N PERSIMMON RIDGE
E == R T I TOWNHOMES
! 2 - 24.04 LF OF 6 SICP \// ‘ = |
! 0 0.50% SLOPE ]
| 108.36 LF OF 8" SICP 507 LF 0F & SOP 7.93 LF OF 18° SIcP | FREPARED FOR:
| R o © 050 sioet ® oo ot @ Ba0% Sovt i GERALD THOMAS
L "o vs0x Stope g e 1720 1720
L " LOCATION:
18.0 1 oF 15" sc JONESBOROUGH,
TENNESSEE
L DWG, TITLE:
6.60 LF OF 15" SicP
0 0.00% SLOPE
DRAINAGE
PROFILES
o400 0+50 1400 PV 8 e00 10450 P i ey ors0 ) T892 R Pormy Tt 000 Torsa >
STORM SEWER PROFILE STORM SEWER PROFILE LN:D3 STORM SEWER PROFILE LN:D4 STORM SEWER PROFILE LN:D5 STORM SEWER PROFILELN:D6 [
HORIZONTAL SCALE HORIZONTAL SCALE 1 HORIZONTAL SCALE 1"=20" HORIZONTAL SCALE 1"=20' HORIZONTAL SCALE 1"=20" SHORE SNen0in
VERTICAL SCALE 1" VERTICAL SCALE 1" VERTICAL SCALE 1"=2' VERTICAL SCALE 1"=2' VERTICAL SCALE 1"=2' soue: ve20 | pRoect no.
orame S0
— oeoe | 2330801C
LOCATION OF ALL UTIUTIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES SHOWN DATE: 3/28/24
THE EXSTo UTILMES AND. STRUGTURES. 1T 15 THE. CONTRACTORS C5.2
RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND THE 2

EXISTENCE OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES.




Fi\Jobs-2022\2330B0IC ~ Themas Construction, Peraimman Ridqo\Drawings\2330801C UTlL.dwg ~ 7.03Mb

4/25/2024 3,29 PM - Som Clark
5.30RAM PRO

(z]& )
b
PROFILE_LEGEND 5|
1
|3
EXISTING GROUND ————————=~— K
FINISHED GROUND 5| &
E -
GENERAL
NHOTES

10400 10450 11400 1450 12400 12450 13400

1740 |

1740

INV. QUT: 173251 24" CMP [LN:EX. STORM

STA: 12473.86

\
1

INV. OUT: 1720.08 247 CMP LN:EX. STORM

g

/
b
/
I s 232.97 LF OF 24" CUP
™, © 5.35% SLOPE

Tysinger, Hamptan & Partners, Inc.

! Covit Ergineering o Survesio
[ I

INV. I 171B.87 30° CMP LM:EX. STORM

STA: 10+00.00

7 WORTH CIRCLE

{4 JOINSON CITY. TENNESSEE 37601
& o st aa1
! / Emaik iy mysinger-ensincering com

1 \ / WIWW.TY SINGER-ENGINEERING.COM
I i s

T el pmard b T
v Haston & Poiwa ke (uF] e

1720

ewsiis aimt with (e bex
— 1720

20.14 LF OF 24"
© 5.35% SLOPE

s 1715
10400 10450 1400 N+50 12400 12450 13400
STORM SEWER PROFILE LN:EX. STORM
HORIZONTAL SCALE

VERTICAL SCALE 1

[FRoEC: |
PERSIMMON RIDGE
0 TOWNHOMES

PREPARED FOR:
GERALD THOMAS

LOCATION:
JONESBOROUGH,
TENNESSEE

WG, TLE:

DRAINAGE
PROFILES

ISSUE DATE :

CADD FILE:  2330801C UTIL

SCALE: 17=20° | PROECT NO.

DRAWN: SDC
Giice cueer: o | 2330B01C

LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES SHOWN DATE: 3/28/24
ARE APPROXIMATE AND THOSE SHOWN ARE NOT NECESSARILY ALL OF

THE EXISTING UTILTIES AND STRUCTURES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS Bh:3S
RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND THE

EXISTENCE OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES.




BENCH LARK :
AG NAIL N
ASPHALT
1739.52
WATER LINE (HAVD 88)
(TO BE INSTALLED BY THE
TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH)
ax
w
-CONNECT 10 EXSTING
WATER LINE
ozar

Fi'\ioh3-2023\2330801C — Thomas Gonstruclion, Peraimmon Ridge\Drowings42330801C UTlL.dwg — 7.23b

4/26,/2024 415 P~ Sem Gk
BAUTIL

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL

PLANS FOR UTIITY
AND

GRAPHIC SCALE
e e om

( ™ FEET )
1inch = 20 IL

EXACT DIMENSIONS

R emoom

NOTICE
LOCATION OF ALL UTIUTIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES SHOWN
ARE APPROXIMATE SHOWN ARE NOT HECESSARILY ALL OF

ATE AND THOSE
THE EXISTING UTIUTIES AND STRUCTURES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS
RESPONSIBILITY T0 DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AHD THE
EXISTENCE OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES.

ar)

DATE
4/28/24 | TOP|

DESCRIPTION
TOWN COMMENTS

REV,

GEMERAL
HOTES

Tysinger, Hamptan & Partners, Inc.

Civil Engineering and Surveying
7 WORTH C1I

Phone423) 01687 - Fax: (423) 5844583

Email: thod yvinger-cnginecring com
WA TYSIRGER-ENGINEERING COM

T G prerd by g,
Hampion & Peris. e (TWaR) e
niesn

PROJECT:
PERSIMMON RIDGE
TOWNHOMES

PREPARED FOR:
GERALD THOMAS

LOCATION:
JONESBOROUGH,
TENNESSEE

DWG, TLE:

unuTY
PLAN

ISSUE DATE :

CADD PILE:  2330801C UTIL

SCALE: 1°=20' | PROJECT HO.

DRAWN:  SDC

cueck: op | 2330B01C

DATE: 3/28/24

\ 6.1 _J




Fi\dgbs-202342330801C ~ Thomas Construction, Peraimman Ridgo\Drawings\2330801C UTIL.dwg = 7.16Wb

4/26/2024 4119 PM = Sam Clork
8,201 FRD

(58 A
P ] 10+50 mlm u+|5u 12400 1245000 17497422 10+50 11400 11450 12400 12450 134000 E :E;
| 25
3 z| £
-3 @
:5 i3 9 § ]
dl| &e 39 3 glz
I g °l8
Z|¥ns o L]
L[58 3 o |
gldRTE £ =B E g 3
3 £Ea8 SEas z E E 2]
El 3 ; 2 g|& ;E = 3 = GENERAL
el s '3 HOTES
H HE T d 8 £ ]
i e i g s 5 i
g H = ] i3 H
5,357 — 52 £
§ § R = § g
/
/
/
!
+ 1730 1730 1730
/
/
\
1/
v g
F
a8
§ & PIPE SEPARATION/ 1 )
; 2 (TYPICAL) 5
& 131.08 LF OF 8" PVC
0 1.00X SLOPE
PIPE_SEPARATION ez e or & pvc - )
(TYPICAL) 9.2 © 1.00% SLOPE
" Ve )
PREST™ g
97.48 LF OF 8" PVC
O 7.25% SLOPE
1720 - 1720 1720 1720
| 53.91 IF OF 8 PVC
1 O B.78X SLOPE
Mos00 10450 1400 11450 12400 et T ﬁ B
SANITARY SEWER PROFILE LN:A1 (PUBLIC) &
HORIZONTAL SCALE 1"=20"
VERTICAL SCALE 1"=:
CREEX cRossNg/” B )
&2/
|
1m0 | 1710
10400 10450 11400 11450 12400 12450 13400
SANITARY SEWER PROFILE LN:A2 (PUBLIC) 4
HORIZONTAL SCALE 1"=20" A 5
VERTICAL SCALE 1"=2' Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc.
Tivil Engineering and Surveying
7 cm
o 0 ik
174d a0 Emaik thp singer-cngineeing com

WWWTYSINGER-ENGIVEERING.COM

Tan et e by g
sarvn.

INV. IN: 1728.25 8" PVC LN:LOT 10
INV. OUT:| 172815 8 PVC LK:AS

SANITARY MANHOLE
A: 10+58.35

TOWNHOMES

PROFILE LEGEND

EXISTING GROUND ————————— = FREPARED FOR:
GERALD THOMAS

FINISHED GROUND

PROECT:
r/ PERSIMMON RIDGE
1730 1730

]

- LOCATION:
30k more | JONESBOROUGH,
TENNESSEE
v T
CHECK DAM/ 6 )
@ UTILITY
PROFILES

ISSUE DATE :

CADD FILE:  2330BINC UTIL

SCALE: 1"»20' | PROJECT HO.

"0s00 10+50 et A DRAWN:  SOC

ceck: o0 | 2330801C
£ % NOTICE

STORM SEWER PROFILE LN:A3 (PUBLIC) LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES SHOWN DATE: 3/28/24

HORIZONTAL SCALE ['=27 e e . c6.2
u u
VERTICAL SCALE 1"=2" ;‘E‘EPESISSFBIEIW’I#EEDE?.E‘ uﬂn TH CT LOCATION AND THE | YD.£ J

RMINE THE EXACT LOCATION
EXISTENCE OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES.




Fi \dobs—-2023\2330B01C — Themas Cenalruction, Porsimman Rizon\Drowings\2330801C UTIL dug — 7.16Mb

4/26/2024 2:44 PM - Som Clark
6.3UTL PRO

10400

1740

1450

12400 12450 13400 13450

1730

CONNECT T EXISTING
WATER UINE

1720

10+00

11450

12400 12+50 13+00 13+50

WATER LINE PROFILE LN:W1 (PUBLIC)

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1"=2(0'
VERTICAL SCALE 1"=2'

14450

1740

1730

1720
14450

10+50 1400
1740
e —
1730
i
1
~

[ makrs

1720
10+50 1400

WATER LINE PROFILE LN:W2 (PUBLIC)
0

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1"
VERTICAL SCALE 1"

PROFILE LEGEND

FINISHED GROUND

EXISTING GROUND —————==—==—

LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND S

ARE APPROMMATE AND THOSE SHOWN ARE NOT NECESSARLY ALL OF
THE Ex: TIUTIES AND STRUCTURES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS
RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND THE
EXISTEHCE OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES.

&)

DATE

4/26/24 700

DESCRIPTION
TOWN COUMENTS

GENERAL.
HOTES

Civil Engineering and Surveying

7 WORTH CIRS
JOIINSON CITY, TENNESSEE 37601
Phonc(423) 262-2687 - Fau: (423) BS4-4563

i X !

ysinger-nginesring com
WWW.TVSINGER-ENGINEERING.COM

ENGINEER'S APPROVAL:

iy,
P 1,

[PRO®CT: |
PERSIMMON RIDGE
TOWNHOMES

FREPARED FOR:
GERALD THOMAS

LOCATION:
JONESBOROUGH,
TENNESSEE

DWG. TITLE:

UTILITY
PROFILES

ISSUE DATE :

CADD FILE:  2330801C UTIL

SCALE: 1"=20" | PROJECT HO.

DRAWN: SDC

cueck: op | 2330801C

DATE: 3/28/24

\ C6.3 J




F:\Jobe-2023\2330801C = Thomas Conalruction, Porsimmon Ridge\Orowings\2330801C UTiL.dwg ~ 7.21Mb

4/26/202¢ 2:45 PM — Sam Clork
TAEASEVENT

o
PERMANENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT
Fiot Book 21-Pogs 711

15' WDE UTLITY &
DRAMAGE_ EASEWENT
t Bosk 21-Page 711

7.5' WDE UTWITY &
DRANAGE EASEMENT
Flot Back 21-Pege 711

WATER QUALITY
BMP)

0.16 Ack

3 o
VARYING
WOTH
UTUTY & =
DRAINAGE e
(15" um.) \ |
st

P

GRAPHIC SCALE
°  wo@m

{ IN FEET )
1inch = 20 L

15° WDE SAMTARY
SEWER EASEUENT
Piot Beok 21-Page 711

' -

CREEK
/

i

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS FOR UTUTY
AHD EXACT DILENSIGNS

7.5' WOE UTILITY &
DRAMAGE EASEMENT
Pist Book 21-Page 711

%
b,
ot
Page
S
‘3;-.’
VK
Wy
%
e,
%,
o
o
2
Dats
\ R
e,
Do
%
e,
b,
e
5
99
A
T
5 Q.Q.Q‘
e
EXISTING

W

DESCRIPTION

SANITARY SEWER EASTMENT

UTIUTY & DRAIMAGE EASEMENT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PRIVATE STREET INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT

WATER QUALITY BUP /UAMNTENANCE ACCESS EASEMENT

JTUTY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

DATE
4/26/24| TOP|

g2

1
it
1t
Hr
gl -
]
GENERAL
e

Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc.

Civil Engineening and Surveying

7 WORTH CIRCLE
JONNSON CITY, TENNESSEE 37601
Phone:{423) 2622687 - Fax: (423) BS4-4563

: thp Gy inger-cnginecring com
WWW.TVSINGER-ENGINEERING.COM

[Prowcr: |
PERSIMMON RIDGE
TOWNHOMES

PREPARED FOR:
GERALD THOMAS
LocATION:
JONESBOROUGH,

TENNESSEE

DWG. TITLE:

EASEMENT
PLAN

ISSUE DATE :

CADD FILE:  2330601C UTIL

UTILTY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TO BE ABANDONED)

LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES SHOWN
ARE APPROXIMATE AND THOSE SHOWN ARE NOT NECESSARILY ALL OF
THE EXISTING UTIUTIES AND STRUCTURES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS
RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AHD THE
EXISTENCE OF ALL UTILITIES AND UHDERGROUND STRUCTURES.

SCALE: 1°=20"

DRAWN: SDC

CHECK: TOP

DATE: 3/28/24

\ C7.1 )

PROJECT HO.

2330801C




BY)

N
DATE
4 /26/24 [ 0P|

WEST JACKSON BLVD. >
y (US HWY 321) (US HWY 11E) ¢
(SR 34) )

— 1736~ —

~
2
LS
DESCRIPTION
TOWN COMMENTS

SEEE e — — M — LI T
i
s i TR

REV,
1

GENERAL

—_— HOTES
i BENCH MARK :

s émc NAL IN 7
et 1738.52 - =

/ (NAVD 88) J

omar —

g Al
Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc.

Civil Engineering and Surveying

JOHNSON CITY, TENNESSEE 37601
Phone.(423) JE2-3447 - Fax: (423) K456
Gy

- e mpeilc orlen comaent o
Bty S e o

ks eriant shnin tha iou,
ENGINEER'S APPROVAL

\\
W

NPDES OUTFALL #1 ==
(3.1 ACE DRAINAGE AREA) ==

AR
b

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE PHASE 3
PHASE 1 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH VEGETATION IN ACCORDANGE WITH THE SEEDING
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING A GRADING PERUIT ANO ANY SCHEDLAEII AREAC, NHERE TORK 5 OOMPLETE 10 PHEVENT . EROEI0N. PROECT:
OTHER PERUITS REQUIRED PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. PERSIMMON RIDGE

= —r o O I T ey oo 2. RESEEDING OR SOODING ANY DENUDED AREA SHALL BE REQUIRED WHERE MO CONSTRUCTION TOWNHOMES

H B L L NS A e A S L S e 2, A PRECONSTRUCTION UEETING BETWEEM THE CONTRAGTOR AND THE TOWN OF ACTIVITY HAS OCCURRED WITHIN 14 DAYS. STEEP SLOPES (35% GRADE OR GREATER)

& o e L e e T R e e = *f(‘x JONESBOROUGH'S STORIMIATER MANAGEMENT STAFF WILL BE REQUIRED BEFOAE A GRADING SHALL BE TEUPORARILY STABILIZED MO LATER THAN 7 DAYS AFTER CONSTRUCTION

' = = - PERUIT CAN @Y ISSUED BY THE TOM. ACTIVITY ON THE SLOPE HAS TEUFORARILY OR PERMWANENTLY CEASED.

£ il 3. THE CONTRAOTOR SHALL INSTALL CONSTAUCTION EXIT AND SILT FENCE AS SHOWN ON THE 3. THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL CHECK AND UAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL WEASURES DAILY AND PREPARED FOR:

P = EROSION AND SEDIUENT CONTROL PLAN PHASE 1. SILT FENCE SHALL NOT ENCROACH ONTO AFTER EACH RAINFALL. THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLAGE ANY DAMAGED GERALD THOMAS

H o= STAEAU BUFFER. MEASURES.

: s i E CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN THE DETENTION BASIN

3 -z 4. UPON STABILIZATION OF THE SITE, TH TOR SHALL CL

> - 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP TOPSOIL AND VEGETATION IN AREAS WHERE ENGINEERED s

i b= FILLUES 10 6E PLACED AS SHOWN ON THE GRADING PLAN. CLEAR AMD GRUS REMATHING OUTLET STRUCTURES, PIPES AND WATER QUALILTY DEVICE OF ALL MUD, SILT, TRASH AND rerre

L T AREAS IN THE CONSTRUCTION LINITS. OIFFER DERALS. JONESBOROUGH,

H g

2 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFOAU GRADING AND STORM PIPE INSTALLATION AS DEPICTED ON 5. s‘.‘h{’rﬁésﬁéﬁé‘osﬁﬁEﬁlri?ﬁ‘if”.’n‘iﬁ5“3#?.%?3&'35:2"&“5&{ gﬁuas&‘_‘:’fsﬂ:"" TENNESSEE

) THERHOSIDR AND. SEDINENT, SOROL PLAIFHALE 2. ROTTIONAL KROGIDN MO SErTieT OR STREET SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES DwG. TIMLE:

& CONTROL WEASURES SUCH AS INLET PROTECTION, OUTLET PROTECTION, SILT FENCE, o

c SEEDING, ETC. SHALL BE INSTALLED AS NEEDED TO UINIUIZE EROSION AND PREVENT THE st g e Al s o Ot il el et

H TRANSPORT, GF | SEOTIENT... TV MAER (RATATND, TO ENS DILET EROTEDTION MeASWIc ENGINEER. TDEC WUST BE CONSULTED PRIOR TO ANY REUEDIATION OR RESTORATION

| . = WITHIN AllY STREAU OR OTHER WATEAS OF THE STATE. EROCSA%NI.R%LSEE%ENT

" 5 I OATACTOR S GOLSRGT PAMEST PGILITIES I ACCOOASE DS TPIDED. . 1 coucton S GOVE AL TEPOMEY CROSIO OIS UEABS AT PHASE!

4 U A CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED AMD A HEALTHY STAND OF VEGETATIVE COVER HAS

3 ADDITIONAL UEASURES SUCH AS FILTER RING, ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PRODUCTS, ETC. A

2 SHALL BE INSTALLED AS CONSTRUGTION PROCEEDS. STABILIZED ALL SLOPES.
38 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORU INSPECTIONS AS REOUIRED BY TDEC AT LEAST TWICE A ISSUE DATE :
£ A, T0E WATER GALITY.DRVAOR L Bk, JUSTALLED A8 THE DETENTION RASIN R 1S WEEK, 72 HOURS OR WORE APART. INSPECTION REFORT FORUS SHALL BE WAINTAINED ON
a g N SITE. INSPECTORS MUST HAVE COUPLETED THE “FUNDAUENTALS OF EAOSION PREVENTION CADD FILE: 23308010
58 AND SEDIUENT CONTROL® COURSE OR AN EQUIVALENT COURSE. IN ADDITION TO THE
2= REQUIRED | THE € FOR RECORDING THE SCALE: 1°=20' | PROECT WO,
£, DAILY RAINFALL AT THE PROJECT SITE,
"I’.i DRAWN: SDB.

H
58 oz o | 2330B01C
aa GRAPHIC SCALE NOTICE
52 = s w m . LOCATION OF ALL UTILTIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES SHOWN DATE: 3/28/24
S H ARE APFROXIMATE AND THOSE SHOWH ARE NOT NECESSARILY ALL OF
3R THE EXISTING UTIITIES AND STRUCTURES, IT IS THE CONTRACTORS c8.1
gig RESPONSIBILITY 10 DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND THE — 1 vo.l /
S8 ( I FEET ) EXISTENCE OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES.
g3 1inch = 20 L




F/\Jabz-2073\2330801C - Thomas Construction, Persimmeon Ridge\Orawingz\Z320801C. dwg ~ 5.00Mb

4/26 /2024 4:50 PM ~ Samusl Bamelt
€8.2 E&S PH2

&r)

4/26,/24| 0P|

DATE

WEST JACKSON BLVD.
‘; (US HWY 321) (US HWY 11E) '
(SR 34) )

~
-
~
DESCRIPTION
TOWN COMMENTS

— — —— 1740 — —

NOTES

FEE
-
~—DISTURBED AREA
2.2 ACRES
l
S
.
|
n
)
Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc.
Tivil Engineering and Surveying
7 WORTH CIRCLE
JOHNSON CITY, TENNESSEE 17601
Phons(413) 2823687 - Fax: (41 RS 44561
- o Fomai thp  ysinger-engincering com
ol PP WWW.TYSINGER-ENGINEERING.COM
e L el
g = - T e Thess  documenls by Tyinger,
2 P it Haroton B e sl o
B e s et 51 Tk raven
el G e e A e
o e e e S mrri il
e P s '.:%Eﬁ'%
B o) % s
Trmoa e SR R e
T ,:)%/f/ o na opscine srmiin cansent of
= S i - THRE. Ay vaisliens of the sove rghls of
Pt B THES sk e probecutsd 13 tha mesmum
oS T i s tha lom.
= ety :;% ENGINEER'S APPROVAL:
i T
&0 PAT]&;:"
i o
NPDES OQUTFALL

#
(3.1 ACt DRAINAGE AREA)

e S ::/;é;)K EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL CONSTRUCTION SEQUEHCE PHASE 3
== L el E PHASE 1 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH VEGETATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SEEDING
ES 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING A GRADING PERUIT AND ANY SCHEDULE IN AREAS WHERE WORK IS COUPLETE TO PREVENT EROSION. PROECT:
™ 3 OTHER PERULTS REQUIRED PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. PERSIMMON RIDGE
-3 2. RESEEDING OR SODDING ANY DENUDED AREA SHALL BE AEQUIRED WHERE MO CONSTRUCTION TOWHOMES
- 2. A PRECONSTRUCTION UEETING BETWEEN THE CONTRACTOR AND THE TOWM OF ACTIVITY HAS OCCURRED WITHIN 14 DAYS. STEEP SLOPES (35% GAADE OR GREATER)
S JONESBOAOUGH'S STORIMATER MANAGEUENT STAFF WILL BE REQUIRED BEFURE A GRADING SHALL BE TEUPORARILY STABILIZED MO LATER THAN 7 DAYS AFTER CONSTAUCTION
= PERUIT CAN BY ISSUED BY THE TOWN. ACTIVITY ON THE SLOPE HAS TEWPORARILY OR PERUANENTLY CEASED.
e . THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL CONSTRUCTION EXIT AND SILT FENCE AS SHOWN ON THE 3. THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL CHECK AND MAINTAIN ALL EROSION GONTROL WEASURES DAILY AND PREPARED FOR:
= EROSIOH AND SEDIVENT CONTROL PLAM PHASE 1. SILT FENGE SHALL NOT EHGROACH ONTO AFTER EACH RAINFALL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPATR OR AEPLAGE ANV DAVAGED GERALD THOMAS
’/’ STREAU BUFFER. UEASURES.
o= g PON STABILIZATION OF THE SITE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN THE DETENTION BASIN
ps 4. u A
= 1+ EaTCTOR SULL TR oo, A ecETrIon 14 M Wtk cioetes P8 STALLITION 07 T SITE DI COTIE syt e gy wery -
s : OTHER DEBAIS. -
= N THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS. JONESBOROUGH,
5. ALL OFF-SITE OR STREET SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF A STORU EVENT TENNESSEE
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM GRADING AND STOAM PIPE INSTALLATION AS DEFICTED ON
THE EROSION AMD SEDIVENT GONTROL PLAN PHASE 2. ADDITIONAL ERDSION AND SEDIMENT AL Be: CLEAKED: UP WTTHER 24 HOURS AFTER THE SSGLERCHOE. M1 OTHER DEF -aTTE Twe, TIE
CONTROL UEASURES SUCH AS INLET PROTECTION, OUTLET PROTECTION, SILT FENCE, OA STREET SEDIUENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES o
SEEDING, ETC. SHALL BE INSTALLED AS NEEDED TO WINIUIZE ERCSION AND PREVENT THE T
TRANSPORT OF SEDIVENT. THE AREA DRAINING TO EACH INLET PROTECTION UEASURE ANTIL OCE-SITE. SROIRENT:DCPOGLTS. HAVE MECK: REROVED, LR EA5 ALLINED. BY. THE
SHALL BE LIMITED T0 A WAXIMUM OF 1.0 ACRE. ENGINEER, TOEC MUST BE CONSULTED PRIOR TO ANY REUEDIATION OR RESTORATION EROSION & SEDIMENT
WITHIN ANY STREAM OR OTHER WATERS OF THE STATE. S TROL PLAN
a.
AN DRAINGS. WHILE WAMRIATIING CROSTON AVD T 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REUOVE ALL TEWPORARY ERDSION CONTROL WEASURES AFTER PHASE 2
ADDITIONAL UEASURES SUCH AS FILTER RING, ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PRODUCTS, ETC. COMSTRUCTION T6 COMPLETED, AND. A HEALTHY STAND.OF VEGETAVIVE. COVER HAS
SHALL BE INSTALLED AS CONSTRUCTION PAOCEEDS. FTARTET2ED AL SLOPES:
] 2 AL T 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORU INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED BY TOEC AT LEAST TWICE A ISSUE DATE ¢
- S I owL Ty e s 8 it e SETTIOn e ot e ARE i s S o B oo
SITE. INSPECTORS WUST HAVE COMPLETED THE "FUMDAUENTALS OF EROSION PREVENTION CADD RILE: 2330801C
ENT CONTROL® COURSE OR AN EOUIVALENT COURSE. IN ADDITION TO THE
REOUIRED INSPECTIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOA RECORDING THE SCALE: 1"=20" PROJECT NO.
DAILY RAIHFALL AT THE PROJECT SITE.
DRAWN: SDB
cueor: o0 | 2330801C
GRAPHIC SCALE NOTICE
s w o= w UTIUTIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES SHOWN OATE: 3/28/24

LOCATION OF ALL
ARE APPROXMATE AND THOSE SHOWN ARE NOT NECESSARILY ALL OF
THE EXISTING UTILTIES AND STRUCTURES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS C8.2
RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND THE ;_—.——/
i le;I TE;!)IL EXISTENCE OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES.

<ch =




C.dwg - 5.09Mb

Persimman

—2023\2330801C — Themas

4/26/2024 4:53 PW = Somuel Bamelt

£, Job
8.3 E&S PH3

(z]8 A
) T wld
( - HE
AR <
- WEST JACKSON BLVD. b
— ’
) (US HWY 321) (US HWY N1E) ( Ll
) HE
. (SR 34) b El3
g8
a
s SR = o A
e ST tza2s — —— — — — g e
s e Py Y
T - M B z]-
= T e GEN
ey HOTES
-~ 7 QEW MARK :
4 MAG HALL IN
~4 173852 o
. AYD; o) J
s
/
o F
G -
-
e . ————" " DISTURBED AREA
- =3 2.2 ACRES
inger, Hamplon & Partners, Inc.
Civil Engineering nd Surveying
7 WORTH CIRCLE
JOHNSON CITY. TENNESSEE 37601
Phanei423) Z52-2687 - Fas: W23} A58
hpatysinger-enzineering com
WWW.TYSINGER-ENGINEERING.COM
NPDES OUTFALL # .
(3.1 ACx DRAINAGE AREA) e
- e
bt :i: EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE PHASE 3
T PHASE 1 1. THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL ESTABLISH VEGETATION 1N ACCORDANCE WITH THE SEEDING
w22 L Tol B L R R i TR NN T s Sl SCHEDULE IN AREAS WHEAE WORK 1S COUPLETE TO PREVENT EROSION. FROEET
s Zoiozo OTHER PERUITS REQUIRED PAIOR TO BEGINAING CONSTRUGTION. PERSIMMON RIDGE
i e 2. RESEEDING OR SODDING ANY DENUDED AREA SHALL BE REQUIRED WHERE NO CONSTRUCTION T0
s i 2. A PRECONSTRUCTION UEETING BETWEEN THE CONTRAGTOR AND THE TOWN OF ACTIVITY HAS OCGURRED WITHIN 14 DAVS. STEEP SLOPES (35% GRADE DA GREATER)
e s o JONESBOAOUGH'S STORIMIATER LANAGEUENT STAFF WILL BE REQUIAED BEFORE A GRADING SHALL BE TEUPORARILY STABILIZED MO LATER THAN 7 DAYS AFTER CONSTAUGTION
T b e PEAUIT CAN BY ISSUED BY THE TOWN. ACTIVITY ON THE SLOPE HAS TEMPORARILY OR PERVMAMENTLY CEASED.
ST S s
e o= 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL GONSTRUCTION EXIT AND SILT FENCE AS SHOMM ON THE 3. THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL CHECK AND UWAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL UEASURES DAILY AND PREPARED FOR:
Garties EROSION AND SEDIVENT GONTROL PLAN PHASE 1. SILT FENCE SKALL NOT ENGRDAGH ONTO AFTER EACH RAINFALL. THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL REPAIR OR REPLAGE ANY DAUAGED GERALD THOMAS
e o= 7 STREAU BUFFER. UEASURES.
et PHASE 2 o
v 4. UPON STABILIZATION OF THE SITE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN THE DETENTION BASIN
\ =3 T L e s ey GUTLET STAUCTURES, PIPES AND VATER OUALLLTY DEVIGE OF ALL WD, SILT, TRASH AVD et
AREAS IN THE CONSTRUCTION LIUITS. JONESBOROUGH,
~
5. ALL OFF-SITE OR STAEET SEDIUENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF A STORM EVENT TENNESSEE
- 2. THE CONTRACTOR SWALL PERFORU GRADING AMD STORU PIPE INSTALLATION AS DEPIGTED OM
b — THE ERDSION AND SEDIUENT CONTAOL PLAN PHASE 2, ADDITIONAL EROSION AND SEDINENT SAALL-BE CLEANED UP WITIIN. 24 HOLR AFTER. THE OOGIMIRENCE. ALL OTHER DFY-SITE DV, TTLE
CONTROL MEASURES SUCH AS IMLET PROTECTION, OUTLET PROTECTION, SILT FENCE, OA STREET SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES -
SEEDING, ETC. SHALL BE INSTALLED AS NEEDED TO LINIUIZE EROSION AND PREVENT THE GHALL BE CLEANED UP AFTER EACH WORK DAY, PRODUGTIVE WORK LAY NOT COMUENCE
AT Se REOTENT.  TL BeEA DRANING 10 EAGH TMLET PROTECTION NEABEE UNTIL OFF-SITE SEDIUENT DEPOSITS HAVE BEEM REUOVED, UNLESS ALLOWED BY THE
ool oo T ey =g ENGINEER. TDEC UUST BE CONSULTED PRIOR TO ANY REMEOIATION OR RESTORATION EROSION & SEDIMENT
: B WITHIN ANY STREAU OR OTHER WATEAS OF THE STATE. TROL PLAN
CONTRO
3. THE CONTRACTOR SWALL CONSTRUCT PROJECT FAGILITIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED
CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, VMILE UATNTAINING ERGSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL WEASURES. §. THE DONTRAOTCR SHALL REMOVE ALL TEWPLRARY EROSIIN GONTROL MEAELWIES AFTER PHASE 3
ADDITIQNAL NEASURES SUCH AS FILTER RING, ROLLED EROSION GONTRDL PRODUGTS, ETC. CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED AND A HEALTHY STAND OF VEGETATIVE COVER HAS
SHALL BE INSTALLED AS CONSTRUCTION PROCEEDS. BIARILIZED, ALY ELOPED
7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORU INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED BY TDEC AT LEAST TWIGE A ISSUE DATE :
- SITE. INSPECTORS WUST HAVE COWPLETED THE “FUNDAUENTALS OF EROSION PREVENTION CADD FILE: 23308010
AND SEOIUENT CONTROL® COURSE OR AN EQUIVALENT COURSE. IN ADDITION TO THE
REQUIRED y THE SHALL BE FOR RECORDING THE SCALE: 1"=20" PROJECT NO.
DAILY RATHFALL AT THE PROJECT SITE.
DRAWN: SDB
cuecr: op | 2330B01C
GRAPHIC SCALE
bl i LOCATION OF ALL UTIITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES SHOWN DATE: 3/28/24
ARE APPROWMATE AND THOSE SHOWN ARE NOT NECESSARILY ALL OF
THE EXISTING UTILTIES AND STRUCTURES. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS C8.3
- RESPONSIBILITY 10 DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION AND THE SN, 5
( FEET ) EXISTENCE OF ALL UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES.

1inch = 20 1L



5.00M0

£ \yobs- 207342 330B01C ~ Themas Construction, Persimmon Ridge\Orawings\2330B01C dng -

4/76,/2024 4:53 PM = Samuel Sarnelt
CA4 E&5 DETALS

MAX. 6" POST SPACING
SILT FENCE FABRIC
4 GAUGE

USE UN. OF 18 FOSTS -
LR PER 100 FT. OF LENGTH il
THAT HAS —
MAXIMUM MESH 1 o
=IZE A \ T
TOTAL WDTH 36
o
z
3
%
EXISTING
M
[ /
o I
8
g
l—sTEeL PosT (TR
BOTTOM OF re) E
TRENCH H
H
@
v V.
ELEVATION VIEW
. 1.25 L8./FT. STEEL POST (STD. *T° OR
o ST “u™ sECTIoN) - LENGTH 58°
ASSEUBLY AT VERTICAL 70 .
THE VERTICAL (ANGLED
ToW
% g
3
&
ANCHOR STAKE MiN. 18°
70 BE PLACED I
12° INTO GROUND

EXSTING
GROUND

ANCHOR SILT FENCE 52
FABRIC 6" DEEP WTH E
4" RUN-DUT LENGTH o
]
SECTIONAL VIEW

He = HEIGHT OF CULVERT
Wc = WDTH OF CULVERT
La = LENGTH OF RIP-RAP APRON

WIDTH OF RIP-RAP APRON AT END
UEDIAH RIP-RAP SIZE
Dusx = UAXMUM SIZE OF RIP-RAP = 1.5 Dso

Da = DEPTH OF RIP-RAP APRON = 1.5 Duax
mucrure] © | Ve | W) L | B

2

FILTER BLANKET

AP RAR SEPARATOR = GEOTEXTILE UNDERLAYMENT OR GRAVEL
NUMBER cLASS
Cla [ [Fe[Ft|in| In

D11 fogsl 26 (15 (13| 9 | 18 | A-t

AV COTEmE
FABE, ANDHORED:

TAILWATER < 0.5 Hc AND ASSUMING FULL CULVERT FLOW (LOW
TALWATER CONDITIONS)

m OQUTLET PROTECTION
NTS

SILT FENCE TIEBACK
EOR STEEL POSTS OR WOOD POSTS

(WHEN REQUIRED BY THE ENGINEER OR NOTED IN THE PLANS.
€OST TO BE INCLUDED IN THE ITEMS FOR SILT FENCE)

EDGE OF
PUBLIC ROAD

/ PIPE WHERE NEEDED

PUBLIC ROAD

3" UNDERCUT PRIOR

CLEAN WASHED STONE
To SIZES FROW 2° TO 47
PLACEMENT OF MACHINED DEPTH

RAP

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL
TEUPORARY DRAINAGE ED UNDER ENTIRE
PIPE WHERE NEEDED WDTH OF RIPRAP

SECTION A—A

CONSTRUCTION EXIT
-

HARDWARE CLOTH AND GRAVEL
INLET PROTECTION

%

00K BAG TO BE FILLED
WITH #57 STONE
EQUIVALENT AND SEALED
WITH WIRE RINGS. ROCK
AND WARE RINGS SHALL BE
PROVIDED BY PURCHASER,

CURB & GRATE MLET FILTER,
COMTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE
NO UNFILTERED STORUWATER
PASSES INTO STRUCTURE

1

1

ul IS,
HE BB EEEID,
KERRERREE.

19 GAUGE WITH 1/4” CRENIG ¢
WIRE MESH &) l\

C-800: 207
MNERAL ACGRECATE 35 6r
(siZE 57) C-B00SC: 267

STEEL POST (1.25 LBS/FOOT)
(me)

MINERAL AGGREGATE
(9ZE 57)

CURE & GUTTER

AN WASHED STONE SIZES FROM 2° TO
4, 8" DEPTH WITH GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
TEUPORARY DRAINAGE

EXISTIHG NATURAL
GROUND

FILTERED HOTES:
WATER
1. INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURER'S
TION RECOMMEHDATIONS.
SECTION A-A
2. INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE AS WMANUFACTURED BY
SILT-SAVER INC. OR APPROVED EQUAL.
INLET PROTECTION
NTS
SEEDING MIXES
20ME PREFERRED ALLOWABILE
BEST MARGINAL RATE/MIX (LB/AC PLS) BEST MARGINAL RATE/MIX_(LB/AC PLS)
JULY 15 = RLY 25
AUG 15 = AUG 30
52500 FT ELEVATION; . 3 15 BROWNTOP MILLET® (HURSE CROP) JULY 35 — AUG 15 AUG 15 - AUG 30
SLOPES MARZOI=AFRSHS | | UBNCL - Mol 20 ¢ ) MAR 20 - APR 30 MAR 1 - MAR 20 100 KY 31 FESCUE™
APR 20 — UAY 15 20 KOBE LESPEDZA®
5 10 KOREAN LESPEDZA®
<2500 FT ELEVATION: AUG 15 — SEPT 1 SEPT 1 — SEPT 15 AUG 15 — SEPT 1 ?ELFYY F_‘sgg? “5 5 REDTOR
STEEP SLOPES WAR 1 - APR 1 APR 1 = JUNE 10 MAR 1 - APR 1 PR 1 UAY 10
Y15 - ALY 25
52500 FT ELEVATION; i o JULY 25 — AUG 15 AUG 15 — AUG 30
SHALLOW SOILS Mg - a2 UAR 20 - APR 20 5 — WAR 20 4D KY 31 FESCUE**
APR 20 = WAY 15 10 KOREAN LESPEDTAS
10 REDTOP
<2500 FT ELEVATION: AUG 15 — SEPT 1 ST 1 - SEPT 18 AUG 15 U o 10 CROWN VETCH
SHALLOW SOIL MAR 1 - APR 1 AFR 1 — JUHE 10 0.5 MONARDA (BERGAMDT) MAR 1 — AFR | APR 1 = UAY 10
ALY 15 - WLY 25
] AUG 15 — AUG 30 | 15 prownToP MILLET* (HURSE CRO®) - =
s enmo | wmz -z | 4650003 DT g o) | s e | WD o
APR 20 = JUNE 15 10 UTILE BLUESTEM AR 20 — MAY 15 60 KY 31 FESCUE**
10 INDIAN GRASS 13 KOREAN LESPEDZAL
K- N - 15 Ki o
<2500 FT_ELEVATION; AUG 15 - SEPT 1 SEPT 1 — SEFT 15 i Mmmf(fggg,,,m AUG 15 — SEPT 1 e i e
UODERATE SLOPES UAR 1 — APR 1 APR 1 — JNE 10 4 VARYLAND. SEMITA. 1 1 B A
LY 15 - LY 25
32500 FT ELEVATION: — P ey JILY 25 — AUGIS AUG 15 - AUG 30
HIGH UANTENANCE APR 20 = JUNE 15 | 15 BROWNTOP MILLET* (HURSE CROP) WAR 20:= APE.20 AR AL
e 200 KY 31 FESCUE™
<2500 FT ELEVATION; AUG 15 — SEPT 1 SEPT 1 — SEPT 15 25 CHEWNG FESCUE® AUG 15 - SEPT 1 Bras b
HIGH MAINTENANCE VAR 1 = APR 1 APR 1 = JUNE 10 VAR 1 — APR 1 PR Y — 10

FOR SEED BED PREPARATION, MULCHING AND FERTILIZING REFER TO THE TENNESSEL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK, LATEST EDITION.

T VEGETATION

PERMANEN
-

AaE ™
H
13
3|8
e
El§
]
g8
8
&2
a1~
&
GENERAL
HOTES

Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc.

1 Engincering and Surveying

7 WORTH CIRCLE
JOHNSON CITY, TENNESSER 37601
Phone(£23) 263-3687 - Fav: (423) KSIS6)

Email i inczsing. com
WWWTYSINGERENGIVEERING COM

[FRowce ———— —— |
PERSIMMON RIDGE
TOWNHOMES

PREPARED FOR:
GERALD THOMAS
LOCATION:
JONESBOROUGH,

TENNESSEE

DWE. TITLE:

EROSION & SEDIMENT
CONTROL DETAILS

ISSUE DATE :

CADD FILE:  2330801C

SCALE: NTS. | PROECT MO.

DRA¥M: SDB

cueck: op | 2330B01C

DATE: 3/28/24

| C8.4 )



Ft\Jobs—2023\2330801C ~ Thomas Conslruction, Porsimman Rigge’\Orowinga\233080IC UTILdwg ~ 7.03Mb

4/75/3024 331 PM - Sem Clark
9.1DETARS

ASPHALT WEARMG COURSE
{4 D.O.T. 41E)

TACK

ASPHALT BINDER COURSE
) (™ 0.0 oy m))

(™ Do

R R D PP e

(smris BASE: COMPACTED SUSGRADE

D.0.T. 303 TYPE A,
CLASS A — GRADE D)

/1) STANDARD DUTY PAVEMENT
&y -

NOTE:

NOTES:

'CONCRETE EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL IS TO BE %~
PREUOLOED FIBER.

EXPANSION JOINTS ARE TO BE PLACED AS FOLLOWS:

»

M TANGENT mms OF CIRCULAR CURBS
BETHEEN CURSS AND ABUTTNG Ricib oB.ECTS
S OTHER PLACES. WHERE. STRESGES AT

ELEES

n

MAXIUUM SPACING IS TO a: 100 FEET
CONTRACTION JOINTS ARE TO BE SPACED AT 10 FEET.
SAW CUT JOINTS WITHIN 24 HOURS.

]

ASPHALT vmnmc COURSE

e o B COMPACTED
(DO HIE) BACKFILL

" RAD. MIN.— = [ 5

ASPHALT BINDER COURSE
/_ (™ D.OT. 3078)

T
COMPACTED SUBGRADE STONE BASE =

/"2 \EXTRUDED CONCRETE CURB

1. THE CONTRACIOR SHALL VERIFY THE DUUPSTER ENCLOSURE DIMENSIONS WITH TRASH
COLLECTION SERVICE PERSONNEL AND HOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ADJUSTMENTS ARE NECESSARY.

2. ENCLOSURE GATES SHALL INCLUDE 1/2° MIN. DIAMETER UETAL DROP PINS CAPABLE OF
ALIGNING WTH HOLES 1N CONCRETE 10 HOLD CATES DURING AND AFTER THE COLLECTION

PROCESS.

E

30° OF VERTICAL CLEARANCE IS REQUIRED ABOVE EACH DUMPSTER.

DUNPSTERS WUST BE SCREENED FROM VIEW FROU ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR STREETS.

smaznlu WAY CONSIST OF WALLS, FENCES, PLANTINGS, EARTH BERMS, OR
TUENTS.

w

I PIPE BOLLARDS ARE USED IN FRONT OF THE DUMPSTER SCREEN TO PROTECT THE SCREEM,
THE INTERICR DIMENSION BETWEEN BOLLARDS MUST BE 12° MIN.

o o
/—DUMPSTER P
Z 12° M RE SCREEN
" CLEAR AREA 7' MIN. HEIGHT
] < (SHOWN WITH 4'x4" POST!
z‘E Z°X4" SIDE RAILS, AND 1°XB™
b BOARD ON BOARD SIOING)
wi
z “d
B |~ B
r T
A z A
E :
‘1’ [™~—DUMPSTER APRON
~ I enciosure sae

4,000 PSI CONCRETE

e

SECTION "A-A"
o 1070 it "DUMPSTER APRON"

| is | =
4,000 P51 CONCRETE SECTION "B-B" 1

"DUMPSTER PAD™

/"6 \DUMPSTER PAD
NTS

BACKFILL MATERIAL
A3 SPECIFIED

DUCTILE IRON PIFE

IN EARTH

EXISTING SURFACING

T ea
Chusnta STont

CRUSHED

STONE
BACKFILE
EARTH OR ROCK
EXCAVATION
#57 CRUSHED STONE
ALL PIPE ALL PII
IN ROCK IN TRAFFIC AREAS

NOTE: DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 350 PSI, GRAVITY SEWER SHALL BE USED
FOR DEPTHS UNDER 4 FEET AND OVER 14 FEET. SDR-35 PVC OR DIP,
CLASS 350 PSI, MAY BE USED FROM 4 FEET TO 14 FEET IN DEPTH,

-STANDARD GRAVITY SEWER BEDDING AND BACKFILLING

NOT TO SCALE

SO AS TO LINE UP WITH pavtuzm AT WERE THE

1

—

£ H0C W TRAFTIG PAMT, PAMT BHALL A%
HON- (YD PETROLEUM BASE
Pml sum\an.z FOR lmmce Bmwc SURFACE_AND
MIXED N ACCORDANCE
wme umun:msﬁs unsmuc‘nb«s BEFORE.

APPLICATION. =
1
EXTRUDED CONCRETE CURB
-
LOWERED CURB
AT DRIVEWAYS
| |’q€l |
L 1
PAVEMENT SECTION I 1
SEE PAVEMENT DETAL cure

”3 \CURB NOSE_DOWN

"4\ PAVEMENT STRIPING

NTS

| A T——
END ELEVATION

ENVIRONMENTAL
MESSAGE “DUMP NO'
WAS‘IE' & "DRAINS TO
TREAM™ SHALL BE
Tt o Tor
UANHOLE FRAME AND COVER
SHALL GE I ACCORDNICE -
JONESHOROUCH STANDARDS. GRADE.
|

AR ]

SEE

DRANAGE
PROFILES
FOR TOP &
INVERT ELEV.

FRONT ELEVATION

ENDWALL FOR CIRCULAR PIPE L= % ‘
2

ISHED PRECAST m:mroacm
STONE CONC. BASE 5

1. BASES, RISERS & TOPS MANUFACTURED PER ASTM

ALL
€478 SPECIFICATIONS.

2. CONCRETE I BASE AND RISERS TO BE 4000 pal

H AND PAVEMENT
ENaL SR SEFIN Troan

247(MIN.)

DIAMETER OF PIPE CULVERT
127 3

r =

B

C

(]

F | o-6]

H 2=

=
NOTES:

THIS STANDARD 70 BE USZD WITH STRAIGHT
CROSSINGS AND ALL SKEWS (0 TO 457

HTS

("7 \enpwaiL
ooy

0.0. + 12°(Mii)
TO 187(MAX.)

STORM SEWER PIPE )EEDD\NG

(CMP & R

(0. + 1B7(MIN.) —my
j9° b =—

/"9 \UTuTY BEDDING
NTS

WATER PIPE BEDDING

(DUCTILE IRON)

3. MANHDLE STEPS: PLASTIC COATED STEEL ROD STEPS ©
167 0.C. WHERE H EXCEEDS

4. DIMENSION D VARES ACCORDING 10 PIPE SIZES AND
CONFIGURATION, (48" DIA. MIN.)

MOTES:

1. ALL PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH STATE AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.
MIN, TRENCH WDTH
(SEE CHART)

2. ALL PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS.

3. ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION SHALL B: Fmrom-lzn
1N ACCORDANCE REGULATORY
HAVING JURISDICTION AND ALL APFucABLE
CODES AND ORDINANCES.

BACKIILL (&
COMPACTED TD 85X MAYMUM DRY 4. PIPE WSTALLED IN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE
[t MHEE WTH_ Aald TO SUBGRADE WITH GRANULAR
698} BACKFILL UATERIAL
CRUSHED STONE /GRANULAR EDORG:
(5" ML LTS 4D CO SICP TRENCH WIDTH
100% MAXIMUM DRY DEN:
ACCOROACE M ASTH D2043) PIPE DIA.| U, TRENCH WOTH
+ o
STORM SEWER PIPE BEDDING = Py
(sicP)
——an + 1B (MIN) —— B 26
- 0" 28
MATERIAL PLACED: 12 307
AS PER SPECS -
LINE OF EXCAVATION. L 3
(CONTRACTOR 0PTION) INITAIL 18 38"
BACKFILL
cwmmzn mvmm " =
FILL (B MAKUUM LFTS AND 24 .
mmm TO 'S5 Ak D m =
CCORDANCE WITH ASTM 30 56°
uaa!) BEDOMG " 647
CLASS | MATERIAL AS PER SPECS & HAUNCHING
UL GEDONG P 7
(5" MAXMUM LIFTS AND COM
15 160% Likatni onY oSty M- - e
ACCORDANCE WTH ASTM D2043) oUTSIDE OF = —
REQURED DNLY WHEN UNSUITABLE PIE BARARL kad o
SOIL O 50D ROCX IS ENCOUNTERED - .
AT THE TRENCH BOTTOM e ad
WATER PIPE BEDDING
(PVC)
D - COVER FOR WATER
OPEN
[ row [ ZEE
WATER | 307 MIN, t 307 MIN.

[~CLOSE FRAUE FROM BACKFILL
W/ REINFORCED PRECAST
STACKABLE BEAWS. BEAUIS ARE

27107 FOR CURS IRON BACK

VARIES WTH mw/

47 WALL DRAIN

(5 \RETAINING
Lt o=

FOR FRAME FRONT &

CuRE

#3 BARS ©
- IZ' 'RAHS

BLOCK BE_AS
Mnkaluracmnm B KEYSTONE. OR APPROVED

P

DESIGH OF WALL SHALL BE Fnamzn BY THE
D BY

w

RETAINING WALL SHALL BE DESIGNED WITH
CONSIDERATION 7O GLOBAL STASILITY.

CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBUIT SHOP DWS'S
CALCULATIONS FOR AFPROVAL PRIOR TO

w

|
3 SEE IRON PER
b3 DRAINAGE TOGT SPECIFICATIONS
PROTILES A
FOR TOP &

g PLAN
UFT: i
=N H ADJUST FRAUE TO GUTTER

W/ REINFORCED PRECAST -
LEVELING BLOCKS.

BLOCKS ARE FURNISHED

N 2° & 37 THICKNESSES

— A

3par—] I__

SEE NOTES

=33 .

#5 BARS
LR

A-—V ) i

LR

o

ELEVATION

NOTES:
DIMENSION D VARIES ACCORDING TO PIPE SIZES, FRAME SIZES AND CONFIGURATION, 487 DIA WIN.
ALL BASES, RISERS & TOPS MANUFACTURED PER ASTM C-47B SPECIFICATIONS.

CONCRETE IN BASE AND RISERS TO BE 4,000 psl.
CONCRETE IN FLAT T0P TO BE 5,000 psl

MANHOLE STEPS: PLASTIC COATED STEEL ROD STEPS ©16° O.C. WWERE H EXCEEDS 4°

FOR INFORMATION HOT PROVIDED, REFER TO TDOT STANDARD D-CE-12P.

PIPE DPENINGS SHALL BE PLACED AS REQUIRED BASED ON PROPOSED STORM SEWER LAYOUT ON GRADING PLAN.
ALL BASES, RISERS, AND TOPS MAHUFACTURED PER ASTW C-478 SPECIFICATIONS.

FOR COMBIMATION CURB AND GUTTER INLET APPLICATIONS, INLET FRAME AND GRATE SHALL
TVPE C

SINCLE = NEENAH R-3290, GRATE
DOUBLE = HEENAH R-3285-2, GRATE TYFE C
TRIPLE = NEEMAH R-3205-3, GRATE TYPE C

FOR MOUNTABLE CURB INLET APPLICATIONS, IWLET FRAME AMD GRATE SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:
SINGLE = HEENAH R-3501-TR (FLOW RIGHT) OR NEENAM R—3501-TL (FLOW LEFT), GRATE TYPE L

FOR CATCH BASIN APPLICAIONS, INLET FRAME AND GRATE SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:
S E

LE = HEENAH R=3238, GRATE
DOUBLE = NEENAM R3457-CZ, GRATE TYPE A

ALL BASES, RISERS, AND TOPS MAMUFACTURED PER ASTW C-478 SPECIFICATIONS.

mCURB INLET/CATCH BASIN

[—s55"
—)
A V4 R,
R

BACK
GRADE ADJUSTMENT
PLAN

ARS
W/ d5 BAR CONT. ARDUND OPENING

ar)

14/26,/24 0P|

DATE

DESCRIPTION
TOWN COMMENTS

GEMERAL.
HOTES

Civil Engineering and Surveying

7 WORTH CIRCLE
/SO CTTY, TENNESSEE 37601
il 0 m- Fn :m)m—sm

PROJECT:
PERSIMMON RIDGE
TOWNHOMES

PREPARED FOR:
GERALD THOMAS

LOCATION:
JONESBOROUGH,
TENNESSEE

DWG, TITLE:

MISCELLANEOUS
DETAILS

DRAWN:  5DC

creck: or | 2330801C

DATE: 3/28/24

( Cc9.1 )




Fi\Jobo~2023\2330801C ~ Themas Conslruction, Persimmen Ridao\Drawings\2330801C UTILdag — T.23He

4/26/2024 4:09 PM - Sam Clark

9.2DETAIL

ar)
v

DATE

DESCRIPTION
TOWN COMMENTS

PARALLEL INSTALLATIONS
SEPARATION
HORIZDP;;I'EA'I;N?E%?RAHON VERT]C:\EE. WTEEF‘M.z

REV,
1

PIPE SEPARATION REQUIREMEWTS FOR PUBLIC WATER & SEWER LINES %i:gll
I.. AL PRLIC WATEN M1 SUQTARY SENUR. LISKE MOLL 08,1 ACCOMWICE WETA Tl TERSEE cersayuit oF
ENVIADNMENT AND CONSERVATION (TDEC) AND THE TOWN OF JONESBOROUGH WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENT

[}
25 10400 10450
DESION STANDARDS AND SPEGIFICATIONS.
Gumy 3
2. WATER & SEWER LINE SEPARATION REQUIREVENTS: S
A. PARALLEL INSTALLATIONS b g
1) PROVIGE A VIN, OF 10" HORIZONTAL SEPARATION, 0A
2) PROVIDE A MIN. OF 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION. 3 3
B. WATER LINE CROSSING OVER SEWER LINE ]
1) PROVIDE A WIN. 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION. = s
2) WHERE CONDITIONS 0O NOT PEAUIT 18" OF VEATICAL SSPARATION OVER SEWER LINES: : P
a) FROVIDE A 20° WIN. CONTINUOUS SECTION OF RESTRATNED JOINT DIP WATER LINE CENTERED OVER § -
THe SERER LINE. A 2
b) SEWER LINE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF WATER LINE MATEATAL AND PRESSUAE TESTED ACCOROING H q
70 WATER LINE SPECIFICATIONS, OF ENCASE WATER LIVE TN 20 LF OF STEEL CENTERED OVER THe ]
CROSSING. (REFER TO THE ENCASEUENT DETAIL FOR ADDITIONAL INFORVATION; REQUEST FROM il
ENSINEER IF NOT PAOVIDED). :
G. WATER LINE CROSSING UNDER SEWER LINE H
1) ALLOWED GHLY WHERE CONDITIONS DO NOT PEAUIT WATER LINE TO CADSS OVER SENER LINE. .
2 TROMIDE b 200 VLN, CONTINUNS SCETION OF RESTRAIAED JOIHT BIF WATER LI COHTEAED e ' 3 | 1750
UNE i 3 g memm STAUCTURAL SUPPORT 0F TVE SETER LINE To PREVENT EXCESSIVE DEFLECTION oF
JomiTs WATER LINE [N 20 LF OF STEEL GENTERED OVER THE
oS (RERR 10 'ma ENCASEVEIT GETATL FOR ADOITIONAL TWFORMATION: REOUEET FAGH
ENGINEER IF HOT PROVIDED).
4) PROVIDE 18° vt A,
WATER LINE CROSSING OVER SEWER WATER LINE CROSSING UNDER SEWER S) WIEhE COMLTIONS. O HOT PEIY 18- OF VENTICAL SEPARATION, WATER LIME GAALL BE ERCASED 1
| o ; FL CENTEAED OVER THE CROSSING. (REFER TO THE ENCASEUENT DETATL FOR ADDITIONAL
10 uw,——l—m a— I TUFORATION, REGUEST FROU ENSIWEER. 17 ADT FADVIOED) .
1Tt T 3. WATER L SEWER LINE SEPARATION REQUIREVENTS FOR UNDERGROUND PONER:
s H| WATER LINE ) WATER LIME A. PROVIDE A MIN. OF 4' HORIZONTAL SEPARATION.
r B. FROVIDE A MIN. 12" VERTICAL SEPARATION.
T 2 stweR C. TNSTALL POVER LINE UNOER WATER AND SEWER LINES, WHENEVER POSSIBLE.
wZ HEN UNE e D. FOR UNDERGADUND POWER LINE IWSTALLED OVER WATER AND SEWER LINES, ENCASE POWER LINE N
°3 YE= wF COMCRETE EXTENOING 2° IN EACH DIRECTION PAST THE CADS!
| E. MERE TN ASOVE SEPAIATION CAVNOT OF FROVIDED, REFER 10 NATIONAL ELEOTRIC SAFETY COOE FULES
352G AND 354 AND DBTAIN APPROVAL FROU THE UT
EWER:
g g (e |5 sommrmmommsomomemeserssessurss
A. PAOVIOE A MIN. 5° HORIZOWTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN PIPES.
PR SEE NOTE 28.2 SEE NOTE 2. B. PAOVIOE A UIN, OF 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEM PIPES.
mPIPE SEPARATIGN
!
1720
ms 175
10+00 10450

STORM SEWER PROFILE LN:D6
HORIZONTAL SCALE 1"=20'
VERTICAL SCALE 1"=2'

100 yr.~24 hr. 172810 ¢

CREST-
ELEVATION 1729.60 ,

Tysager, Hampton & Pa riaci, “ncd
Coated T v st & -boct (L33 ) Note: As lternative, 42-inch OD, H5-20/25 * Pl cco led A -Swirl 25 w.—24 he. 1727.80 y Civil Engineering nnd Surveying
m&'fﬂ‘;mmin”‘m T ot e s e cast concreta wm{mﬂ -:d‘;:;u.n-":mm B 10 yr.-24 hr, 1727.52
14-inch thickness: mustb. nnmh!mﬂ. * See Site Plan for actual system arientation. - = = 7 WORTH CIRCLE
st ek sl cxarmion jeiet matzral 1 8 st ** Orientation may vary from 50°, 180 or JOHINSON CITY, TENNESSEE 37601
B e virerpr custom angles to meet site conditions. 167 13 15253
stab arad et 04 riaer Pt mm_—m:-ﬁ_[u-ul Manhole Frame and- —Rim elevations to match finished
[y Canver by M
(See Details) amde, 5
. Grade (Rim) [ 1227 mm] MH Frame ergzsure seuer
. N
T, Shide riser over top ring
(762 mm) |/ and b4 poces £ OUTLET STRUGTURE T
= 0. pragis meiied
l e ) _ -
¥ h
i,
Q.
[2642 mm] = o A SN i T §§? T
i i T i X o
= PLAN VIEW NOTE: g
[PL047, men) e h‘m 547 1. HOME OWMERS ASSOCIATION IS £ Gy
ACK! ~ N
N ; : RS N TS Eveas e N Y R
=l S5 mm) s e > 3 . / o o REGUREMENTS: e
mm| ax ] ISR
s4" [ / \\ | < ELEVATION 1727.60
T 7 o 68’ i PROKCT:
[1372 mm] Lot ';vm cuping 11727 mm] PERSIMMON RIDGE
12 ) Eed | - . TOWNHOMES
m Stub-out 5&?521?“‘ sueRoRT \
anufacturer.
Intema| Baffies = ?PGTEEE] (IB REBAR M 1T D .
A Octagonal Base Plate = PGS PREPARED FOR:
s Tl ] [~ GERALD THOMAS
[1372 mm] ) == SECTION A-A \_./ |
i NOTE: & n? i . \
Plan View 1. HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION IS [152 mm] i HOTES:. T —
TG, ACCORBAEE Il ¥ Scamno iamy e ey e ] JONESBOROUGH,
70 TOWN REGUIREMENTS. = = FASTENED TO THE TOP OF THE RISER. TENNESSEE
Section A-A 2. SUPPORT BARS ARE WELDED T0 THE TEMPORARY STONE DAM.
& = OF THE RISER OR ATTACHED BY sIR.APs 7O BE REMOVED WHEN DWG. TITLE:
Agua-Swirl Concentrator Model AS-3 BYP PCS Standard Detail S0LTED 76 106 OF RIstR. PERAENT VECETATON
ol o QUTLET PIPE IN THE DETENTION POND
INV. N (ELB) 3'000 PS1
CONC. BASE MISCELLANEOUS
[ 2 \WATER QUAITY UNT QUTLET STRUC DETAILS
&/
ISSUE DATE :
m CADD FILE: 2330801C UTIL
DETENTIUN BAS!N SCALE: 1°=20 PROJECT HO.

DRAWN:  SDC
cuece: 100 | 2330801C
OATE: 3/28/24

( c9.2 )




4/26/2024 2:39 PM - Som Ciark

OB ™
]
g
ile
3
L
HE
g3
NOTE ;. 5|8
NOTES: 1. ALL JONTS BETWEEN WATER MAIN AND HYDRANT SHALL BE a
LEGALUG, OR EOUVALENT. i g
1. YALVYE BOXES FOR LINES 12° AMD LARGER SHALL BE 5 1/4°
SHAFT 2 PIECE, SCREW TVPE ADUSTABLE VALVE BOX W 2. HYDRANT SHALL BE KEWNEDY GUARDIAN K81-D BY KENNEDY
SQUARE DROP-IN u: wwu 1-1 1/2" SKIRT, AS WMANUFACTURED VALVE COMPANY. HEAVY Duw CAST IRCH
BY BINGHAM & TAYLOR. ﬁ
3. HYDRANT SHALL BE PAMTED SILVER. COVER. SUALL SAT ¢
2. VALVE BOXES FOR UNES SMALLER THAN 12° SHALL BE 5 1/4° "SEWER™ FOR SAMITARY GENERAL
SHAFT, SCREW-TYPE, SERIES 6B50 AS MANUFACTURED BY 4. GATE VALVE FOR HYDRANTS ARE INCLUDED N THE UNIT SEVER AND "DRAIN FOR [
TYLER JUNION. PRICE BID FOR FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY, STORM SEWER
CAST IRON- 5. 356" MM. CLEAR SPACE SHALL BE MAINTAINED AROUND THE
OVERLAFFING. ST T — s CIRCUMFERENCE OF FIRE HYDRANTS. o PAVIS: 252567 THICK
(ke et Zric ae o GRanE L
T T ——tum —
i VALVE BOX—1
// SWGLE UD COVER BREAK AWAY
; 24TX247RE" cm:r{ PAD- YPE HYDRAN!
E (WHEN VALVE B ™
- 2 WETALLED DuTsDE o
E 207 MIN: -] PAVED AREA)
E VALVE
5 WETER, FINISHED GRADE
F 3'=0" MK
3,000 PSI JARIES.
e 3/4° COPPER COLLAR WTH E "
e " MIN. 4 —
i ¥ stawice Une FIRER MESH e
TP, G SWEEP
S q &":—NB';M;' 1/4° BEND OR CAST IRON
- r 8 COMB “Y* B 1/8" BEND
-I ‘ (USE REDUCING TYPE WHERE
REQUIRED)
CAP. ha
gk
VALVE BOX 8g8 Bl Bl w0 | /" Afme---- %
s 52 1 ;
i STONE
m—mm COUCRETE, CAST IROW, s of Zz - -
( 2 TRAFFIC RATED BOX 53 s 67 INLET PIPE
 VEaLAR m:ns) GATE VALVE: 25 VALVE DRAIN T0 SIDE- S as e
CORPORATION STOP MORTAR:
SUPPDRT BOX W/ MIN.-
2 COURSES OF ERICK
NOTES ; {” 3 "\ FIRE_HYDRANT 4 \cLEANOUT
1. ALL SERWICE ASSEMELY COMPONENTS SHALL BE LEAD FREE. BOTIOM OF TOP BRICK 10 BE- NTS w NTS
2. UNLESS OTHERWSE INDICATED, WATER METERS AND SERWCE LINES Y T8 R BOVAKT, LORTAR
SHALL BE AS FOLLOY JOINT
METER  SERVICE LNE T
SHGLE  5/8 374 COMPACTED BACKFILL TO- WATER UNE
*DOUBLE  5/8° - HATURAL GROUND
CONCRETE:
IPPORT
SECTION
/"2 \GATE VALVE
\gEr -
T0E OF
BANK
0P OF SAND BAG
BANK COFFER DAM
PUMP OR
GRAVITY LNE
DI SEWER PIPE-
MAHHOLE MANHOLE -
1S = : }):
CONCRETE-
ENCASEMENT STRAW BALE
'BARRIER
0P OF J
TOE OF-
et BANK !
. A Tysinger, Hampton & Partners, Inc,
4-5/8" @ 55. ANCHOR BOLTS CTivil Englncering and Surveying
MANHOLE FRAME £ COVER, SET FRAME s
st “Am ANCHOR To coNe. W ;uumcw iy rrwmzsmm
1) BSL4563
NOTES: } PRECAST RN!Z RINGS WHERE REO'D. wwwn%ﬁmu-umammmu
i = /—P.A!N" OUTSIDE WALL W/TWD COATS PLAN VIEW
1. MATERIALS SHALL BE AS SPEGFIED IN DOCUMENTS OR AS GF BITUMINOUS PAINT APFLIED AT
S (SEWER SERVICE) RIGHT ANGLES TO EACH OTHER
2 OF SERVICE SHALL BE HELD TO A UMM BUT ALL JOINTS SHALL BE GROUTED it
TION TO HOUSE SERVICE LINE. SMOOTH INSIDE & OUT W/NON-
S ot For Cowes LE STEPS (PLASTIC SHRINK GROUT, STREAU BED

-

SEWER LATERAL MARKING POST.

CLASS "D’ CONCRETE OR MANHOI s
AL SANITARY SEWER LATERALS SHALL HAVE A SANITARY SUITABLE IMPERMEABLE CLAY W/ENCAPSULATED 12" ==
STEEL ROD) VERTICAL JOINT —SEE DETAIL A’

-- ALL PRECAST ELEMENTS TO
o MEET LATEST APPLICABLE
e—————r) & ASTM SPEC. C478
j—————;—- cLass "6 coc. HO.4 REBARS @ 6" 0.C. “'
CONTIHUOUS F'CLEARANCE.
?\ Pz e q Eé PLAIN END PIPE m,lc“_ ND. 4 REBAR
_L_I_l_ 47 UIN. SUPPORT BLOCK
™
- FLEXIBLE PIPE TO M.H. SINRL P
oLt NEGTOR - Kon - SEAL o un.
— e tore
SEHHRRAHR PLAN 6' MRl CRUSHED STONE BENEATH #4's @ 12" OL.EM. ONE LAYER OF 154
o Swer e on AR SR LATERAL ALL MANHOLES. WHS 14" DEEP BULDNG FELT A5 BOND
OR DEEFER SHALL B - ¥ : BREAKER AROUND FPE &
AT MARKING POST CLASS D' CONCRETE OR cLass A" SECTIEh avi e By £ CoUPLING FOR FULL LENGTH
SUITABLE IWPERMEABLE CLAY TYPICAL NO. 4 REBAR HOGP % OF ENGASEUENT ERORER
" L o0 2¢4°0C. PERSIMMON RIDGE
6" P
SERVICE LINE ™ S DO O COMGPAD: e TOWNHOMES
S ——F= = g GASKET OR LiniTs OF STONE— [T oo 47 N, SUPPORT BLOCK
SEWER WA _
PREPARED FOR:
PLUG ; GERALD THOMAS
L s
(;;ﬂr;m Ix on wre [ TRENCH BEDDING .: i HPRAR 4
PIPE BEDDING oETALA 9 (TDOT CLASS A-1) E
A SECTION Ty -5 3" DEPTH -
FRECAST. MLH. NG WATER LEVEL JONESBOROUGH,
: POURED - IN-PLACE TENNESSEE
/5 \SEWER LATERAL CONNECTION /& \CHECK DAM A acew :
TS DWG. TITLE:
6" STONE (SEE NOTE)
AL M BOTVOM, MISCELLANEOUS
DETAILS
ISSUE DATE :

kmn LINE (CENTER FIFE ON CREEK)
CONCRETE ENCASEMENT

CADD FILE:  2330B01C UTL

mSANITARY MANHOLE A \

SCALE: 1°=20' | PROXCT NO.

DRAWN:  SOC
ceck: 02 | 2330801C

DATE: 3/28/24

\ C9.3 )

CREEK C

ROSSING

Fih\doba-202342330801C — Thomas Cenafruztion, Parsimmon Ridge\Drowing=\2310801C UTIL dwg ~ 7.16Mb




(% B N
<
o
5§
2
5|3
g8
5|8
gl-
g
GENERAL
NOTES

©® € — (0

_‘

v
'
=

Fi\Jaba-202342330801C = Thomon Canalruclion, Persimemon Ridge\Drowingst2330801C UTIL.dwg = 7.034b

4/25/32024 332 PM - Som Clark
9ADETALS.

REDUCERS DEAD ENDS
i ol ©
1 ] y! o] [ N - | DETAIL OF HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL TEE a
E i ¥ A SEE TABLE BELOW FOR DIMENSIONS
L- -

@, PLUG OR ROD
VERTICAL BENDS DOWN S TO DEADMAN

2 RETAINING
GLANDS

DETAIL OF HORIZONTAL BENDS
SEE TABLE BELOW FOR DIMENSIONS

HORIZONTAL TEES

2°x1/47 GALVANIZED
STEEL TRAP

DETAIL DEADMAN THRUST BLOCK

S~
ST e

(2]
STANDARD CONCRETE
BLOCKING AS SHOWH
O oo DETAIL AT GATE VALVE
" AND BUTTERFLY VALVE
3/4” THREADED ROD W/HEX NUTS
AND 47x4"x1/4" PLATE WASHER WOTE: SADDLE BLOCKING ON EITHER SIDE OF
HORIZONTAL BENDS AND VERTICAL BENDS UP DETAIL OF VERTICAL BENDS THE VALVE UAY BE USED AS AN ALTERNATE.
DIP MECHANICAL THRUST RESTRAINT TABLE CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK TABLE
Horirontal Bends Vertical Bends Ters Reducers (£) Dead Ends (D) Horlrontal Bends | Vertical Bends Desd Ends - Plugs
| i8) _a Ml Size (in) |Angle (| K1 fin] | V1 (in) | K2 (in) | O(in) [Conc Vel {cy) Site fin) Angle [1 | HL[in) | V1 {in) | #2{in} | B{in) |conc Vol [cy)| | stza iind | 1atin) | vaiin) | magin) | o fin) | cone vol ton)
0, wa | W | g | e [Tooltewm) Q) §  |Revined Restrained| T T G TR T m s .
e o) pegte 01, N fsue i fangie | tower [V VPP [ i | maren Beenfiotf | Mo !:;:! Xl ()| Lengh for 1125 7 & s | w o w | s | 12 | = T}
g Restrained| (23 ] Large End Large nd s ) 5 4 1® 01 2 2 10 9 4 1m o1 4 ) 17 B 18 02
Lengih (1) v 1] Le7eth (1) | tenghin) iy p 2
ot il 1L 43 1n [ 4 1 o1 &5 n [ n 4 18 ol 6 FEEEEREE 04
nnl 3 7 7 15 !
s |6 I ) ) wo | s | 0w | 4 [ » 1 135 ER IR a1 5 “ | 2| u | = 05
CR aR T:_S.. 3w : ; : ;; ns | u 7 B 18 0.1 4 ns 18 17 L] 15 a1 10 5 40 L » 10
25 2 4 3 10 &7 P 225 16 10 B 18 01 45 24 24 B 15 02 12 & 26 2] ) 18
45 I 13 5 i 1 5 5] 7H )
- i - e = 2= s | = 1 01 R a2 1 | ms | e | 8 | ® 18
= 128 T & = w | m | n| s | s [ i EEERERED [}
[ L& 12128 At c..] X L) — 1135 16 10 12 18 01 a5 34 M 1 18 04 Dead Man
e 1228 L [0 3 ot —
s | s % s [ns| » % i ns | 2 | 8|2 |mn o1 RN 03 Sire (i) | K1 (in) | V1 fn) | H2 (i) | 0.in) | Cone Vol fey)
¢ | %0 | & s | 4 | s E) EEEIERE o2 ] A a4 1 EEIEREER o1
s jus| oa FEN I TECN T i)
e Tos | & TEE TR = CEIENERERE [X] % s | w] s | o6 4 El IERENED 02
s | 4 5 FFI T ] EIRIEERE na | 3 07 ERERERE o4
t |0 | ® u | s | 1w 116 = = o B
® {us| m R Bt = N ns | m | 0 | 6 | " s s [ w | 2| % | » 06
10 | 335 | oo G6 | s | w E) CEERERERE 5 7 | & | u | n 17 w [ s | @ | s | 10
] 5 0 16 35 8 .3 90 52 kL 06 50 7 7 M u 23 7 [ a8 ES 2
0 | s | = 15 | s | 3m 152 s S M R — — -
1w lus | 12 nas | s 17 02 125 a8 s 3 2 15 16 w | w % | n
12 225 11 i ns u u m 03 25 4 & 32 M 12
B 16
% ‘ ENERERE s s ERIEERERE] 13
Tt NN ERED (D) 0 | | w | % | a )
2 : 1 1128 » » kL) " 03
6 | w 152 T 1 . ns [ o | o | | n ' Redueers Closed vave
i ENEAREERE 10 £nd (in) | Small End [n) | 1t (n) | V2 (in) | 12 ie) | © (in) [come vet(ey)] | stze in [ w3 i) [ v2 ) | 201 | © 1) | come vl fey)
design, DipitA Thruse e ign For Buctile tran Pipe (3th Edtion) with the following design crteria 0 | 7 | % | a0 | 2 16 [ 2 PR ERERED 03 2 EIEEERE 01
N EE R [ & [ HENERE 02 . B | w|n|w o2
1. Pressure = 200 psi-
e 15 " EENENERED 12 [ RN ERED os 6 EERERE 04
j3. Cover= 25t 45 7% 52 n 28 19 8 4 35 26 33 18 04 L3 4 32 4 18 06
e ctav 1 S0t Type
T S tesra o PRI ENERED 31 [ 3 FEERERED 03 TEEAEREEEE 10
|5 Assumes no polyetiviene encasement. Il palyethylens encasemen is used. different min length values mnt be ealeuiated. 16 12 55 a0 55 2 16 12 & 4% &5 2 16
okt i s b wsed, o M 16 95 33 95 a8 64 14 " 54 74 ki 24
16 & €2 83 32 36
Tees
tze Maln (in. |sive Branch Gin.) | H1 fin) | V1 in) | K2 (in} | © fin} [eone vl (e
PVC PIPE MECHANICAL THRUST RESTRAINT TABLE N 2 ) F = = o
Horitontal Bends Vertical Bends Tees Reducers (€] Dead Ends (0] o [ a [ s | 6| 8 | » a1 NN Ol
15 i i o Win an [T 13855 ol the design methocdogy from the DIFRA Thrust Resiraint & 5 0 O e ONT R
" [EE LA [P el Revsined| Kestrained] |oesiga roc Dustie von Lyt
z o Wi “ Min Uppee| S Min | Lage | Sman _ 2 i [ [ a5 E 16 18 04 FOTERT W
16 60 A1 ) gy S16 B A €] LWt g | MU | B30 |t e | estrvines |6 ) | e e i) [ gt
gt R et tn) | i) it L =t ur.u.l:nd L Presvumm = 200 s 1 w FEERERED o3
- 12 s w“ ]
1553 1553 ] 7 3 ) ] 7 37 7 ) [ Aakety Factor=1.5. I e e L) PROJCT:
318 338 | ] F) 3 ) ] a8 3. Pressuee 2 for Closed Vale < 0 sl 2 n | | M| n 12 PERSIMMON RIDGE
] [ [
= R 3 T 508 Being Copacity 200 et 18 s @ | 2 | 18 | B [ TOWNHOMES
125 228 1 0 3 E) E) i o7
225 [ L. 25 - 16 12 €5 a6 M M 12
[ [These values are comservative. U ilferem eriteri
4 50 1 Engineer. 16 16 L - » u 23 PREPARED FOR:
: GERALD THOMAS
Thes e tables follow the design methodogy from the DIFAA Theust Resiroint Dessgn For Ducble iron Pype (Fifth Edition) with the following Besign cnteria:
1. Pressure = 200 51
[2. safery Factor = 15 LOCATION:
I3 Coer=25 1 JONESBOROUGH,
|4 Clay 1 Sail Type:
5. Type 2 Laying Candion TENNESSEE
WG, TLE:
[Mhese values are the most consery 4, consut the Engineer.
MISCELLANEOUS
DETAILS
ISSUE DATE :
: 2330801C UTL
mTHRUST RESTRAINT Sl
@ NTS SCALE: 1°-20° | PROJECT HO.
ORAWN:  SDC
cueek: Top | 2330801C
DATE: 3/28/24

\ c9.4 )




